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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ETAL, BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADRUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C.,
JUNE 17, 19723 I0C-PURGERY; 00J; 00: WFO,.
REFERENCE w#o TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU

At

OF INVESTIGATION, AUGUST 19, 1974 AN
x CALL TO WFOQ, AUGUST 20, 1374,
INVESTIGATION BY BALTIMORE DETERMINED TELEPHONE NUMBER

D BALTIMORE

723-2032 LISTED TO RAYMOND L. TERRY NOT RAYMOND L. PERRY,

EASTMOUNT APARTMENTS, 7054 EASTERN AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON,

D.C., 20012,
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WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA.
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" SUBJECT:  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. Kot
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Legal Coun.
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 ;::tt:::
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
Pursuant to our telephone call on 8/17/74,
I contacted Dick Young, Special Investigative Division,
concernlng his need for a summary of our 1nvest1gat10n
L concernlng Nelson Rockefeller. In order to assist Young
T in this regard, the attached rough draft summary was
ks prepared and was approved by Mr. Gebhardt 8/18/74. It
was delivered to Young on the morning of 8/18/74% for
inclusion in a letter to General Halg concerning
Rockefeller. \/K
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Re: Nelson Hockefeller

oo The Watergate Special Prosecution Force (WSPF) and
Office of Counsel to the President furnished information to

; this Bureau on August 11 and 13, 1974, resp;ctively, allegzing
‘ that one Hal O'Brien of Washington, D.C., possessed knowledge

g of information detrimental to Governor Nelson Rockefeller.

.Harold Johunson b'Brien, who was identified and located by the
FBI, related to the. WSPF on August 12, 1974, tha't Roy Shepprard
told O'Brien he had lied to the grand jury in 1973, and that he
had-secreted"in a safe deposit box in Pulaski, Virginia, under
his sister's name, certain documents which belong to E. How;rd

Hunt. These documents allegedly state Rockefeller contributed

funds to the McGovern Campaign and had hired thugs to disrupt th
democratic convention if McGovern was not nominated.

5 Roy Sheppard testified in May 1973 before the Watergat
Grand JuEy in connection with a report that he had removed sever:

boxes of records from the Executive Office Building office of

E. Howard Hunt on June 18, 1972.

sisters of Sheppard and located two safe deposit boxes which

are rented té members of Sheppard's family. Roy Sheppard and

Eon
- £ [£3] *
T AL the safe deposit box holders denied knowledge of any such papers
ERAGT | |
S %E%p( and a consent search of the boxes disclosed nothing beyond
N, 2 personal papers.
i Sdgl
m%fﬁ = The WSPF is in possession of all details and is current
o §§Eﬁ: deciding what, if any, further grand jury or investigative action
- g D
] = is warranted. ////7 e S 4 / “()% ”
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Transmit the following in _ _'I!
(Type in plaintext or code) }

. AIRTEL I
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(Priority) i

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-u4089)

FROM: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (62-5623) (RUC) /

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD; ET AL
Burglary of Democratic National
Committee Headquarters
Washington, D. C., 6/17/72;

I0C
00: WFO

Re Philadelphia airtel dated 8/18/74,

explanatory.

this matter is being RUC'd.

S &J

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies and for WFO
one copy of five different newspaper articles relating to
the allegation concerning HAMILTON A. LONG, which are self-

Inasmuch as all investigation has been completed,
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By FRANK DOUGHERTY

The mystery man who told
White House officials that
Nelson Rockefeller financed a
teant of men to disrupt the
1972 Dgmocratic  National
Convention has been identi-
fied as Philadalphia attorney
Haliilton A. Leng.

Long, "who could not be
reached for comment, main-
taind an office here in the
Public ledger Building, 6th
and Chestnut sts.

The charges were dis-
missed as unfounded by Wa-
tergate  special  prosecutor

Leon Jaworski after Long, be-
heved ta ha in hiz 7 -
liwied to be in his 70s, con
tazted White Housz counsel
Philip Buchen with the infor-
matipt.

DESCRIBED as an “eld-
cly right-wing activist” by
the ong Islar}d paper, News-
day, Long said he made the
allegations against the for-

avoid President Ford's being
Aanrreabht o e M anladaa AEF.I_F
LAUGHL LHE all Eaglelull Allail

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED e
sPafaml O™

DATE __Jhelge __BY

Mg penn. ”

mer New York goverrss-lip

Plila. Lawyer Tied
L SN B N T I
io Rockefeller Smear

like 1953."

The reference was to the
decision by Democratic Pre-
sidential candidute George
MoGovern to  drop  Sen.
Thomas Eagleton (D., Mo.)
as his runningi mate after
learning that ‘Lagleton had
undergone shoik treatments
for severe depression,

That incident took place in
the 1972 race, however, not in
1968.

Long, who operates Your
Heritage Books, Inc., and
Forasight - Through - Hindsight
Lectures, told Buchen that
the proof could be found fn

documents formerly belong- .

ing to Watergate conspirater
E. Howard Hunt that were
being kept in a bank safe de-
posit box in Pulaski, Va.

The information about the
documents  was  given to
Hamilton by Harold (Hal)
O'Brien, owner of a Wash-
ington photocopying shop.

AFTER AN investigation
by Jaworski's office failed to
turn up any evidence, includ-

LEON JAWORSKI
. « . charges unfounded

ing openiug the supposed hid-
ing place of the documents

finding nothing, the

charges were declared un-
founded.

“I'm the guy who told Long
about the documents,” said
O'Brien last npight. “I threw
the pass to Long.” .

O’Brien maintains /that the
documents do exist jind they
are being hidden 'by ‘Roy
SHeppardwan old friend of his

tpat knew Howard Hunt.

and
ang

{Indicate puge, hame of
newspaper, city and state.}
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Upset by Pu blicity

By GERALD McKELVEY

Inguirer Staft Writer

Hamilton A. Long has only
a gmail part in the events
surropunding the transition from
the Wixon Administration to the
Ford Administration, and he
says he's not happy with it.

He'd be much more satis-
fiad, Long says, if he had no
public part in the drama. (pr-
tainly he didn't expect to ‘be
revealed as the informant who
told4 White House Copnsel
Philip W. Buchen that the files

of Wytergate burglar E. Mow-
ard Hunt Jr. contained :evi-
dence damaging to Nelson
Rockefeller. The former gov-
nor of New York is reported
to be among President Ford's
top candidates for the Vice
Presidency.

“T ta'ked in confidence v[ith
3ir. Buthen,” Long said Mon-
day in his office on the ninth
floor of the Public Ledger
Building, 6th and Walnut sts.
“I dssumed the confidence
wouln‘ be kept.” I N0

It wesn't.

Buchen notified the ofjice of
Special Watergate Prosecutor
Leon Jaworski, A frantic i
search was made of boxes in
a bank vault in Virginia; ihe
boxes were empty. On Sat-
urday, Presidential Press Sec-
retary, J. F. terHorst de-

nounced the incident as tje
i worl ¢f “extremists who wigh-
ed for, reasons of their o

ler.”

“the

to discredit Gﬂvernor Rockefel- '

Buchen ‘ramed Long as the

\tource of the tip. Lengpassed

he ball to H, J. O'Brien, a
Washington printer, who said
information came from
former White House staffer
Roy Sheppard.

So Long claims his role
was simply that of an inter-
mediary.

long seemed less dis-
tressed at being named the
informant than at being
called an “extremist,”

Instead, he calls himsalf a
“tinditionalist.” He says he is
registered with neither p&lm-
cal party and in fact, se]dom
VORS j

He is a tall, gracious inan,
a former Wal} Street lawyer
Long’s sandy hair and trim
physicque belie the fact he is
75 years old.

He retired fromr actlve law
practice in 1943 and since
then has been an author. He
has written only one book,
“Your American Yardstick:
The Twelve Basic American
Principles.”

Long published the book
himself 11 years ago. Only
SEOOU copies have been d'stri-
tuted, mostly through a .L,om-

ny he formed for that, . pur-

| pose, and sales are very Tow.

Long said he was support-
ed in his publishing firm by
private individuals whom he
declined to name. He also said
he was not a member of any
group or faction.

He travels much of the time,
and his residence in Philadel-
phia is & hotel. His offite, on
the; east side of the ;'Pubhc
Ledger Building (the sﬁn on

" the [door says Your Helitage

Boc)( Co }, is his ‘‘head-

quarter.s S e i

" “This,” said Long, sweep';
his armg dramatically tOW]lrd
totrer of Independe
visible from his ofllce
“is why I'm bere.”

the
Ha;l
window,,

Kce
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Ford to Choose
‘Good President’

United Presy International

WASHINGTON — President
Ford said Monday his choice
“as & Vice President, likely to
be amounced ‘today, will be
first and foremost & person
“who would be' a good Presi-
dent.” !

Talking with reporters on
Air Force 1 en route back to
Washington from Chicago,
the President turned aside all
questions as to who is still in
the running for the No. 2 job.

“1 haven't told anybody,”
he said, “I'm a sphinx.”

White House counselor Ro-

bert Hartman, who was
ahoard the plane, said the
vice presidentia] nominee
would delinitely be a Republi-
can, .
Asked about the qualifica-
tions he was seeking, Ford
said: “Naturally I think you
have to take into considera-
tion who would be a good
President. And there is &
broad parameter after that. 1
don't want to go heyond
“thar.”

paign had any impact on his
candidacy for the post, Ford
replied, “'No more effect than
the stories. about Neison
Rockefeiler.? \

Newsweek magazine { re-
ported Morday that Bish’'s
chances had “slipped tudly
because of alleged irregulari-
_ties in the financing of his
1970 Senate race in Texas.”
Texas Republican officials
calied that report “a lie.”

A Philadelphia lawyer,
Hamilton A. Long, called the
White House last week alleg-
ing that Rockefeller had
funded “dirty tricks” aimed
at disrupting the 1572 Dimo-
cratic Natpnal Convertion.
The White] House rejjlied,
after investigations by the
FBI and Special Prosecutor
Leon Jaworski's office, that
the accusations were ground-
fess.

Aides said Ford would an-

nounce his choice some time
today-t after pondering the
mattet since shortly after he
was jworn in as President
Aug. ). They said the Fresi-
dent had narrowed his gt of
possibilities te “about half a
‘dozen."”

Asked whether allegations
concerning Republican Na-
tional, Cheivmen= George
‘Bush'g 1970 senatorial cam-

ALL INFORMATION CON
UEREIN IS UNCLAS TED

Wielyo

” W E_‘_"‘,’?; TR e T
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May ‘Come Tomorrow -

*Washington — (AP)~—Pres1—
dent Ford may end the vice
presidential guessing game to-
MOrrow,

 Indicativns are he may
¢hinose someone other than the
{vo front- runners in specpla-

ﬁnn Nelson A. Rochefeller-

£id George Bush,:

b Mrs Ford said on “the way
B u]av golf Sunday that hé
ekpects to decide on his vice
gresidential choice on Tues-
J;iy Congressiepal confir-
matich hearings on the nomi
ﬁje wor't start before mxd-
{epLemDer A
4 Rockefeller is the Qniy pos-
s ity Ford has publicly men-
r:};qed H

iHe did so in a statement
Smurday alterncon amid a
fgury of speculation sur-
r‘mndmgi what the White
House sald was an effort by
“:-' ght - wng- extremists” to
tmear thee former New York

fAw e z'-f Aactray ~
USoLUy 05

UV CL UL € Ly
aﬂances L e e
ress Is Told . .

2 President Ford has adws-

L me that foriner govemor-'

anlafollar Had Kean :mr! re-

GCACICNET Nas Ded

a:a

mams under consideration for-

vice presidential nomin-
on,” press secretary Jéfald

%

}:":terHorst told reporters at ~

thé- Hourth presg brje{mg ol
the &4y, -

n New York mday. Rocke- .

feller today shrugged off an
apparent attempt to discredit
him by linking him o “'dirty
tricks™ in the 1972 presiden-
tial campalgn

“Trvet been in polmcs a fong
time,

midtown office for-a mpphng

Isa i rrae wadd

of his Commission ontrmcal.

e

Choices for America.;

He waid he had spoken- lo
President Ford on Saturday
"and he told me what he was

Togfmm 4laa ¥
lﬁumé o dal* before the White

House annvanced that an in-

“hie’

‘problem.

what’s new?”* Rocke--
Jeller - ephed to .a reporer’s
questm s as he arrived at his.

\esngatmn by “the special Wa-
tergate prosecutor had con-
cluded that the tip on the al-
leged link was baseless,
Speculation Shifts

However, . two  knowledge-

able Capitol:Hill Republican .

sources told The Associated
Press that chances were .
growing that neither Rockefel-
the Dnnwhhrsn

SLPLEELER

ler nor Bush,

national c¢hairman and top
choice of many GOP con-
servatives, would be picked.
.. The sources said those in

contention- inciude NATO Am- .
‘bassador Donald Runsfeld,

a Ford intimate who has been
working on the transition
from the Nixon Adminjstra-
tion; Gov. Daniel J. Evans of
Washington, a moderate with-
out any connection with Wa-
tergate or any other Nixon
Administration controversies;
and three Republican sena-
tors:  Lowell P. Weicker Jr.
of Connecticut, and Howard

M. Baker Jr. and Bill Brock

" both of Tennessee.”

Both Weicker and Baker
served on the Senate ‘Water-
gale Committee, where the
Connecncut senator was . the
most- outspoken I\uxon cr1-
tic. =7 e s o5

One of the sources sa1d that
background checks on Bush

had turmed Up a 30’1&"""‘1

It

Kewsweek Magazme on
Sunday ,said Bush has “slip- -
ped badly because of alleged
irregularities in the financing
of hig 1970 Senate race in Tex-
as ”

Mr. Ford’s affirmation that
Rockefelier still was in the
running for the vice presiden-

"¢y came after Watergate in-

vestlgators checked and dis-
missed a report. about alleg-
edly derogatory mIormatwn
about Rockefeller.” w
The 1frﬁd=#ﬁgrew out of

a visit Aug. i1 by a man

who identified himselt only

13

“tion was furned over t

Horst said. - .

as “Mr. Long” to Phlhp Bu-

viser. TerHorst)j said Long
gave Buchen inllormation
about the location 'pf and con-
ients of papers of Walerzate
conspirator E. Howard Hunt
and claiined ‘‘there ought 1
be some (hings he (Ford)
cught to know"” if Rockefel-
ler was being considered for
Vice President.

A news release bearing ihe.

name of Hamilton A. Long
of Philadelphia, a
lawyer, and left af pews me+
dia offices said Long con-

" tacted . Buchen to help pre-

vent Mr. Ford f{rom making
a too-hasty vice presidential
solecuon

Long said he had 'no first-
"hand knowledge of the al-
legedly derogamry: informa-
tion, but said he hhd receiv-
ed his mformatmr from an
informant. t|

‘Eagleton Affair* - -

The statement said Long
agreed to contact
“to avoid President Fords
being caught in another ‘Ea-
gleton affair’ like 1968 — an’

apparent reference 1o

1972 decision of Democratic.

presidential nomineg Géorge”

S. McGovern to drop Sen.,
Thomas F. Eagleton (D-Mo)'
as h:s runmng mate af:er
gone shock treatment.

The statement said Long
“acted by himsell in contacts
ing Buchen and that Long “‘is
not associated with'any group
or organizatien and haf nev-
er been active pohucai{ )

TerHorst said the inf{irma-
i Wa-
tergate - prosecutor Leon Ja-
worski, who ‘obtained access
fo fwo safely deposit boxes
in a bank vault in which it’

.was’ thought the copies - of
" Hant's®

papers ~ might be
found. They were not found
and the matters n_nh'r'pd ter”

il

chen, a Ford ir]&nd and ad--

retired

Buchen’

the.

/)

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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" Hamilton A. Logg sat.ig his!

offiza _in_the Public Ledger’
Building at 6th and Chestout
sts. yesterday, He looked out
over  Independence  Hall,
where the nation was born,
and said he was “'dismeyed”
"over what had happenid to
him over the weekend.

Long, a pespectacled,
slightly built man who has a
sprinkle  of

® eray in his
3 light brown
¥ hair and
locks much
vounger than
his 75 years,
was named

: as the sotfce
e of  inforna-
iterHorst tion receed
by the White House linRing
former Gov. Nelson Rockefel-
ler to dirty tricks played
against the Democrats during
their 1972 national conven-
tion. The White House said
the Information was unsub-
stantiated. '
Presidential press secre-
tary Jerald F. terHorst tied
Long, who refused to be pho-
tographed yesterday, to 2
“right-wing extremist plot”
fn Tconnection with ‘the
charpes against Rockefeller,
who lwas being considered [for
the Yice Presidential nomina-
tion. . o
That accusation bothers
Long. He has spent much of
his life researching and writ-
ing ghbout the Constitution. On
tha wallg, of his offica are-pic-
tures of the Founding Fa-

“ATE

;

¢

Vil

(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

Philadelphian Dismayed .
of His Rumor on Rocky .

thers. He fought in two world
wane—Even the last four—dig==

" jts of his phone number are
patriotic: 1776. -

SANYONS saying -soy—vwelt-

ing is right-wing is saying the

rig§Ewing, -

‘Constitution Ja
which mean/ they're fools,”
i r'

IALI, INFORMATION CONTAINED
UFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
“hivlve BYSPale

. cher/ on Aug. 1L
- _

he said.

Lofg said he gave tyé: infor-

“maion he had obtaitled from

a \.ﬁew York photocopizr he

does kusiness with ty Presi-
dentidl counsel Phillip Bu-

ks,

it Revelatio n

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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BY COURIER SERVICE

C
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Reference is made to the memorandum of this
Bureau dated July 22, 1874, captioned as above, which
furnished the Spec1a1 Prosecution Force (SPF) 87 docu-
ments pertaining to written or oral statements made by
each of 3% individuals identified in a list enclosed
with a letter from the SPF dated June 27, 1974,

There are enclosed herewith copies of three
additional documents reporting interviews with Fred P.
Fielding on May 23, 1973; and John W, Dean III on
May 16, 1973, and March 12, 1974. These documents had
not been identlfled at thj,time referenced memorandum

___________ PP [ Ao o o

WL px‘epaz‘eu d.ﬂ(l ar'e Del.llq’j IILBHEU J.Dl Lllb‘ d.".‘abLchuu..t:

f the SPF. ;
° BE Dot
This document contains nei thommendatlons o !
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency. ~——
% .
e AUG ﬂnu -
7 197
NOTE: Above documents were discovered when a cross-Chetitm ~
was made between general indices searclslip and computer
printout.

Enclosures (3)™

Orig and one forwarded to SPF by 0-14% this date
with encs. ,

 ELR/amm(t) o/
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ,

Assoc. Dis.
Dep. AD Adm.

v Memorandum

Admin, __

Comp -~

A MR. JENKINS PATE:  5/20/74 iﬁ"'
T N Goy: Inv.-

S ,/ ”_,,‘) . Wegi, _o /.

. FROM . R.R.FRANCK [UCF (Gin vi C o e A Jssosionf

"; C." Q /; y { . ;_/‘ e "/ ot / ! - | Leboratery

: : Plon. & Evel.

SUBJECT: Fwarl, THE,PRESIDENT'S MEN" =z~ T

BY CARL/BERNSTEIN AND BOB WéODWARD Lagol Coun, _

WASHINGTON POST... Telaphons Rm.

e Diractor Sac'y _

D> B

7 Attached hereto is a proof copy of captioned
h book which is to be published later this year by Simon and
Schuster. 70

—, made this proof copy available to Quinn in my
office for our review on a confidential basis. It is noted
that there are numerous references to the FBI in this book
and inasmuch as matters relating to Watergate are handled by
the Accounting and Fraud Section of the General Investigative
Division, it is felt that the review of this book should be

made by representatives of the General Investigative Division.

RECOMMENDATION : N\
G Accordingly, that this book be reviewed by the
S General Investigative Division.
\ /

s ¥ i N
N S YA e

1 - Mr. Gebhardt \
} - Mr. Franck \ 18 SEP 3 1974

l - Mr. Heim .
( e e, s
W}){' -f:»/.@,z?bé /

o /- /
GTQ:jo z‘“ -

N CONTAINED
L = AL TUFORUTION OONATIED
"-”/-f e R "‘M DATE __7liglge BYsPelamlOMs
¢l / //,/ /--— AL V. '-L,
IN 4 oy o
5gSEP4 1974"749 U/lx«xﬁv* T j ’
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UNITED STATES GC% cRNMENT %3

o~
]L! emorandum

TO \W W. Marshall DATE: §-4-74
\i

.f
© FROM

SUBJECT -

BJWhW

JAMNES UALTER HC CORD+ JR.n

ET AL: BURGLARY. DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
HASHINGTONS D.Cos B/L7/725

I0C

139-4089 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__7119ig0  BYSP4 JRmidns

There is enclosed the file which has been maintained

in the Laboratory in connection with the above-captioned matter.
It is desm\ithat this file be maintained as an enclosure to the

% e Records Branch.

main ﬁb

‘\
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© U"S v
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L - o Ll
i 7 sep 7Y NoT RESoRoE—
> 5 SEP 5 1974
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UNITED STATES GOV I:R’\'\’IENT Aésnc Pur. ‘;
B{ A
(. Memorand u77 . f

A

Colp. Syst.

TO “Mr. Gebhardt/ﬁéjr”f DATE: 8/15/74

, / 1- Mr. Gebhardt s pection
FROM R, E. Long /Al{i//\// 1- Mr. Long o
e 1- Mr. Nuzum prerelen —
0, 1- Mr. McDermott ol

SL'B‘]F‘CTJAD&ES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. Training
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL e
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 Director Sec'y -

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

This relates to the on-going investigation to resolve

a report that documents were removed from E. Howard Hunt's Office

6/18/72 indicating that New York Governor Nelson Rockeféller

had made contributions to the McGovern campaign and had hired

thugs to disrupt the 1972 Democratic National Convention if

McGovern was not nominated. Allegations of this nature were

received by both the Special Prosecution Force and the White _

House. ('
g

We have now been advised that Columnist Jack Anderson ﬂf
and his associate Les Witten will release a story on this inqui y
on Friday, 8/16/74. It is believed by the Special Prosecution
Force that Witten may have been the original source of this
information to the White House. ”‘fyﬂl

<110 REC-T7 / / -

Background On the evening 7 0f 8 11/74 A581stant Watergate Special
Prosecutor Richard Ben-Veniste related to WFO that Special Prose-
cutor Jaworski had received information from a confidential source
that one Hal O'Brien, later identified by WFO as Harold Johnson
O'Brien, 1346 Connecticut Avenue, Washington, D. C., had in his
possession or knew the whereabouts of the above-described docu-
ments. O'Brien was interviewed by the Special Prosecution Force
on 8/12/74 during which he advised one Roy Sheppard admitted to
O'Brien he had lied to the grand jury in 1973 and, in fact, had
secreted certain documents in a safe deposit box in Pulaski,
Virginia, under his sister's name. These documents allegedly belonc
to E. Howard Hunt and contained information detrimental to Nelson
Rockefeller., The documents allegedly state that Rockefeller
contributed funds to the McGovern campaign and that he hired
thugs to disrupt the Democratic National Convention diflliFGOYGH R
was not nominated. Sheppard told O'Brien he would destroy these
documents if O'Briem ever revealed this information 4 SEP 5 1974

susuend Nrisasd SR

! ¥
AGB/amm (5) [§£5 CONTINUED - OVER ()
l F)
' ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED V%/

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ./
DATE____7l1el%o  BYsParem[Bas™
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL,

At approximately 4:00 pm, 8/13/74, White House Counsel
to the President advised FBI liaison that the administrative
alde to Senator Lowell Weicker had contacted the Office of the
President on Capitol Hill reporting that they had received infor-
mation from a Mr. Long of the Heritage Book Shop in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, to the effect that Hal O0'Brien of Washington, D. C.,
had possession of information which was detrimental to Nelson
Rockefeller. It is not known whether this Mr. Long is also the
source of information to Mr. Jaworski.

Sheppard is the employee of the Alexandria Delivery
Company who allegedly removed documents from the Executive Office
Building office of E. Howard Hunt on 6/18/72 at the direction of
Ken Smith of the Committee to Reelect the President. Sheppard, und
grant of immunity, furnished no information to the grand jury in
support of the allegation that he had removed these documents from
Hunt's office.

Results of Investigation Our Philadelphia Office has determined
that the only Heritage Book Shop in their vicinity is the one at
Pottstown, Pennsylvania, which is owned and operated by two women.
There are no known male owners or employees. The Pottstown Police
Department know of no "Mr. Long" to be assoicated with this shop.
There i1s a Heritage Publisher, Inc., in Philadelphia, which is a
publisher of trade journals. This is operated by three male
individuals, none of whom have the surname Long and there are no
other employees A pretext telephone call to this company reveale
Mr. Long is not known at that location.

There are two banks located in Pulaski and contact at
these institutions developed no safe deposit boxes are rented to
Roy Sheppard or any of his five sisters who were identified throug
our investigation. Interview of Sheppard's eldest sister was
unproductive in resolving issue. She declined cooperation based
on request of Sheppard.

Further inveétigation at the Bank of Virginia, Pulaski,

AT mnTmoaA mfFmn Anmmacit havee mnantad 4+~ neancance with curvnamae
disclosed two safte GEPUSL( LUACo I'ShRlCl LU poioUlio wa il oulldicdis

Sheppard degree of relatlonshlp to Roy Sheppard not known at this
time.

Investigation is being coordinated with the Special
Presecution Force and all leads are being extensively pursued.

q@ﬂf/ \/

R

ACTION: This is for information.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Cm

Memorandum
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DATE:
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R S =
Plan. & Eval. _
Spec. Inv,

SPECIAL PROJECT -
TAPE TRANSCRIPTIONS FOR
SPECIAL PROSECUTOR's OFFICE

Training

Legal Coun.
Tatsphone Rm. _
Director Sec’y __

In response to the call you received from Jim Vorenberg
in the Special Prosecutor's Qffice this morning and our subsequent discussions
in connection therewith, I returned his call at approximately 3:15 p. m. on
August 23, 1974,

I advised Mr. Vorenberg that I had checked into the matter that he
had discussed with you involving the attention called to Carl Feldbaum of his
staff of one item in one of the transcriptions dealing with a very sensitive
operation in order that they may be alerted to the impact this would have
should it be inadvertently made public and particularly of the adverse effect
it would have upon the intelligence community and, more specifically, the
detriment it would be in our performing our responsibilities in this area of
our operations.

I assured him that in calling this to his attention we in no way
intended to imply or question the material being transcribed, but rather we
felt we had the responsibility and would be derelict if we did not call the
significance of this information to the attention of the Special Prosecutor.
I further assured Vorenberg that this project which we are doing at the request
of the Special Prosecutor is being performed in compliance with arrangements
that had been worked out with the Special Prosecutor's staff to insure completc

security to the material involved. / "( 4’ 4‘0§?

Vorenberg stated he was merely concerned that we may be going 0
contrary to the desires of the court and Special Prosecutor if in fact our per- -
sonnel were extracting portions of interest to the FBI and passing such up to /
higher Bureau OIIICIaLS which would be contrary to the desires of the court
and the Special Prosecutor s Office. I assured Vorenberg that no such act1v1ty
was occurring, that there was complete understanding as to the manner in whi gh
this material was to be transer the r it aI rde he& fac
were merely performing sg‘imctffzior his OIfi'::QY:mq ti;“ez;x}f)@g’lcould a@mﬁi g
him without hesitation that this type of activity wes-not-ft¥olved; i. e. passing

bits and pieces along to FBI officials. I assured Vorgnbe %ﬁhat PBureau officials
5 St {ﬁ J
NPC:nmd (3) ;(L’ //E)}frv

2js AR

1 - Mr. Gebhardt (Attn: R.E. Long) aLL INFORMATTOTF‘CONTAII%Q?ER)
o 1EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ~
1874 DATE__ 2[sglgo_ BYSP4 mmm ™
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Memorandum to the Director from N. P. Callahan
Re: Special Project ---

were particularly sensitive to this undertaking and had no interest whatever

in receiving bits or pieces or the whole content of any of the material involved
in this project. I pointed out, however, I felt the employee spotting the item
highlighted for their attention displayed particular alertness in this matter and
in turn we would have been derelict I felt had we not alerted the Special Prose-
cutor's Office to the possible ramifications of this item, should it be released
to the public, inadvertently or otherwise. Mr. Vorenberg stated that he was
satisfied with this assurance that we were functioning as desired by the
Special Prosecutor's Office; however, he did want to make the inquiry in view
of the material having been called to their attention and recognized that it was
an isolated incident and in effect agreed it was proper to have called it to their
attention. He ended up by expressing appreciation for the excellent coopera-
tion that the Special Prosecutor's Office had been receiving from the Bureau.

el

/4
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE

ssoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD fnv. __
ss1. Dirss
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£t Affairs
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Gen. Inv.
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Legal Coun.
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1- Mr. Nuzum

August 29, 1874
BY COURIER SERVICE

J

A ALE Fiiod TIAAAS M ASAY &A% o tw w i L X ]

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Reference is made to the Special Prosecution
Force (SPF) letter dated June 27, 1874, and this Bureau's
memorandum dated July 22, 1974, captioned as above in
reply thereto. These communications related to a request
by the SPF for all written or oral statements made by
each of 34 individuals identified in a 1list provided with
referenced SPF letter.

L o) PPy s Ry T - T . T .2

id1ICL™C ia cuu.l.uauu llb]. “.WJ.LII Lhe WUDY Talil vi
three additional documents which have been identified as
being within the guidelines of the SPF request. These
documents report contacts with William O. Bittman on
July 11, 1972; February 5, 1873; and February 13, 1973;
and Frederick €. LaRue on July &, 1973,

The cross-check between information appearing
in the Watergate computer printout and the FBI general

indices has now been comnleted and with +he submission

iAW AR I AT RAd AVOIP AT R DR Fa Wl ST e RtNaRORSRs

of the enclosed documents, all written and oral state-

ments which could be identified as having been made to

the FBI by the individuals in question during the period

June 17, 1972 to the present time have been furnished

to the SPF. ‘,’,fr
This document contains neither recommendations S

nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBIX

and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not

to be distributed outside your agencyy ,? Y fF - b
10 /37~ e ) - A
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1- Mr. Nuzum

Ll

RE%?? . («7/ //,_ N %\_ﬁ\‘% August 30, 1974
[ VN </ 7 BY COURIER SERVICE
/}‘L/ .'\

2, JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
g7-10 BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972 R
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Enclosed are two copies of a memorandum pre-
pared at Washington, D. C., dated August 29, 197%,
recording results of requested investigation of the
allegation that Roy Sheppard had secreted certain docu-
ments detrimental to Nelson Rockefeller.

This will also confirm conversation had by
Messrs. Richard Ben- Veniste and Peter Kreindler, Special
Prosecution Force, and opac.l..d.l. Agent A. G. Barger of this
Bureau on August 27, 197%, at which time Mr. Barger was
advised no further investigation was desired by the Special
Prosecution Force. Mr. Kreindler was informed on this occa-
sion that the White House had made Special Inguiry in connec~
tion with Nelson Rockefeller's nomination as Vice President
and, in that regard, a summary of this investigation was being
furnished to the White House. Mr. Kreindler said the Special
Progsecution Force had no objection to this disclosure.-

In view of the above, no further action will be
taken by this Bureau in the absence of a specific request
of the Special Prosecution Force.

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are
not to be distributed outside your agency.

7 secow —— Enclogures (2)
Dep. AD Adm.

Dep. AD v, _

{; Asst. Dir NOTE: Orig and one forwarded with encs to SPF by O- 14 this date.:
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o Date: 8/2Q/74 ‘ / }d
Transmit the following in _ { A/ <L
{Type in plaintext or codel Lf‘ } S )
vig AIRTEL .. S “L}f)
/ ; (Priority} /‘ ?/ L
Ay va— e b |
/;/, TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) -
/ FROM: SLC, WFO (139-166) P
/ ")/‘( ¥
/ff JMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,., aka
/| ET AL;

BURGLARY, DiMOCRATIC HATIOW/AL
COMMITTEE HE..DQUARTERS, WDC,
6/17/72

10C; PERJURY; 0O0J;

00:WFO

Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies and for
Richmond, one copy, of an LHM reflecting 1nVestxgat10n
requested by the Watergate Special Prosecupr's Office
regarding ROY HENSEL SHEPPARD and HAROLD O'BRIEN.

ST 102 (?
RECY? /< "
ozt LY
§§§5- ' : "“"-i-i-in.._fff“ﬁf

(ED Bureau (encls. 5)
1 - Richmond Encl, 1) 139- 65

4 - lliJi/zj(]:.) 07\ é\lf?F L,/ff"[)f‘ {'J i‘:‘.@ \_} /g
o " Lﬁ

HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
. D j —DATE___3livlve  Bysesluamiomd

Sent o M Per

(A"" nxLL INFORMATION"CONPATNED

Approved:

Special Agent in C/nurge #U.5.Government Printing Office: 1972 — 455-574



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

W R R

, Washington, D. C.
o ety Ploose fiefer to August 29, 1974

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEZADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

On August 11, 1974, the Office of the Special
Progecutor advised information had been received that one
Ha%i 'Brlen, 1346 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, _

o eifher REdTiIH his” POSSEssion 6P “knew the where-

—asduts of documents once belonglng to E. Howard Hunt. .
A discreet inquiry was requested to fully identify Hal '
0'Brien of the above address and to identify one Roy H.

';é;\Shepoard who, it was recalled from the Watergate inves

“gEtion, was allegedly involved with the Hunt papers.

IS ——— P,
On August 13, 1974, the Special Prosecutien ‘f”

Force advised that 0'Brien had been interviewed by that =

office on the evening of August 12, 1974, at which time

0'Brien related that Roy Sheppard had informed 0'Brien

that he, Sheppard, lied before the grand jury in 1973 and,

in fact, he had secreted in a safe deposit box in Pulaski,

Virginia, under his sister's name, certain documents which

ST

0
= ; belonged to E. Howard Hunt. These documents allegedly
iggi; stated that Nelson Rockefeller contributed funds to the
e Eﬂ:va McGovern campaign and that Rockefeller had hired thugs to
Ty S disrupt the Democratic Convention if McGovern was not
5 e A nominated. Later, on August 13, 1974, this Bureau was
Pl B3
HO i 5O
;ﬁs THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS NEITHER RECOMMENDATIONS NOR CON-
St )] CLUSICNS OF THE FBI, IT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE FBI AND
,OH TS TAANMDT T VNATID AT, T AYNTY TM MY TR T KNAMmMm
'I-I‘_‘“7 Lo LVANLL 11UV LIJVUN tlk‘}Ll’lbl, .LJ. I‘)HU -LLO k‘UJ\IiLNJ-D ﬁl\ﬂa ALV R J.U
=505 } BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE YOUR AGENCY. E?
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

advised by White House Counsel to the President of sub-
o a2 Vs A - . L TP Sy A hir +ha Crn
deliLJ.CiJ..Ly (S - o dllile Lillvuliiialbllull Aao 1Ullilonitud Uy Lac o pc
Prosecution Force and, in addition, that Senator Lowell
Wiecker's administrative aide had advised that

a "Mr. Long" of the Heritage Book Shop in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, had informed that office that Hal O'Brien

possessed documents detrimental to Rockefeller.

ommea T FAarem o "o

.
M al
~Alaqd

A check of all telephone and city directories
for the Philadelphia metropolitan area (including the
Camden, New Jersey, area) failed to disclose any listing
for a Heritage Book Shop. Logical sources were contacted
and they were unfamiliar with any retail or wholesale

establishment with that name.

A Pennsylvania Bell Telephone Company repre-
sentative advised the Philadelphia FBI Office that there
is a Heritage Book Shop in Pottstown, Pennsylvania (tele-
phone 215-323-5971), which is in Montgomery County. It
should be noted that although this is the same area code
as Philadelphia, the town itself is approximately 45 miles
from Philadelphia. It was further determined from this
representative that there is a Heritage Publications
located on Horter Street, Philadelphia; however, there is

. . . . . .
na IinATcatianr that+ +hie ~crAammany 12 1
i Llidatval Lyl vlia e Lilao Luidp/all - ...den

to the Heritage Book Shop.

.
tical or related

Robert D. Porter, owner, Credit Bureau of Potts-
town, advised that the Heritage Book Shop was owned and
operated by Elizabeth G. Jackson and Priscilla Revell. No
males are known to be owners or employees. Pottstown
police sources substantiated this. No person named "Long"
was know to be connected with this shop.

Heritage Publications, Philadelphia, was deter-
mined to be a publisher of trade journals. Timothy Davis,
Wendell Hughes and Frank Morris are officers and there are
no other employees. Investigation determined "Mr. Long"
is unknown to this firm. o

No further investigation was conducted to identify
"Mr. Long" since 0'Brien had advised the Special Prosecution
Force that Roy Sheppard was-the original source of O'Brien's
and "Mr. Long's" allegation. "Mr. Long" subsequently, on 8/18/74,
identified himself to the news media as being Hamilton A. Long,
Public Ledger Building, Philadelphia, an elderly lawyer, author,
and lecturer.

-2-
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

On August 13, 1974, a review of appropriate
court reccrds, Washington, D. C., reflected that Roy H.
Sheppard had the following relatives:

Father: Frank C. Sheppard 223 Lexington Avenue
Pulaski, Virginia
Mother: Helen Sheppard address same as above
Brother: Kydell Sheppard address same as above
Brother: James W. Sheppard address same as above
Sister: Lala Tracey Sheppard address same as above
Sister: Nancy Sheppard address same as above
Sister: Gay Luchado Sheppard 258 Madison Avenue

Pulaski, Virginia

Sister: Irene Sheppard 825 8th Street, N.E.
Washington, D. C.

Sister: Lena Sheppard address same as above

On August 14, 1974, Miss Elizabeth Hill, Bank of
Virginia; and Mr. William Smith, Virginia National Bank,
both of Pulaski, advised a representative of the FBI that
they could locate no record regarding a safe deposit box

in the names of Roy Sheppard, Nancy Sheppard, Mrs. Gay
Luchado Sheppard or Lala Tracey Sheppard.
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RH 139-65
WFO 139-166
PJR/ceg

Tne following investigation was conducted by
Spedal Agent PATRICK J. RUTZINSKI on August 15, 1974:

AT PULASKT, VIRGINIA

-

Marriage records, Pulaski County Circuit Court were
reviewed at which time the following information was
" obtained:

On December 22, 1973, LALA SHEPPARD, daughter
of C. F, SHEPPARD, and HELEN DELP SHEPPARD, married GLENN
LACY (TRACY?).

On April 10, 1937, GAYE SHEPPARD, daughter of
C. F, and HELEN SHEPPARD, married JOHN LUCADO,

Check of the City Directories for the Town of
Pulaskl, Virginia :reflected the following:

TALA H. TRACY, widow of GLENN TRACY, resides at
220 Pierce Avenue, Pulaski, Virginia,

JOHN PRESTON IUCADO, wife -~ GAYE,resides at
202 South Madison Street, Pulaski, Virginia.

‘ The directories reflect no listing for C, F., ROY,
NANCY, LENA, or IRENE SHEPPARD, '

Vrs. PEGGY HINSON, Virginia National Bank, and
Mr. GARLEN B, CALLAHAN, The Bank of Virginia-Pulaski, both
advised that they had no record that GAYE and JOYN PRESTON
LUCADO had a safe dcposit box at their respective banks,

- Mrs, ELIZABETH HILL, The Bank of Virginia-Pulaski,
advlised that wlth respect to Mrs., C, ¥. SHEPPARD, who was
currently a co-subscriber to safe deposit box #1&7 at that

- bank, if it is the same one that she recalls, she recalls
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that this Mrs, SHEPPARD is an elderly widow, who was
currently residing in the Washington, D, C. area with
one of her sons, name unknowm. She stated that CLAYTON
K. SHEPPARD, JAMES VW, SHEPPARD, and LENA B, SHEPPARD are

- unknown to her.

BEATRICE K. OGLE, New Accounts, Bank of Virginia=-
Pulaskl, advised that Wlth respect to Mrs., C. ¥, SHEPPARD,
who was currently a co-holder of safe deposit box #IU47
at that bank, is known to her, if it is the same one that
she is thinking about, as an old widow lady, who is currently
residing in the Washington, D, C. area, possibly Falls Church

or Alexandria, Virginia, with one of, her children. She stated
that she could only recall seeing .mn of Mrs. SHEPPARD!g
children, a male and a female, names .unknown. She indicated
that it has been some perlod of time since she has seen Mrs.
SHEPPARD, She stated that CLAYIOH SHEPPARD, JAMES W. SHEPPARD

and LENA B, SHEPPARD are unknown to her.

The following individuals were contacted by SA
PATRICK J. RUTZINSKI on Auvugust 15, 1974:

f‘h# of TAOW CIJ‘!‘TT‘\D‘E‘QQ

did sk LT LV LY

Investigator C. S, MARTTM
Pulaskil, Virginia Police Department,

Deputy STAN HOLIDAY

Deputy FRANK CONNER

Deputy BOBBY HALL

Sheriff HENRY HALL

Pulaski, Virginia Sheriff's Office.

A1l of the above individuals were contacted with
respect to the entire SHEPPARD family with negatlive results.
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, : LALA TRACY, 220 Plerce Avenue, Pulaski,
B Virginia, was contacted by SA PATRICK J. RUTZIISKI
- of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and at the

Lo outset, was apprised that the contact was being made
- gl at the specific reguest of the Speciel Prosccutor's
= ' Office in Vashington, D, C., and the purpose of the

5; contact was to obtain the names of her relatives,
iy particularly her sisters and brothers.,

She readily admitted that ROY SHEPPARD vas
her brother; hoviever, upon contacting her son, BILLY
‘TRACY, who resides next deor to her, she respectfidly
declined to furnish the names of her relatives, stating
that she did not want to become invelved, nor did she
want to testify in a Court of Law against her brother.

During the course of contact with TRACY, 1t
vas learned from her that she is the eldest of eight (8)
children and that ROY SIIPPARD is about 54 ycars old..
She related that ail of her brothers and sisters, with
the exception of one of her sisters, Mrs, LUCADO, reside
S SR in the northern Virginia area, around Washington, D, C.,
s 2ll residing wit hin about 25 mlles of where her brother
b ROY 1s currently living.

She related that her brother, ROY SHEPPARD, had
previously been in contact with his brothers and ssters,
e exact date not specifled, and had related that he had
o becume involved in some sory of difficulty and that the
members of the family should not talk about him with anyone
as he did not want to get the family involved.

She later had determined that ROY was involved
in "Waterpate" and stated that ROY had operated a delivery
service of some sort and avparently had made picitups from
and deliveries to the Presidential UVhite IHouse in Vashington,
D. C., unich pickups and deliveries had allezedly contoined
Mlatergate" papers. Houever, ROY claimed that these pickups
and deliverbs were in boxes and he. in fact. did not cven

S

Interviewed on ES/J,gﬁJL__.____a!.m sled ,_ﬁirginia__m;?ileh* -R iclmond--l39-6§
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know what was in the boxes. She again respectfully
declined to furnish the names of her relatives and

stated that she was at a loss to understand vwhy the
Federal Burczu of Investigation was contactlng her

“and not contacting her brother, ROY SHEPPARD.




FD-302 (-REV_ 11-27-70) - - L--/{ .

; 27 e

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

August 20, 197!

Dats of ranscriplion

' GARLEN B, CALLAHAN, Cashier, the Bank of Virginia-
Pulaski, #1 lain Street, Pulaski, Virginia, adviscd that his
current safe deposit box records reflect the following infor-
matlon: !

_ Box #147 is currently rented to Mrs. C., F. SIEPPAID

- and CLAYTON K. SIDPPAIRD, whose address is Pest Office Dox
Wil pulaski, Virginia, He noted that this box was initially
rented on ilovember 10, 1958, and the current rental fee is

paid until September 1, 1975-.

' Box §446, is currently rented to JAMES W, SHCPTARD
or LENA B, SHEPPARD, mailinz address - Post Office Box 444,
Pulaski, Virginia, which box uas initially rented on December 23,
1969, by the above two individuals, who at that time indicated
that they were residing at 223 Lexington Avenue, Pulaskl,

Virginia, . .

e

_— I

lnterviewed un_B/J,SﬂLL___——“%&Sk—ij#ir{}inia«———;——F"‘ # ——RJ.C 1'%??10!1(1—139—55
- . : VEFO 165-166

8/19/71 '

. ¥ *
by SA PATRICK J, RUTZINSKI/ces Dote dictated
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oo K CLAYTON KYDELL SHEPPARD was located and interviewed
T at his home, 6006 Amherst Road, Springfield, Virginia. He was
e advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and that
the Agents were seeking the whereabouts of JAMES W. and LENA
SHEPPARD, CLAYTON SHEPPARD advised that JAMES W. and LENA
were his brother and sister, however, he would not advise the
Agents of thelr current address, until such time as he wag ~'"
appraised of the Agents request.

. He was informed that an inquiry was being made on
behalf of the Watergate Special Prosecutor, to determine if
JAMES W. and/or LENA SHEPPARD rented or owned safe deposit
boxes in Pulaskl, Virginia. CLAYTON SHEPPARD said he, him-
self, would not answer that question for his sister and
brother. When asked if he had such a box, he said, "No, I
do not." He then inguired as to why the Agents felt 1t neces-
sary to knock on his door at 10:00 PM in the evening. It
was explained to Mr. SHEPPARD that the Agents and the Prose-
cutor's Office, were attempting to verify an allegation that
someone 1n the SHEPPARD family, had possesslon of papers be-
longing to E. HOWARD HUNT and/or DOROTHY HUNT.

CIAYTON SHEFPPARD immedizately replled . he knew nothing
about this. :

He was then asked to identify all the members of his
own family exluding his young children. He at first confirmed
the fact that his parents FRANK CLAYTON and HELEN were deceased.
He then stated that in addition to himself; he has two brothers,
ROY HENSEL SHEPPARD and JAMES W. SHEPPARD. He then confirmed the
fact that the names of his sisters were, TRACEY, IRENE, GAY,
LENA, and NANCY.

He was asked if any ofYthem had a safe deposit box

in Pulaski, Virginia. He replied the Agents could get that

answer from other Interviews. He was asked if his wife had a

safe deposit box or had access to a safe deposit box in Pulaiki,

Virginla. He replied he wouldn't answer that question. He -

preferred the Agents ask his wife. When asked 1f he would make

her available for an interview this evening, he said she was"
——_ playing Bingo at the American Legion and was due home between

> oriones 3715774 ., Springfield, Virginia . YFO FILE 139-166
S SAs ANGELO J. LANO and | | |
' | ERNEST F. JOHNSON, JR. AJL/ms et droted 8/19/74
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10:45 PM and 11:30 PM. -

“ Special Agent LANO then asked Mr. SHEPPARD if he would
contact JAMES and LENA and inform them that it was an urgent
request that we intervlew them this evening. He agreed to do
so, but went further adding, he would not pressure them into an
agreement. SHEPPARD did agree to permit the Agents to interview
his wife upon her return.

At approximately 11:30 FM, while parked on the street
adjacent to the SHEPPARD residence, CLAYTON SHEPPARD handed
Special Agent LANO a slip of paper, which bore the address,
5375 Duke Street. SHEFPPARD commented that "all of them are
there, ROY, JAMES, and LENA' you'll get all the answers to
your questions." -

CLAYTON SHEPPARD further stated that JAMES agreed to
talk to the Agents 1f they could arrive there shortly. It
was agreed that after the interview of Mrs. SHEPPARD, LENA,
JAMES and ROY would be contacted. )

CLAYTON SHEPPARD commented during the course
of the interview that whenever he hears of a problem that

involves ROY, he Just turns his head away and refuses to
listen. '

10
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P "Dete of transcription

1 : :
MRS. ROBERTA SHEPPARD, also known as MRS. CLAYION
K. SHEPPARD, was advised of the identities of the interviewing
agents and their purpose in contacting her at this hour,

She was asked if she had & safe deposit box in
PulasLi Virginia, and she repplied, "No".

She was asked if she had access to a safe deposit
box in Pulaski, Virginia, and she again said, "No",

: She was asked if she knew if anyone in the
SHIPPARD family had a safe deposit box in Pulaski, Virginia.
Before she could ansver, her husband Informed her that she
did not have to speak for the rest of the family, to which she
readily agreed. ]
' She was then acked if she ever had in her possessior
or Seen in anyone else's possession, any documents which
purportedly belonoed to HOWARD or DOROTHY HUWT; She replied
l!lqolt

She was asked if she ever had or had ever seen -
any document that contained information detrimental
to any political figure or politician in the possession
of any member of the SHEPPARD family: She replied "No'.

When told by the agents that HUNT was a figure
connected with the "Watergate Affair', she stated she knows
nothing about the Watergate case and never read about it in
the press,

VWhen asked if she could recall the last time she
was in Pulaski, MRS. SHEPPARD advised that she was there in
May or June of this year and in fact, she visits Pulaski every
sumner for at lecast two weeks, :

werviewed o 8/ 15/74 .. Springfield, Virginia _ _rws_}FO 1.39-166

SAs ANGELQ J. LANO and - | , ,
b ERNESTF+—JGHNSONy JR<Z bjm Dot dicoted. g 4G 09—
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ER JAMES W. SHEPPARD was located and interviewed In -~
Apartment 216, at 5375 Duke Streect, Alexandria, Virginia.

SHEPPARD sald he was aware of the Agents 1nvesti-
gation and his only concern was over the lateness of the inter-
view. He intimated the Agents could have found him at this
address 1n the daytime. He was informed that it was not until
11:30 P! this evening, August 15, 1974, that the Agents even
knew he lived in Alexandriz, Virginia.

He stated when he learned from CLAYTON SHEPPARD, his
brother, that the Agents wanted to speak with him, he placed
a call to his lawyer, BEN COTTON, in Mc Lean, Virginia. The
attorney had not returned the call, however, he was willing to
ansver any questliorsat this time.

He was asked If he had a safe depcsit box or if he
shared a safe deposit box with anyone in Pulaskl, Virginia,
or elsewhere? He replied he shares a box with his sister
LENA in Pulaski, Virginia. :

He was then asked the following question:

"Would you, JAMES SHEPPARD, if asked by a representative
of the Uhited States Government, travel to or accompany someone
to Pulaski, Virginia for the purpose of inspecting that box?" He
replied"No.“ He stated "i1f anyone wants to get into the box, let
them get a court order."

»

He stated the last time he was iIn the box was about
two years ago. He accompanled hls sister LBNA to the bank.
They were looking for the house deed. He could not recall the .
date but stated the bank would have a record of it.

He was asked 1f, to his knowledge, the box contalned
any documents belonging to DOROTHY or HOWARD HUNT: He replied
that the box he shares with LENA to the bedt of hiw knowledge
contained personal papers.

8/15/74 . Alexandria, Virginia ' . s WFO FILE 139-166
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%* 'He stated that to his knowledge, there are no

: papers or documents belonging to ROY SHEPPARD 1in the box.
& However, there may be some "bonds" belonging to ROY. He
ﬁu He further stated he has not been asked by ROY SHEPPARD to
B hold or hide any documents 1n the box. He stated that he
! does not have rented or access to any other safe deposit

7 box in the United States.

W £
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Lo 1

LENA SHEPPARD was interviewed in Apartment 216, at
5375 Duke Street, Alexandria, Virginia, after being advised

of the identities of the Agents, She acknowledged she knew

the purpose of the interview, -

LENA SHEPPARD stated as follows:

N She and her brother, JAMES W. SHEPPARD share a
safe deposit box in Pulaski, Virginia, The last time she
entered this box was about two years ago. Her mother wanted
to know if the deed to the house was contained in the box,
She, her mother, and JAMES went to the bank to look for the
deed. She stated she could not recall the date, but believed
the bank has a record, In any event, they did not find the
deed. That was the last time she was in the box. '

When asked if she would travel to Pulaski, Virginia

vith & representative of the Govermment merely to inspect
the contents of the box, she replied 'no'. She stated the
box contains only personal papers and perhaps some of kOY's
bonds; but nothing else. She stated the box does not contain
any documents belonging to HOWARD HUNT or DORQTHY HUNT, She
SR stated she has not seen any such documents, nor has ROY
LA SHEP2AKD ever lead her to believe that he had any. She stated

y 20Y SHEPPARD has not asked her to hide or hold any documents
either in the apartment or in the bank box in Pulaski, Virginia,

At the conclusion of the interview LENA SHEPPARD
was served with Federal Grand Jury subpoena ordering her to
appear before that body on August 16, 1974 at 10:30 A.M.

tntecviewed on_8/15=16/74 o_Alexandria, Virginia Fe # _WFQ_139~166

SAs ANGELO J. LANO and o
ERWEST F, JOUNSON, JR./bjm bure dwnea 8119774
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'ROY HENSEL SHEPPARD was located and interviewed in
Apartment 216, at 5375 Duke Street, Alexandria, Virginla, where
he furnished the following statement'

He first heard of a news story concerning his con-
cealing or moving documents of HOWARD or DOROTHY HUNT, when
he received a telephone call from LES WHITTEN. WHITTEN told
him that 1t was important that he speak with SHEPPARD about
hls actions on behalf of HUNT. ROY SHEPPARD szaid he told
WHITTEN that he had nothing to say, since he had already testi-
fied before the Grand Jury and the Senate Select Committee
and if WHITTEN wanted any information, WHITTEN could read that
material.

ROY SHEPPARD said he learned from WHITTEN that JACK
ANDERSON had written a story in a Washington state newspaper on
Monday of thils week, that SHEPPARD had documents which contain
derogatory information about NELSON ROCKEFELLER. SHEPPARD told
the Agents he wished ANDERSON would print a story like that so
he could file a libel suit. He said the story was & lie and that
he never saw or had any such documents. :

At this point, ROY SHEPPARD said he was attempting to
contact his lawyer this evenling and would prefer to discuss
certain areas with hls attorney first, before going further.

ROY SHEPPARD was then orally advised of hls rights
by Speclal Agent LANO and after acknowledging the fact that he
understood his rights, he agreed to answer some additional
questlons.

ROY H. SHEPPARD was asked if he had in his possession
or seen 1n anyone else's possession, any documents purportedly
belonging to HOWARD HUNT or DOROTHY HUNT, which dealt with NELSON
ROCKEFELLER or any other political figure. He replied, "No." He
then stated that he has had no documents that ever were or could
have been related to any "Watergate figure" or any candidate for
political office.

Ee further stated he has taken no documents to
Pulaski, Virginia, to conceal in .a safe deposit box. He was-‘

terviewed o3/ 15-16/TH of Alexandrié, Virginia rie ¢ _WFO FILE 139-166

SAs ANGELO J. LANO and ' ;
b,___ ERNEST F, JOHNSON, JR. AJL/mS g ditored 8/19/74
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then asked if he concealed any Watergate related material in a
safe deposit box, anywhere in the -United States of America and

he said, "No." .

He condluded by stating he did not ask any member of
his family to place any documents pertaining to persons in-
volved in the Watergate affair In a safe deposit box in Pulaski,

Virginla.

SHEPPARD was then served with a subpoena to appear
before the Federal Grand Jury on August 16, 1974 at 10:30 AM.

Before leaving, SHEPPARD was asked if he possessed or
had access to a safe deposit box and he said,"No."




JAMES WALTER MC CCRD, JR.

The Special Prosecution Force advised on August 16,
1974, that in answer to the subpoenas served on Lena Sheppard,
and Roy Sheppard, James W. Sheppard has agreed to proceed to
Pulaski, Virginia, and with power of attorney for Clayton
Sheppard, voluntarily consent to search of the two safe
deposit boxes previously identified.

17
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JAITS W. SHEPPARD, 5375 Duke Street, Alexandris,

Virginia, appeared & the Bank of Virginia—Pulaski,

#1 li2in Street, Pulaski, Virginia, at which time he
advised that he is currontlv a co—holder, along with

his sister, LEUA B, SUCPPARD, G ox #1145 at that bank, -

In adﬂltlon, he advised that hls mother, Mrs. C, F.

_ SIEPPATD, deceased, and his brother CLAYTON X, SIUEPPARD,

are co-holders of box #1477, at the bank,

Present at the time of contact with Mr. SHEPPARD
were Mr, PETER M. EREINDLER, Special Assistant, Special
Prosecutor'!s Orf{fice, Vashington, D, C.3 Assistant Specizl
Agent in Charpe, ARTHUR F, UZIRDBASS of the Richmond Office
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Special Agent
PATRICK J. RUTZILSEXT of the Federal Dureau of Investlgation,
Radford, Virginia, and lMr, EUGEIE R. IIUCKOLS, Attorney at
Law, Counselor for the Bank of Virginia—Pulaski. SIIEPPARD
advised that he had the Power of Attorney to open on a
one-time basis, box #1147, which Pover of Attorney was
signed by his brother, CLAYTON K. SHEPPARD.

. Mr. KREINDLER explained to Mr., SHEEPPARD his
Constitutional richt not to have a secarch made of the
cmirome. . . @bove tud described safety devosit boxes without a search
warrant, after which Mr., SHSPPARD voluntarily signed a
consent to search form with respect to the above boxes.
o Thereafter, safe deposit box #1147 was opened by
SR Hr. SHEPPABD, at vhﬁch time it was determined that Lhis
o - safe deposit box contained some gilver dollars, some antique
Jewelry, some United States bLonds, and also scnme personal
j papers, Subsequently cafe deposit box #4456 was opened, at
i which time it was deotermined that this box contained only
. sone United States bonds.

The tuo safe denosit boxes were thereafter secured
..... he B | I,

in. the Bank of Virginia-Pulaski vault by Mr. SHCPPARD.

‘-

tnterviewed on____ BLIGLTU m I'i,_llirginia%f'!e #_mchmond_lgg.s;
e T WFO 139-16
- T " : N .
b SA_PATRICKJ, RUTZINSKIA | _E&ﬁ.é/?ﬂ————-.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

On August 19, 1374, James Vorenberg of the
Special Prosecution Force telephonically contacted a
representative of the FBI and advised that during the prior
weekend his office received information that one Raymond
Perry who could be reached at 723-2032, in the Metro-
politan area, had information relative to this particular
investigation and that Perry had furnished this information
to columnist Jack Anderson. Vorenberg requested that Perry
be interviewed regarding his knowledge of this incident.

Investigation by the Baltimore, Maryland, FBI
Cffice determined the subscriber to telephone number
723-2032, was Raymond L. Terry of the Eastmont Apartments,
7054 Eastern Avenue, Washington, D. C.

18
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. RAYMOND L¥ TERRY, 7054 Eastern Avenue, N. ¥W.,
Washing toi, T C.. {WDC), Apartment 104, telephone number
72%-203%2, Subcontractor, Delivery Service, Depariment of
Transportation, 500 I Street, N. W., WDC, was advised of
the identity of the interviewing Agent and the purpose
for the interview, which wags to determine whether he had

_ knowledge of documents, belonging to E. HOWARD HUNT, JR.

: or DCROTHY HUNT, which contained information detrimental

s to former GOVERNOR NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER. TERRY was

i.si advised that the writer was interviewing on hehalf of
o SPECIAL VATIERGATE PROSECUTOR LEON JAVORSKI. TIRRY,

hereafter, furnished the following voluntary informetion:

PERRY advised JACK ANDERSON was known to bhim only
a8 a newspaper columnist and he has never talked to JACK
ANDERSON or LES WHITTEN or any of their aides relative to
documents belonging to E. HOWARD HUNT, JR. or DOROTHY HUNT
"which contained information detrimental -to HELSON A.
ROCKEFELLER.

TERRY advised that he knows ROY SHEPPARD because
they work on the same Jjob and SHEPPARD is a friend of his,
D but they disagree on political lssues beceause he is a
e Jermocrat and SHEPPARD is a Republican., TERRY advised that
E SHEPPARD never discussed anything relative to documents
belonging to E. HOWARD HUNT, JR. or DOROTHY HUNT which
contained information detrimental to NELSON A. RCCKEFELLER
prior to August 17, 1974.

According to TIRRY, SHEPPARD called him on this
date and asked him if he had told anyone that he (SIEPPARD)
knew of the existence of documents belonging to E. HOWARD
HUNT, JR. or DOROTHY HUNT. TERRY advised he thought SHE-PARD

“was joking becpyse this was the first time he had ever heard
anything relative to documents or NELSON A. ROCKEFELLER.

Inlerviewed on—8%22ﬁ_¢*,ﬁ;j‘_f'~mngmk»n-i~g‘;___nle # _W_LEQ-J_%.____

by_SA E:[KNESTﬁ_F_._J_ DHHS. Dwnﬁﬂ?ﬁ: 4 Date dictoled, 8/"22/74-
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TO: Director, FBI (139-408%3)

FROM: SAC, Philad%;phia (139-115) (RUC)

J
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

ET AL
Burglary of Democratic Party
National Headquarters

of17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

enclosing copies of memorandum setting forth results of

fal
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DlVlSlOD, plus copies of questions utilized in polygraph
examinations.

RePHecal to Bureau and Washington Field,

Prosecutors Office, telephonically contacted SA PEARCE,
Philadelphia Division.
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Re Phlladelphla airtel to Acting Director, 4/24/73,

polygraph examination of JEB STEWART MC GRUDER and GORDON

Dl - A AT T o
L ll.LJ..ClUC..LlJlI¢Q

8/30/74,
On 8/30/74 GILL VOLNER, Attorney, Watergate Speci

Apparently JEB STEWART MC GRUDER wa

present in VQLNER's office at the time becausge r‘ln'rnnc the

M2 wg 3y /05 984 l
- Bureau (139-4089) ¥ ;,
? « Washington Field (139-166) iy sEP,Qfﬂg}
1 - Philadelphia (139-115) O
: i -
JRP:ELC L
(5)
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE____72/izi%0 BYSP&L&&L‘)QL.
QM Sent M Per

Approved:
S R ‘ipecml h({éng Charge

v A

U.C.Covernment Frinting Office: 1972 -- 455-574
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conversation she directed questions to him. Of interest
to VOLNER was the following: :

= The enclosed memorandum to referenced Philadelphia
airtel dated 4/24/73, page three, paragraph one, contains
statement "MC GRUDER said that there was a third proposal
by LIDDY which he believed was for approximately $350,000."
A review of this indicates that the amount was agtuallv
$250,000. It is evident that the LIDDY proposal was in
fact $250,000 inasmuch as relevant questions asked
MC GRUDER during the polygraph set forth in the questions
the sum of $250,000,

VOLNER also wanted an elaboration on the statement
paragraph three, page three, of this memorandum "MC GRUDER
said that he has no specific recollection that JOHN
METCHELL in this third meeting voiced absolute approval of
LIDDY's contemplated use of electronic devices in the
Democratic National Committee Headquarters." It was
explained to VOLNER that it is self~evident that MITCHELL
had approved LIDDY's overall operation and proposal because
MC GRUDER answered yes to one question "Do you know for
certain that JOHN MITCHELL agreed to fund $250,000 for
LIDDY's covert activities?" (Question 7, series 2, 4/19/73).
It was explained that in otherwords as of 4/19/73 MC GRUDER
was claiming he did not recall specifically discussing with
I’ITCHELL electronic devices being used in LIDDY's proposed
covert activities, VOLNER said this clarified the issue
because MC GRUDER had afteyr that date acknowledged that he
did recall MITCHELL granting approval apparently including
approval of use of electronic devices, It was pointed out,
to VOLNER that the memorandum also stated that it was '
evident that MC GRUDER had additional information he had not
disclosed; however, the polygraph could not continue until
the polygraph examiner had been more thoroughly briefed,

Also in answer to her inquiry she was advised that
SA ANGELO LANO of the Washington Field Office was present
when the polygraph examination was conducted, TFurther, -
that his name appears on the polygraph charts of SA PEARCE




PH 139-115

Washington Field Office was advised to furnish
VOLNER a copy of any additional written report of this
interview including FD 302,

VOLNER advised that it was possible and even
probable that SA PEARCE may be called to testify at the
MITCHELL, GORDON STRACHAN, ET AL, trial scheduled for
September 1874 in Washington, D.C., inasmuch as SA PEARCE's
memorandum apparently will be disclosed to the defense,

She said she did not see any problems involved,

The above is for information of the Bureau and
no additional activity is being taken by Philadelphia in

regards to this matter,

-3
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SURCLARY, DEMOCRATIC YATIOHAL

COARMITTEE HIADCUARTERS, WASHINCGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 1972, IOC
4
REFERZNCT WF0 TYLCALL TO LOS ANGELES AUCUST 22, 1574,

AGC

ISTANT WATERGETE

FOR INFORMATION OF RECIIVING OFTICIS, ASS
SPECIAL PROZTSUTONR JANTS WIAL REIQUISTED WFO TO ASCESTAIN FOLLOY-
TU2 ®T003DS INFORMATION:  DETERMIMNI FRON KE: PORTER InH,

NTHOPORT BTACH, CALIFORNIA, IF JOHNW DEAN, HARBY R. HALDEMAW
YD JOHN TMALICHYAN WERS AT THAT LOCATION DURING TINE PERIOD
JULY 15 Jzoqu eg, 1972. IF TECOZDS LOCATED, NOTIFY WFO

o
[ 9BDTR TATSTLURE SU2POTYA.

FOR NEU YORK, ASCSRTAIN FROM AMERICAN AISLINES, IF THEY
HAVE RZICORDS OF JOHN DEAN TRAVELING FROM DULLES OR WASHIKEZTONM,
SATIONAL AIRPORT, TO LOS ANGELES, WEEKEND OF JULY 6, 1972, Of
JULY 12 OR 15, 1972, IF RECORD LOCATZD, NOTIFY WFO FOR
SUSPOENA. L A G S A

_4\ I APl
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: WATERGATE ARD RELATED MATTERS
Reurtel 9/3/74.
Watergate and related matters investigations
are continuing. Fouthly nitels recording time spent
on these matters are to be submitted by ell offices
until specifically advised to the contrary.
AGB/amm(s (ﬁé
v
Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _ . MAILED 9
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VATERGATE AND RELATED 'MATTERS.
RE BUREAU NITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973. o s
THERE WERE NO MAN HOURS, AGENT OR CLERICAL, (SPENT ON THIS
CASE IN AUGUST, 1974, | P
SPRINGFIELD DISCONTINUING MONTHLY REPORTING UNLESS ACTUAL }
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c28Pl NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 MaH fé’ﬁ?fz“t
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T0 DIRECTOR (139-4889) | Insyction —
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WFO (139-186) Slan A Tenl
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FROM L0OS Ansa;r.s (139-306) (P) 2P I e

Telephone Ron .

JAMES VALTER FC CORD, JR.; ET AL BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAiret 57

A

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 1972, 10C} Lc-p%hi.

PERJURY3 003 WFO, (‘rZ/é""’j
,RE TEL CALL OF SA JOHN M. O°NEILL, JR. AT LA, TO SA ALFRED LANO,
WFO, AUGUST 302, 1974,
ON INSTANT DATE, EDWARD M. NIGRO, GENERAL MANAGER, DEL WEBBS®
NEWPORTER INN, 1187 JAMBOREE ROAD, NEWPORT BEACH, CALIFORNIA,
TELEPHONE 714~644-1703, WAS CONTACTED BY BUREAU AGENTS FOR INFO
PERTAINING TO THE STAY AT THE NEWPORTER INN OF JOHN DEAN ON JULY P
13 THROUGH 17, 1972, AND ANY INFO WHATSOEVER PERTAINING TO JOHN
ERLICHMAN AND H.R. HALDEMAN AND THEIR POSSIBLE STAY AT THE NEWPORTER
N e )
NIGRO STATED THAT ANY REQUESTS FOR INFO PERTAINING TO THE A*;_gtg
"WATERGATE MATTER™ MUST BE CLEARED THROUGH THE CORPORATE ATTQRHEYSwmmn memew
AT PHOENIX, ARIZONA. NIGRO STATED THAT HE DOES NOT ANTICIPAJE SEPI 5 |

en4
[N b B

ANY DIFFICULTY IN OBTAINING THE REQUESTED INFO ONCE A suapostjm
EED PAGE ONE ' ' ' '

7 o -
ol for Lo G

( ( ALL INFORMAT
o / ATION CONTATNED
K 1 %‘”J -;,5 2 ‘7/"/7/ EREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE _ | 3
N o 'J LA Li\ _Jj‘ﬂ&h_BY§e¢§'jLﬁfi[%,[_



PAGE TWO
LA 139-386
RECIEVED AT THEIR NEWPORT BEACH, CALIFORNIA FACILITY. NIGRO
STATED THAT HE IS INSTRUCTING HIS CLERKS TO CONDUCT A SEARCH OF
THE RECORD STORAGE AREA IN AN EFFORT TO LOCATE ANY INFO THAT HAS
NOT ALREADY BEEN TURNED OVER TO INVESTIGATING AUTHORITIES. NIGRO
STATED THAT HE HAS ALREADY FURNISHED INFO CONCERNING ERLICHMAN TO
SENATOR SAM ERVIN'S COMMITTEE AND TO THE FBI ON TWw0 SEPARATE
0CCASIONS. NIGRO FEELS THAT THERE IS NO NEW INFO CONTAINED IN
HIS FILES THAT WILL BE UNCOVERED IN THIS MOST RECENT SEARCH.

NIGRO STATED THAT THE INFO SHOULD BE AVAILABLE TO THE
INVESTIGATING AGENTS BY SEPTEMBER 6, 1974.

NIGRO STATED THAT THE ABOVE RECORDS, IF LOCATED, WILL BE
AVAILABLE WITH THE DELIVERANCE OF A SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM.

LA AT NEWPORT BEACH, CALIFORNIAT WILL MAINTAIN CONTACT WITH
EDVARD M, NIGRO, GENERAL MAMAGER, NEWPORTER INN, 1107 JAMBOREE ROAD.
END '
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X0 8/26/7%
TO:  SAC, WFO (139-166) = v

RE iy
G‘ Pl
FROM: Director, F817§139—u089) mw—-;;)35¢’

e JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.
L BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
s COMIMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
/ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

SLITEN ;2-\:7.7'«\'1 Lt R SN
BT NN RN o

ReRHairtel to the Burecau 8/20/7%, two copies
of which were forwarded to WFO.

Dissemination of items 1 through 3 enclosed
with reairtel will not be made by FBIHQ at this time.
Items 4 through 8 should be included with WFO's report
in this matter and no independent dissemlnation will
be made by FBIHQ of these investigative results,

Ttems 1 through 3 will be forwarded to the Special
Prosecution Force together with WFO's report reflecting
complete investigation which should be subnitted at a
very early date.

1- Richmond (info)(139-65)
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| Date: 8/20/74 :
|
Transmit the following in _ '
{Type in plasnteat or codel —:
Via AIRTEL !
: (Prion'ty) —i
________________________________________________ Lo
’!
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-:089)
FROM: SAC, RICITIOND (139-55) -P-
JAMES WALTER ¢ CORD; |
ET AL; - |
EURGLARY OF DIIIOCRATIC NATION '
COITITTET HAADIUARTERS,
VASHILGTCH, D, C.
$/17/72 ALL I
oC : NFORMATION CONTAINED
(00: WFO) : gggm IS UNCLASSIFIED

1R1¥0  BY SPajem 1omd

Re WFO teletypes 8/13/7l4 and 8/1L/74, and
Richmond telephone calls to the Bureau, 8/15/7L and
8/16/7k.

Enclosed for the Bureau are the following items:

(1) Xerox copy of Power of Attorney for JAMES
SHEPPARD to enter safe deposit box of
CLAYTON K, SHEPPARD,

(2) Xerox copy of Consent to Search form for
sale deposit boxes #HI6 and #147 at The
Bank of Virginia - Pulaski, Va., executed
on 8/16/74 by JAMTS W, SHEPPARD. . .
CEXI0L RECTS vy - i o
(3) & subpoenaes  @ufes tocum in the némes of -
(0 JAIES Y. SHEPPARD, CLAYTON K, SIETPARD,
R L=ZEA SIZPPARD and ROY H, S}IEPP[‘.RD, which
AR S | gubnocnas are from the USDC, WDC, dated
AL ECOIE LR { 8/16/74, and were brousht to tho Pulaski,
LU {;éa.fq)‘ﬂ»'t Va, area by PETER M, KREINDLER, Special .
g i Assii§;2t, Special Prosecutort Office,
7

/T\l Washinabop,:D. C.s on 8/16/74 —
3 L Bureau (E 16 et (00 4y S (G -l"’j 2
(2/- IO (139§_f§5) (e ?‘{' ” A 00‘1)(/' thd *“7&‘2;?._?974'

%Tr B%ghmond //21 ‘]/ 5917‘, ,
T, Y

1\

4%
\?“ i .

Appreved: { ~f1 } {1 ! : M Per "'1) .
Special Agen{ in Chﬂfg%—j “F’ U.5.Goverrnment Printing Office: 164 ™ 455.574 =
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Enclosed for the Bureau and WFO are two coples each
of the following:

(4) An investigative insert reflecting results of
investigation at Pulaski, Virginia, on 8/14/7h,

(5) An Investigative insert reflecting results of
investigation at Pulaski, Virginia, on 8/15/74.

(6) An FD-302 with LALA TRACY on 8/15/74, at Pulaski,
Virginia.

(7) An FD-302 with GARLEN B. CALLAHAN, 8/15/74,
Pulaski, Virginia.

(8) An FD-302 with JAMES W, SHEPPARD, 8/16/7k4,
Pulaski, Virginia.

For information, on 8/16/74, upon information
furnished by PETER M., KREINDLER, Special Assistant, Special

Prosecutor's Office, Iu]:ach'!ncri-nn’ D, C.; United Q+—.’—1+pq

LER= R " F =g AP

Magistrate DONALD w HUFFMAN, WDVA, Roanoke Va. search
warrants issued for safe deposit boxes JzélL}‘T and )H'Ill'6 at

The Bank of Virginia, Pulaski, Virginis However, on 8/16/74,
JAMES W. SHEPPARD appeared in Pulaski, Virginia, and signed
a consent to search form for his box ﬁ&#b and also for box
#1477, as he had the Power of Attorney to enter that box on

a one time basis from his brother, CLAYTON K, SHEPPARD., On
8/19/74 SA PATRICK J. RUTZINSKI returned the unexcuted

nnnnn e A TThad b a3 Pl o p V¢ ndrms ETITMAN a4
Dcd.lbl..l W(‘lllailbb LU UIlLVCW Qbabﬁb L'Lda.l.b\.!lauc LV DNy Qe

Roanoke, Virginia.

on 8/16/74, KREINDLER requested Xerox coples of
the signed consent form. the Power of Attorney form, as well
as the results of investigation in this matter.

REQUEST OF THE BUREAU

YT T

: The Bureau is requested to furnish KREINDLER with
enclosures one, two, and three, as well as enclosures four
through eight. '
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( FEDERAL BUREAJ OF INVESTIGATION :‘

Date of transcription

»

FARLEN B. CALLAHAN, Cashier, the Bank of Virginiaw
Pulaski, #1 liain Street, Pulaski, Virginia, advised that his
current safe deposit box records reflect the following infor-
mation:

Box 3147 is currently rented to Mrs., C. F, SITPPARD
- and CLAYTOHd K. SIIIPPARD, whose address 4s Post Office Dox
Ity Pdaski, Virginia. He noted that this box was initially
rented on Ilovember 10, 1653, and the current rental fee is
pald untll September 1, 197&.

Box 416, is currently rented to JAMTES W, SITEPARD
or LENA B. SHCPPARD, malling address - Post Office Box 444,

Pulaski, Virginia, which box was Initlally rented on December 23,

1959, by the above two individuals, who at that time indicated
that they were residing at 223 Lexington Avenue, Pulaski,
Virginia,

t
. b

hLL TNFCEMATION CONTAINED
REREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

JATE___alhielge BYS04 Jem(Dms

merviewed o0 B8AG/7N e _Pulaski, Virginia——— fle#_Richmond-139-65
WFO 165~166
by _-V,__SA__EATRI_C,},{AL‘RU,T,ZINS I{Iég,cgfﬁ,__m Daole ¢ icl91e d ‘W,ﬁ8/:19_/_-71}
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(' FEDERAL BUREAU OF- INVESTIGATI( ;

i

JAITS W, SIEPPARD, 5375 Duke Street, Alexandria,

Vi rn’in‘h nﬂnpnrod 2 the ’R"ahlf of \T'l?‘rr'?ﬂ'?ﬂ,_.'l')n'l

----- ol B L T A u_.l..uuki,

731 I'ain otrect Pulacki, Vi-ginia at wvhich time he
gdviged that he is currontlj a co=holder, "along with
his sister, LTUA B, SITPPATD aChox 104G 2t that bank.

In acddition, he adviced thaot hls mother, lirs. C, F.
SLIPFALD, deceaced, and his brother CLAVION K, SIHIDPFPARD,
are co-holders of box #1147, at the bank.

Prcsent at the time of contact with Mr, SITPPARD

were Mr, PLTLR M. KREIIDLER, Special Assistant, Special

Prosccutorl!s 0ffice, Va uhlngton, D. C.3 Assistant Special
Azent in Charge, ATTIIUR P, LIZINBASS of the Richnond Office
of the Federal DBureau of Investigation, Special Agent
PATRICK J. RUTZLNSHXI of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Radford, Virginla, and Mr, EUGLIE R, HUCKCLS, Attorney at
Law, Counselor for the Bank of Virginia-Pulaski. SUEPPARD
advised that he had the Power of Attorney to cpen on a

one-time basis, box #1U7, which Power of Attorney was

.
signed by his brother, CLAYTON K. SHEPPARD,

Mr., KREIIUDLER explained to Mr, SHEPPARD his
Constitutional right not to have a search rade of the

- above tvo described safety denosit boxes without a search

warrant, ofver which Hr, SHIFPARD voluntarily signed a
consent to secarch form with respect to the above boxes.

The*eafter, safe deoosit box-#lh? wag opencd by
lir, SHEPPAID, at which tirme it was determined that this
sale deposit box contalned some gilver dollars, scme antique
Jevielry, scue United States bonds, and ﬂl o some personal
papers, Subsequently szfe deposit box #4456 was opened, at
viiich tlme 1t was determined that this box contained only
son@ United States bonds.

The tvo cafe deposit boxes were thereafter secured
in’ the Banlt of Virginia-Pulaski vault by Mr. SHEPEARD.

Date of transcription AU&ESLQQL_

197

lnterviewed on 2;/‘]_6'[?_14.____u'__PulaSkiT__V_i,rgiﬂia——-_———”e # —RS.ChmO‘Jd - 139—6—5-
. WFO 139-166
by SA-PATRICIE JTﬁPUTZIIISI{I/cog———————-—DM d-ﬂ_o'ej /1‘9/74_————

ef - DY ;‘)zmj

This document conrgins neither re¢pommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. Il is the propersty of the FEI and is lpaned 0

it gnd i3 contents ore not to be distributed cutside your agency. T \LL INFORMATIOI\IOW UﬁTA[NED
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o (_- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC

Date of Irunscﬁp!ion__.mg_‘bﬁ_gvo.}__lg’f

TAT A AT ACOWT 2N Diawvwan Awvameims
Adafidan Al dy AW DACILVT AVEIIRE, LJUlGolbly

Virginla, was contacted by SA PATRICK J. RUTZILISKI
of the l'cederal Burecauw of Investigation, and at the
outset, uas aoprised that the contact was being made
g the Sp?Cl¢*C recuest of the Snhecial Prosccutor'ts
Office in lashinrston, D, C,, and the purpose of the
contact was to obtaln the names of her relatives,
particularly her sisters and brothers,

("l
[ 24

P
her brother, houev
TRACY, who resldes nc: <t dco” to her she rosroctLully
declined to furnish the nares of her relatives, stating
that she did not want to beconme involved, nor did she
want to testify In a Court of ILaw against her brother.

!

1.-\
il

ﬂ)

During the course of contact with TRACY, it
was learned from her that she is the eldest of eirht (8)

T T TTNEYTY AT —h [

children and that LROY SHIPPARD 1s about 54 years old..
She related that all of her brothers and sisters, with
tihe exception of one of her sisters, lirs. LUCADO, reside
2 in the northern Virginila area, around Uashington, D. C.,
- all residing within about 25 mlles of where her brother
ROY is currently living.

s She related that her brother, ROY SHEPPARD, had
CIE previously been in contact with his brothers and dsters,

’ exact date not specificd, and had related that he had
hecoume involved in some sort of difficulty and that the
nembers of the family should not talk about him with anyone

3 as he did not want to get the family involved.

She later had determined that ROY was involved
in "Waterrate" and ctated that ROY had operated a delivery
service of some cort and armarently had made piecliuns fron
and deliveries to the Presidential Uhite House in e cnwf'ton,
D, C., ancn pickups and deliveries had alicezedly contained
Mratergate” papers. However, ROY claimed that these pickups
and deliverks were In boxes and he, In fact, did not cven

nieviewes on_ BL15LT o Pulaski,-Virginia — fee* Richnond-139-65

S VFO 139-160
" by SA PATRICK J+ RUTZINSKI/ceg bore dicared ____ G S16/7H
This dorument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL N s !he properh, nl' the FBI ond is lgoned te Lcur'ngency
- Ny T T » A - -~
ALi it Jand I REATLOW  GONTAINEDevied outside your agency. / - ’ ) Y ) ’D
- (_./ H :

OFIN ? UNCLASSIFIED s ,
D:"“?* Higlge  BYIPafisiomS u‘—~ S

T T
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know vhat was In the boxes., She again respectfully
declined to furnish the names of her relatives and
stated that she was at a lozs to understand why the
Federal Burcsu of Investigation was contacting her
and not contacting her brother, ROY SHEPPARD,
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The following investigation was conducted on
August 14, 1974, by Special Agent PATRICK J. RUTZINSKI

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation'
AT PULASKIY, VIRGINIA

ELIZABETH HILL, The Bank of Virginia-Pulaski,
#1 Main Street, advised that a check of the safe deposit
records of that bank failed to reflect any safe deposit
box in the names of LALA TRACY , GAYLUCHADO SHEPPARD,

NANCY SHEPPARD ROY SHEPPARD

N -
ARLRANNWS A FEN B ¢n.11.u, L it WAL L I £1AVS g

BILL SMITH, Vice-President, Virginia National
Bank, 202 North Washington Avenue, advised that a check
of his safe deposit box records failed to reflect any
box in the names of LALA TRACY , GAYLUCHADO SHEPPARD,
NANCY SHEPPARD, or ROY SHEFPARD,

YLUME 2 {L/DS
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The Tollowing investigation was conducted by
Special Agent PATRICK J. RUTZINSKI on August 15, 1974:
AT PULASKI, VIRGINIA

Marriage records, Pulaski County Circuit Court were
reviewed at which time the following information was
obtained: )

On December 22, 1973, LALA SHEPPARD, daughter
of C. F. SHEPPARD, and HELEN DELP SHEPPARD, married GLENN
LACY (TRACY?).

On April 10, 1937, GAYE SHEPPARD, daughter of
C. F. and HELEN SHEPPARD, married JOHN LUCADO,

Check of the City Directories for the Town of
Pulaski, Virginia reflected the following:

LALA H. TRACY, widow of GLENN TRACY, resides at
220 Pierce Avenue, Pulaski, Virginia.

JOHN PRESTON LUCADO, wife - GAYE, resides at

g . X
202 South Madison Street, Pulaski, Virginia,

The directories reflect no listing for C. F., ROY,
NANCY, LENA, or IRENE SHEPPARD. '

Mrs, PEGGY HINSON, Virginia Natlonal Bank, and
Mr. GARLEN B, CALLAHAN, The Bank of Virginia-Pulaski, both
advised that they had no record that GAYE and JOYN PRESTON
LUCADO had a safe deposit box at their respective banks.

Mrs, ELIZABETH HILL, The Bank of Virginia-Pulaski,
advised that with respect to Mrs, C. F. SHEPPARD, who was
currently a co-subscriber to safe deposit box #1&? at that
bank, if it is the same one that she recalls, she recalls

2 et v Tay—re
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that this Mrs, SHEPPARD is an elderly widow, who was
currently residing in the Washington, D, C. area with

one of her sons, name unknown. She stated that CLAYTON
K. SHEPPARD, JAMES W. SHEPPARD, and LENA B, SHEPPARD are

unknown to her.

BEATRICE K, OGLE, New Accounts, Bank of Virginia-
Pulaskl, advised that with respect to Mrs., C., F, SHEPPARD,
who was currently a co-holder of safe deposit box #147

at that bank, is known to her, if it is the same one that

she 1s thinking about, as an old widow lady, who is currently
residing in the Washington, D, C. area, possibly Falls Church
or Alexandria, Virginia, with one of her children. She stated
that she could only recall seeing two of Mrs, SHEPPARD!s
children, a male and a female, names unknown. She indicated
that it has been some period of time since she has seen Mrs.
SHEPPARD., She stated that CLAYTON SHEPPARD, JAMES W. SHEPPARD
and LENA B, SHEPPARD are unknown to her.

The following individuals were contacted by SA
PATRICK J. RUTZINSKI on August 15, 1974:

Chief JACK CHILDRESS

Investigator C, S. MARTIN
Pulaski, Virginia Police Department;

Deputy STAN HOLIDAY

Deputy FRANK CONNER

Deputy BOBBY HALL

Sheriff HENRY HALL

Pulaski, Virginia Sheriff's Office,

All of the above individuals were contacted with
respect to the entire SHEPPARD family with negative resulis.
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Teiephone Rm

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONARW: Seey

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE {7, 1572, I0C; 00: NFD.‘(\M
RE LOS ANGELES NITEL TO BUREAU, SSPTEMBER 3, 1574, j“
ON INSTANT DATE, EDWARD M, NIGRO, GENERAL MANAGER, DEL WEBB'S

NEWPORTER INN, 1137 JAMBOREE ROAD, NXWPORT BEACH, CALIF., WAS CON-‘ sz)

| TACTED FOR INFO PERTAINING TO THE SUBPOENAS IN RE NITEL. NIGRO “‘*~\\\M
4 ADVISED THAT THE NSWPORTER INN HAS NO RECORDS OF JOHN DEAN'S STAY AT

THE NEWPORTER INN, NIGRO STATED ON JUNE 14, 1974, HE WAS SERVED WITH
A SU3PNENA FROM THE USDC BY JUDGE JOHN SIRICA CALLING FOR ALL RECORDS
PIRTAINING TO JOHN DEAN. NIGRO STATED HE AND HIS STAFF COMPLIED AND
FURNISHED THE COURT WITH ALL ORIGINAL INFO THEY HAD ON DEAN,

ON JULY 13, 1574, NZWPORTER INN RECEIVED A SUBPOENA FROM SENATOR

SAM ERVIN'S COMMITTEE CALLING FOR THE SAME INFO REQUESTED BY THE

SUBPOENA FROM THE SIRICA COURT. NIGRO ADUISED THE'ERUIN comm TEFQO§ v

IME CIRICA SUBFOENA AND REFERRED THEM 10 39%10/ OURT bea ?H i€ 1370 '7/

THEY REQUESTED., e wpn ,4- \
o oSEP 9 1914
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PAGE TWO

LA 139-306
¥IGRO ADVISED THAT H. R. HALDEMAN AND JOHN ERLICHMAN NEVER STAYED

AT THE NEWPORTER INN. BOTH ERLICHMAN AND HALDEMAN STAYED AT THE
“COMPOUND AT SAN CLEMENTE™ WHEN THEY WERE IN THE ORANGE 60UNTY~AREA.
IN VIZW OF THE aA30VE, SBPOENA FOR RECORDS OF THE NEWPORTER INN

IS NOT FEASIBLE AT THIS TIME.

END
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL,
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTEIRS, JUNE 17, 1872
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Based on information filed with him on August 16,
1974, U. S. Magistrate Donald W. Huffman, Western District

~F s -n-qn-f D Yoo ue Prmiten A Anmcanmls srmaminm e e
A ‘Li-&-‘-“.\.ﬂ, I\UG.IIU)\C, V-L.LE,-LIIJ.Q, -I.bbu!:u bvdl(—ll 'w’dl.‘d.lll.b o5

that date for safe deposit boxes #1487 and #4446 at the Bank
of Virginia, Pulaski, Virginia. On the same day, James W.
Sheppard signed a Consent to Search form for his box (f446)
and, pursuant to a Power of Attorney, for his brother's box
(#147). There being no further need of the search warrants,
both were returned unexecuted to Mr. Huffman on August 19,
1274, by Special Agent Patrick J. Rutzinski of the Rlchmond,
Virginia, FBI Office. There is enclosed one copy each of

+ha DPatyar ~AF Abdn " 4+ T [ g R LY -~ o M
wie rower Ol AT Lua.uv.:y granied ¥o J4ames w2 pa it and the Con-

sent to Search form, for the information of the Special
Prosgecution Yorce.

Also enclosed is the original and two copies of
four subpoenas duces tecum directed to Roy H. Sheppard: Lena
Sheppard; Clayton K. Sheppard; and James W. Sheppard, which (:

, command each to appear before the grand jury on Friday,

August 16, 1974, at Washington, D. C., and to "Bring with
you all papers of E. lioward Hunt and Dorothy Hunt and the %
Committea to Reelecet the President, or all others in your

custody and control which were received from Roy H. Sheppard.” -~
None of these subpoenas were served and all are in the sanme
condition as when received from Mr. Peter M. Kreindler,

Special Prosecution Force, on August 161;&35“ gﬂﬁg” 9(,)§:7

This will also configgi.that copies o subpoenas : ;?'
served on Lena Sheppard and qy flensel Sheppard on August 16, 3

1Q7|l., r-nm"lanrling +hoein appearance hafore tha g‘nand %nﬂu on

LRV T

August 16, 1974, on which the Marshal's Return was executed
were hand~deliVered to the Special Prosecution Forca by Spe
Agent Angelo J. Lano of the Washington, D. C., FBITOTTICE, on :
that same date. L
6 SEP 6 1974 7%

: T..i8 document contains neither reeommendatlons nor Uiy
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of th&TFBI and f':f%;
lecaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be dis-"iis

.'.n’bn nd nn'!-r:.fﬂn \rnntA AFLNCY.
J &‘&Dl VJ

NOTE: Orig and one forwarded
0-14 this date with en

to SPF b
qL) Gne cc Lo JFO by A7 this date.
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FROM NEW YOR%)(159—301)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

NeTIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC, JUNE 17, E}Q,/
1972, 10C, ' ' ‘ S

REFERENCE WFO NITEL, AUGUST 31, 1974,

ON SEPTEMBER 6, 1974, YVOKNE MC ADAMS, TICKET ACCOUNTING
SECTION, AMERICAN AIRL INES (AA), LAKE SUCCESS, NEW YORK, ADVISED
AR ROUTINELY DESTROYS RECORDS OF FLIGHTS AFTER TWO YEAR PERICD

HAS nLAPSED FROM DATE OF FLIGHT. AA DOES NOT HAVE RECORDS
REFLECTING IDENT IT IES OF PASSENGERS ON AA FLIGHTS OCCURRING

IN JULY, 1972.
END
HOLD

... . . .. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
SUTEIS s e HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - .
DATE__ 3/t lxo BYSP4JRMLDM
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TO: DI;Ef?bR, FBI (135-42839) AND SACS
;/\ \
LOS ANGELES “}vbpjag;,
MIAMI (139-328) . #
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166) (P) (2P)
C:)
JAWES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 1972, I0C. 00J.
PEDJURY. CONSPIRACY. ‘ SR L

FA® TMFORMATION OF LOS ANGELSS, SUBPOSNA FOR NEYPORTER INN
RECORDS OF JOHN DEAN, HARRY R. HALDEMAN AND JOHN EHRLICHMAN BEING
MAILED TODAY.

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU AND MIAMI, ASSISTANT WATERGATE . = ”’,,-
SPECIAL PROSECUTOR GERRY GOLDMAN REQUESTED FBI TO LOCATE AMERICAN -
EXPRESS CREDIT CARD RECEIPTS OF JOHN WESLEY DEAN, III, CA %?j? 9?’/ﬁf :)
@98-752-9129-191AX. INFORMATION DESIRED FROMX{h}QBACCOU et 1
AS FOLLOWS | ~ 7 ' | ﬂl SEP 101974  §

DEAN PURCHASED FOUR AIRLINES TICKETS WITH THIS CARDTN'-'“;- B
1972 FOR TRAVEL FOR HIMSELF AND HIS WIFE BETWEEN CHICAGo,f kS

51 % PITTSBURGH AND WASHINGTON, D.C. ON THE INDICATED DATES.
ﬁ ALL INFORNATION CONTAINED

? D PAGE OMIE. . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - °
; ST EEE S PATE__3/1eleo _ BYSP4 Jomloms




PAGE TWO (139=166)

NOVEMBER 23, 1872, JOINT TICKET FROM CHICAGOD TO PITTSBURGH.
MMUICTHMTLT D oA Qo CTMM T TTYTAeDT DOTHDO TDAM OUTMANMA THA
WUV LUISLA L4y L7icyg WLVl LtlWwnioldl ADIUAWNW FAUY VOLVARAGUY LU

WDC, OR PITTSBURGH TO WDC.
NOVEMSER 25, 1972, SINGLE TICKEZT FROM WDC TO PITTSBURGH.
NOVEMBER 2§, 1972, JOINT TICKET FROM PITTSSURGH TO WDC.

IT IS NECESSARY THAT THESE RECORDS BE LOCATED AND IF POSSIBLE
02TAIN COPIES THEREOF. SUBPOENA WILL BE FURNISHED UPON REQUEST

BY WFO. o
WHEN CREDIT CARD RECEIPTS ARE LOCATED, THEY SHOULD IDENTIFY |

THE AIRLINES UTILIZED BY DEAN. MIAMI AFTER OBTAINING THE

A3OVE LNFOSMATION, SHOULD THEREAFTER FORWARD A TELETYPE TO THE

HOME OFFICE OF THAT OR THOSE AIRLINE(S) REQUESTING THAT OFFICE

TO LOCATE THE TICKETS SET FORTH ASOVE AND SUBMIT RESULTS TO

REACH WFO BY WEDNESDAY NEXT. ADVISE OTHER OFFICES THAT WFO

SHOULD BE CONTACTED IF A SUBPOENA IS NECESSARY. t
LOCAL AMERICAN EXPRESS SECURITY OFFICER ADVISED DEAN'S

ACCOUNT HANDLED OUT OF MIAMI OFFICE.

ADVISE WFO BY RETURN TELETYPE RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION., . .

END.

SEH FB8IHQ CLR
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; ’ OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR ”( . et A

UNITED STATLES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535
b

oL I S / / // "‘/ /ﬂ!/
o= MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE

September.: 9, 1974

RE: JAMES VORENBERG
Special Prosecutor's Office
Transcription of White House Tapes

On August 22, 1974, while in Kansas City, James Vorenberg, Acting
Special Prosecutor in the absence of Mr, Jaworski and Mr. Ruth, phoned me, ¢ \\
He said that he had received information that we had monitored one of the tapes. :
and that a representative of our Washington Field Office had gone to the Special
Prosecutor's Office stating that there was certain material in the tape which
might be very sensitive and inquired what could be done to make sure that it is
not disclosed.

Mr. Vorenberg said he construed our role as being that of transcribers
on a mechanical basis. He said that he further thought no use should be made of
- the material and that it should be handled in such a manner. He said further that
e he felt that the clerks engaged in the transcription were actually assigned to the

: Special Prosecutor's Office and the supervisors of them were in the role of

relieving them or generally managing and were not to assume the role of monitors.
He hoped he would receive assurances that there would be no record made of the
tape and no maintenance of such records in our files.

I told Mr. Vorenberg that I would check into this although I felt that
our role had been pretty well established and further that under a strict construction
of the arrangement we were not going to try to maintain any monitorship of the
tapes.

I then phoned Mr. Callahan who said that, in a subsequent contact with
the Special Prosecutor's Office, this matter had been resolved and there appeared
to be no conflict in our action which was predicated on the revelation of some very
sensitive material, so sensitive that were it to be given publicity madventently

it would harm our national security. g /
v ™ 1200077 A4

Clarence M. Kelley /
DIirector  eccms s s

1 - Mr. Callahan 18 SEP 17 1974
1 - Mr, Adams
1 - Mr. Gebhardt ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED st — e

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

84 SEP élg[%‘ “E‘;i"au DATE._201%[%0 _ BYSPatem/Bms™>




Our Washington Field Office has advised this date V\r \
that the project of transcribing the tapes for the Special
Prosecutor's Office (SP0) was completed this date. The
transcript of the final tape of 5 1/2 hours of conversation
was personally delivered to Carl Feldbaum, Administrative Aide
to Deputy Special Prosecutor Henry Ruth, of the SPO personally
by five of the stencgraphers transcribing the tape. Mr. Feldbaum
accompanled these five glrls into Special Prosecutor Jaworski's

office where the transcription was perscnally pr resented to

Mr. Jaworski. Mr. Jaworski personally thanked the girls for
a job well done.

U | ' )
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FROM¢ PITTSBURGH (62=- NEW) P L/

PAUL SILVEYj: RECOVERY OF CHECK PAYABLE TO H.R. HALDEMAN
AT DULLES INTERWATIONAL AIRPORT, MISCELLANEOUS -

INFORMATION CONCERNING,

ON SEPTEMBER {1, 1574, DETECTIVE SIDNEY FALIN, BECKLEY,
W. VA., POLICE DEPARTMENT, ADVISED BECKLEY RA THAT HE WAS
INFORMED OF THE FOLLOWING BY MRS. EDIfF%%!LHG, LANARK, W.VA.,

S

") e
. o e

ON SEPTEMBER 9. 1574

HER BROTHER-IN- LAU PAUEWSILN"Y, VIFE BETTY, FARM ROAD,
e aantd i - = _aye— L4 o u‘?w_‘-:w“m l
/

A}FKAVDPIA, UA., TFLEPHONE 548-94%4, WAS 1IN CONTRACTING J)Lf)

BUSINESS WITH ONE JOE MC VEAL AND HAD GOVERNMENT CONTRACT -

AT DULLES INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, FOUR OR FIVE Mq%&ys AGO

PAUL SILVEY WAS ON AIRPORT ELEVATOR AND FCUND BANK DRAFT /“{f; NJ/‘ﬂf;/
et

P

PAYABLE TO H.R. HALDEMAN OR BEARER IN AMOUNT OF $ti@0,980 -~
NK, DATE, SIGNATURE AND NAME OF: SEP 16 1574

DRAYN ON A HMTRTH CAROLINA BANK, T
BANK NOT RECALLED BY SOURCE, SILVEY HAS CHECK IN SAFETY -DEPOSIT ...,F........
/35-» yovg7
END PAGE ONE Y , , A ,f,J
: ‘P¥o ! ’j
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PAGE TWO

PG 62-NEW

BOX IN WASHINGTON, D.C., AREA AND MRS. EWING SAW AND HELD

THE CHECK SEVERAL WEEKS AGO, SILVEY MUST MAVE TOLD OTHERS

AS ME WAS ALLEGEDLY OFFERED $10,098 FOR THE CHECK. SILVEY

IS REPORTEDLY CONCERNED OF DANGER TO HIS FAMILY AND MRS, EWING
BELIEVES HE WOULD LIKE TO STRAIGHTEN OUT THE MATTER IF HE COULD
FIND SOMEONE WE COULD TRUST,

MRS. EWING IS NOT AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW TODAY, BUT WILL
BE CONTACTED BY THE PITTSBURGH OFFICE, SEPTEMBER 12, 1974.

COPY TO WASHINGTON FISLD FOR INFORMATION IN EVENT CHECK
IS IN A WASHINGTON, D. C., BANK SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX.

ALEXANDRIA LOCATE AMD INTERVIEW PAUL SILVEY TO VERIFY
EXISTENCE OF CHECK, DETERMINE IF AUTHENTIC OR A HOAX AND CONDUCT
ANY OTHER INVESTIGATION NECESSARY TO SECURE BUREAYU INTEREST,
END
PBS FRIHQ@ CLR
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Airtel 1- Mr. Nuzum

9/12/ 74

TO: SAC, Alexandria (139-18)

Pittsburgh (139%-83)

WFO (135-166)
FROi{: Director, FBI (139-%089) —

/
JAMES WALTER -MC CcORD, JR., ET AlL.
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC KATIOHAL
COUIITILT HEADQUARTERS. /17772
IHTERCLPTION QF COMMUNICATIONS

RePCtel 9/11/74% captioned "PAUL SILVEY, RECOVILRY OT
CHECK PAYABLE TO H. R. HBALDEUAN AT LULLES IRTERHKATIORAL AlR-
POXT, FISCLLLANEOUS - INTCORHATION CONCERNIKNG™ and Butelcals
9/11/7% to offices receiving copies of this airtel.

This will confira instructions isgued to Alexandria
that no Interview is regquired with Paul Silvey, Alexandrla,
Virginia, in view of his interview by Alexandria on 5/24/73
concerning the sulject matter of retel.

This will also confirm instructions to Pittsburgh
that Interview of Mrs., Edith Ewing, Lanark, West Virgiria,
should not be conducted since the subjeect matter related to
Detective Sidusy Falin, Leckley, VWest Virginia, Folice Dernart-
ment, as set forth in retel, has previously been investigated
by the Bureau and determined to be a hoax. Instructions were
issued that Detective Falin be recontacted and advised of the:
previous investigation by the FEI in Hay, 1973, of S&ilvey's
story.

Instructions were also issued to WF0 that no further
agtion is required concerning Mrs. Ewing's information.

NOTE: Retelcals were made by SA C. A. Nuzum to ASAC 0. F "
Lowie, AX; Security Patrol Clerk Fred Barton, PG; and Super-

visor John Ruhl, WFO.

PELLE - by . ) y
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: SEP 12 18 SEp 16 1074 | A AT L
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

| /PV
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.Coy JUNE

~ 7 /A&; fM%

-

17, 1872, I0C.

FOR INFORMATION LOS ANGELES

PRCSECUTOR'S OFFICE ADVISED R

THIS AFTERNOON SPECIAL

EVIEW OF MATERIAL SUBPOENAED

BY SERATE SELECT E DID NOT CONTAIN

C

o

Mm

o]

17

=3

! NEWPORTER IRN
RECORDS OF JOHN WESLEY DEAN COVERING PERIOD JULY

1572.
ONLY MATERIAL PERTAINING TO DEAN SENT BY THE HOTEL TO

THE SENATE, COVERED DEAN 1571 AND 1973 VISITS,

LOS ANGELES IS REQUESTED TO RECONTACT NEWPORTER INN

AND REQUEST THEY LOCATE RECORDS OF DEAN'S VISIT IN JULY,
1572, SUBPOENA BEING FORWARDED TODAY AIR MAIL SPECIAL

L-: DELIVERY. / ( / :dé(o‘%
: SUTEL. _ ReC- 102 ' /
. cpp 16 1974 -
END . o
[RPSRIRRe s AT Lyl
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BY JOHN WESLEY DEAN, III AND HIS WIFE DURING NOVEMBER, 1972
2% FLIGHTS BETWEEN WASHINGTON, D. C. (WDC), CHICAGO, AND N
PITTSEURGH. THE DATES OF TRAVEL ARE AS FOLLOWS: .
NOVEMBER 23, 1972, JOINT TICKET FROM CHICAGO TO PITTSBURGH; o
NOVEMBER 24, 1972, SINGLE TICKET RETURN FROM CHICAGO TO
wDC OR PITTSBURGH TO WDCj 10/ oy -
REC- 102 .{, . P a __,,_3

72, SINGLE TICKET FROM WDC TO PIT

cr»

B"R

(C)

NOVEMBER 25, 1
NOVEMBER 26, 1972, JOINT TICKET FROM PITTISBURGH TO WDCg% SEP 16 1974
CHICAGO 1S REQUESTED TO CONTACT UNITED AIRLINES TO DETERMINE— " °

IF THEY POSSESS TICKETS FOR DEAN AND WIFE ON ABOVE DATES. w]
END PAGE ONE ")ﬂ

f

{
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED L;7/
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
i ; Gy i a;n'? ' DATE _ 21 17/ %o BY3P4/RaibMS



PAGE TWO (135-166)
MINNEAPOLIS IS REQUESTED TO CONTACT NORTHWEST AIRLINES
TO DETERMINE IF THEY POSSESS TICKETS CITED ABOVE.

IF TICKETS LQCATED, SUBMIT TELETYPE TO WFO FOR ISSUANCE
OF SUBPOENA,

END

Bch Fslhq CLR




o Air?el

8/2éf74y

To: SACg, Alexandria - Enc. Phoenix = Enc.

Baltimore ~ Enc, Salt Lake City - Enc.
Chicago - Enc. San Francisco - Enc.
Los Angeles - Enc. Seattle - Enc.

Miami -« Enc. Washington Field -~ Enc.

New York - Enc.
From: Director, FBI ~ - c;) ffmJ
PRSI /j;z~L/f3 /
u
ELSUR
JOUN N. MITCHELL, ET AL.
BUDED: 8/30/74

Enclosed for your office is one copy of a
memorandum from the office of the Special Prosecutor Leon
Jaworski, dated 8/21/74, requesting electronic surveillance
1nformation in accordance with specific questions set forth
in the enclosed menmorandum.

Pt Conduct check in order to answer specific questions
S n in enclozcd memorandum and Criminal Division memorandum,

. 4/16/69, furnished field 5/2/69. Key angwers to correspond
with questions A through F. If results reveal positive
Information, insure microphone sources monitoring individuals

involved are identified to the Buresau,

Alexandria check Ehrlichman, Mardian, and Hundley.
Baltimore check Parkinson, Strachan, and Strickler.
Chicago and New York check Mitchell and Stein.

Los Angeles check Haldeman.

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm, _

7, Dep. AD law, ]
Asxst, Dir: ) ’
ST WAH:dsl P | SRR
£oo e (24) Return to Mr. Ha ood Room 1535 o
Files & Com. . 4;;5,;:
PR By 71 F ALL INFoaﬁh&ION CONTAINED e
A —— | HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
v ——| AUG261974 Y™ DATE_ 2L 19lge”  BYSPaRaf¥i ™
Prom 6 et ka2 2FB VNG

Training _._____. ‘
#
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Airtel to Alexandria :
. Re: John N. ¥itchell, Et Al. ‘
... . Blectronic Surveillance .

A~

Miami check Frates.

Phoenix check Kardian.

Salt Lake City ¢

San Francisco check Mitchell and Wilson.
Seattle check Ehrlichman.
%ashington Field check all individuals,

It is to be noted that the electronic surveillance
check is restricted to the period of time from January 1, 1972,
to the present.. Sutel your response to reach Bureau by COB
8/30/74. 1f pozitive, submit logs and pertinent documents by
airtel,
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
ﬂj&f:&ssoc. Dir.
Memorandum - J )
! & Dep-4 e
Asst. .
- A dmih.
TO ° Mr. Clarence M. Kelley DATE: August E;'f;lﬂ%?fmf
Director VEJ<C g fom
Federal Bureau of Investigation e the.
y AN
FROM : Teon Jaworski LY ¢|/ Inspection —
Special Prosecutor - Tty
, v )
T U g (et Q/ Plan. & Eval
o [ ey £l T - {Bpec. Inv. ¥
sUBJECT: United States v. Mitchell, et zal., A1 ining
Criminal No. 74-110 Legal Coun. —

Telephione Rm
Director Sec'y

The following individuals 1listed in Appendix A Kﬁg&/

attached hereto are defendants or defense counsel in the
matter of United States v. Mitchell, et al., Criminal No.
74-110(D.D.C.), which 1s presently pending in the United

S ates T'\'! cetrict Coanrt+ Far +he Die+ric+ af OCAaliimhia Tr

e e e N ot w0 rde ke Ve b N A e e AN e Lo R v A ke wd e ke W b ot e S b A VAL L L e e 4 & -

accordance with the provisions of 18 U.S.C. §3504, we re-
guest that you advise this office whether any of these /%-%{ﬁ

individuals has been overheard in the period January 1,
1972, until the present as a result of any electronic
surveillance regardless of the basis for the surveillance.
This request also includes reporting to us any instances

jof surreptitious entry onto any premises owned, leased, \
lor licensed by these individuals, as well as any electronic
surveillance directed at premises owned, leased or licensed
by these individuals.

-

Since the trial of this matter is scheduled to begin
on September 9, 1974, we would appreciate your cffice con-
ducting the search and having an appropriate official
swear to an affidavit containing your findings as soon as

possible.

v Thank you for your cocoperation.
CG’U’
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APPENDIX A

(1} John N. Mitchell was until March 1972
Attorney General of the United States and had office
telephones in the Department of Justice. From April
1972 until June 30, 1972, Mr. Mitchell had offices
at 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W., Washington, D. C.
at the Committee to Re-Elect the President and at the
Washington office of the law firm of Mudge, Rose, etc.
The telephone numbers of his CRP office was (202)333-4646.
During this time, Mr, Mitchell resided at the Watergate
Apartments, 2510 Virginia Avenue, N. W. In 1973, Mr.
Mitchell resided in New York City where he had home
telephone numbers (212)249-9756, 249-4305, and 425~8836,

- o~ — .
and a New York office number {212)422-6767.

(2) Harry R. Haldeman until April 30, 1972 had
a White House extensilon known as the Administrative Board
Extension and the White House Signal Corps Extension,
He resided at 3402 R Street, N, W., Washington, D. C.
Mr. Haldeman also resided at 10101 Wilshire Boulevard,
Los Angeles, California.

(3) John D. Ehrlichman until April 30, 1973 had
a White House extension known as the Administrative Board
Extension and the White House Signal Corps Extension.
His phone number at his residence of 330 Chespeake
Drive, Great Falls, Virginia, was 703-759-3084. From
January 1, 1972, until the present he also resided at
3830 Hunts Point Road, Belleview, Washington and his
phone numbers were 206-454-2744 and 206-454-7160. He
now also has an office number at 206-622-5454.

(4) Robert Mardian has resided since November
1972 at 2323 North Central Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona.
His home telephone is (602)253-3989, and his business
telephone is (602)264-5981. Prior to that he resided
at 1062 Rector Lane, McLean, Virginia, and at 500 23rd
Street, N. W., Washington, D. C., telephone (202)785-29323.
Mr. Mardian's telephone number while employed at CRP
during early and mid-1972 was (202)333-7570.

/ ?7’”'{//)5/’§ ‘/2&’&{7

» er -r—a
‘.c!hu Finad



(5) Kenneth Wells Parkinson resides at
5417 Duvall Drive, Westmoreland Hills, Maryland,
telephone number (301)229-8494. His office number

at 1828 L Street, N.W., Washington, D. C. 1s
(202)466-8850.

{(6) Gordon Strachan during 1972 was Staff
Assistant to the President at the White House, 1In
early 1973 Mr. Strachan was General Counsel to the
USIA with an office at 1776 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W.
Strachan resided in Calder Rock, Maryland, and presently
resides in Salt Lake City, Utah.

{(7) William G. Hundley resides at 2521 Lakeville
Drive, Vienna, Virginia, telephone number (703)}938-6646,
and had an office at 839 17th Street, N. W., Washington,
D. C., telephone number (202)628-2128, His office is
now at 1709 New York Avenue, N. W., Washington, D. C.,
telephone number (202)883-3583.

(8) (9) John J. Wilson and Frank H. Strickler
have an office at 815 15th Street, N. W., Washington,
D. C., telephone number ME 8-0465. Mr. Strickler re-
sides at 7707 Maryknoll Avenue, Bethesda, Maryland,
telephone number (301)320-3170. Mr. Wilson resides
at 3900 Watson Place, N, W., telephone (202)333-0024.

(10} William Frates has an office at the Con~

cord Building, Miami, Florida 33130, telephone
(305)377-0241.

(11) David G. Bress resides at 3126 Ellicott,
N.W., Washington, D. C., telephone number (202)EM 2-7720.
His office is at 1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W., tele-
phone number (202)223-3800.

-y P .. | P - PG i - [ . -
{12) Jacob A. Stein has office at 1200 18th

an
Street, N W., Washington, D. C. telephone (202)737-7777,
and resides at 5000 Garfield, N. W., Washington, D. C.
telephone (202)363-1277.
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{13) John M. Bray has an office at 1815
H Street, N. W., Washington, D. C., telephone number
(202)347-8500, and resides at 2716 P Street, N. W.,
Washington, D. C., telephone number (202)333-1276.
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d T0: Special Investigative Division
- FROM: rﬂ;émsﬂr Intelligence | General Investigative [ Special Investigalive
U

REQUEST FOR SEARCH OF SPECIAL INDICES

Date of request Regquesting Agent

5%74 /765 Harweo

Please complete following and retumn one copy to:

- /.— [j Domestic Intelligence
(—'//(—’ . Division - [} General Investigative
Sﬁuon matllnvesugativc
Gl af oo, ond €anecitn
Res pecial Tndiees S opcority
NAMES TO BE SEARCHED KNOWN ALIASES {attach separate sheet, if necessary)
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TO: Special Investigative Division

FROM: [ Domestic Intelligence [ ] General Investigative T Special Investigative

REQUEST FOR SEARCH OF SPECIAL INDICES

Date of request Requesting Agent

Y
y vl [ iiegad 1)

Please complete following and retum one copy to: -
. T {1 Domestic Intelligence
» L . Division - [] General Investigative
Section

Special Investigative

Results of Criminal and Security
Special Indjces Searc
(attach separate sheet, it necessory)

NAMES TO BE SEARCHED
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(- S Agane. Div, . §

- R } Dep.-AD.-Adm._.

\“ ) ‘ - * Dep-AD-Inv.___
Asest Dir.:

e tw&wnumasrmm N e
A W"l ,211‘1‘ COXYUNICATIONS SECTION Bl ool

, 5’ Files & Com. __

- o Tnepection
/ TR : Intell, ...

NR&22 CG PLAIN e lﬁ?:fiaw

75RM NITEL 8-28-74 RWR Treiniog 14K
Laral Couth
TO DIRECTOR (62-318) Twiephone Rm, .

Diirector See’y _ i

FROM CHICAGO (92-358-SUB 28) @)

ket y fae N L A
o et .L() }HQ\,_/- Ny
ELSUR; JOHN N. MITCHELL, ET AL.

REBQQIRTEﬁTAUGUST 26, 1974,

REVIEW OF SPECIAL INDICES FAILS TO REFLECT THAT EITHER - -=.§g
JOHN N. MITCHELL OF JACOB A. STEIN WERE EVER PRESENT AT, OR A
MGNITORED OVER, CHICAGO ELSUR SOURCES; NOR ARE THEY KNOWN TO HAVE e
BEEN OWNER, LESSEE OR LICENSEE OF ANY PREMISES WHEREIN ELSUR ‘
SOURCES WERE MAINTAINED BY CHICAGO. ' __2#
END | 7 ‘;%

.HOLD ST : - %Ie

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

/
. HE EIN I UNCLASSIPIED q
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{ o~ Assoc. Dir, -
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Dep-AD-Inv. e

\*“L\ | ‘ . ‘ Assl, Dirs
}s&\ﬁ‘ B AT T e e Admin,
‘ % T PRI Comp. Sysh e

Ext. Afinirg o

\ G Files & Com. e
e ’ Gen. Inv, . )
. MR £17 BA PLAIN D Ident - =
' LY A Inspection .
Sl - K =
811 PM NITEL 8/28/74 MJH - f;?hg;—:::x/
Pl & wTE.
E:;:]:. In . /
T Training 7 LA
10: DIRECTOR %ﬁ?iii’&fﬁ:
FROM: BALTIMORE (92~-126-SUB E) et 203 =3,
()
ELSUR T v R
f‘-, E.r:“*"""--"'- o [/‘J : l '\i{l"x * }\};, :P R
JOHN N. MITCHELL, ET AL, )

BUDED AUGUST 38, LS74.

RE BUREAU AIRTEL, AUGUST 26, 1574,

THE FOLLOWLNG PARAGRAPHS ARE KEYED TO QUESTIONS

A THROUGH F AS SET FORTH IN DEPARTMENTAL MEMO OF APRIL 16, ‘\T’
1969, WHIGH ¥AS DIRECTED TO ALL& FIELD OFFICES BY _,ﬁﬁ:
BUREAU AIRTEL OF WAY 2, 1969, THESE PARAGRAPHS DEAL ;
SPECIFICALLY WITH SUBJECTS PARKINSON, STRACHAN AND STRICKLER.

A. NONE OF ABOVE WERE EVER PRESENT AT OR

PARTICIPANTS IN BALTIMORE ELSURS.

B. NO ELSURS CONDUCTED ON PREMISES WHEN ANY OF ABOVE

WERE LICENSEES, LESSEES, OWNERS OR WHEN THEY HAD A 2o i oir
i3

nyr g
‘ I
‘% PROPRIETARY INTEREST. . 5 REC-18 EPr e
= | <y Bkt A
C - F. NOT APPLICABLE, > . SEP 18 197”' i

SO

NONE INVOLVED IN ANY TYPE CONSENSUAL MONITORING. _:7{_‘; .-,_;'_

END | | ALT, TNFORMATION CONTAINED (/\
HEXEIN 1S UNCLASSTFIED
— DATE__ ligl%o BYSP4J&ﬂLan
84\.)'P2 ’;i"'
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NRIG3 MM PLAIN TL;Mg b Zﬁ;

§3;47PM NITEL AUGUST 28, 1974 CLS ;ﬁﬁhiﬁﬂééf: -
> : Director Secy ]

T0 DIZEE; < .
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\ /‘") RN ' P4 . 'r Yoot ’{‘ - (

FROM MIAMI (62-5718) 1P T AR :

ELSUR, JOHN N. MITCHELL, ET AL. ”**, ) b@&,j

RE BUREAU AIRTEL DATED AUGUST 26,H1374.

MIAMI ELECTRONIC INDICES DO NOT REVEAL THAT WILLIAM
FRATES WAS MONITORED IN ANY ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE, NOR
WAS HE THE susJEcr OF AN ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE IN THE Q%
MIAMI OFFICE UHEREIN HE HAD A PROPRIETARY INTEREST, NOR

%+ ANY SURVEILLANCE conﬂucrao PURSUANT TO PROVISIONS OF TITLE
| 111 OF PUBLIC LA 592351,

i

END
~ HOLD
N ST
& / %‘? =Y % 9%.
T SE_P 1819}:'425:};";3{;‘“
. arn o 01074 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED,;CLiz.‘, o
g4 otr2l | AEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED i - °7 3
DATE __ _ﬂlhibﬂLﬂ_ sadmmJLL_dm
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4:15 PM MDT URGENT AUGUST 28, 1574 VLD

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI _
FROMs AC, SALT LAKE CITY (62-2874) RUC 1P

ELSUR., JOHN N. MITCHELL, ET AL,

REBUAIRTEL AUGUST 26, 1974.

FILES OF SALT LAKE CITY DIVISION REVIEWED WITH REGARD

TO GORDON STRACHAN, AND THE FOLLOWING ANSYERS ARE 1IN Q\
RESPONSZ Td QUEéTIONS A. THROUGH F. IN CRIMINAL DIVISION ‘ ﬂ

MEMORANDUM DATED APRIL 16, 19695:

A, NO

B, ®D -

C. NO

D. NA

F. WO Erit

, , BEC-18/ ¢ .

Fo MO - ; /ﬁﬂ’J/J ’078
IN ADDITION, THERE WERE NO INSTANCES OF SURREPTITIOUS e
SEP 18 197, ¢

ENTRY ONTO ANY PRnMIS;S OW“ED, LEASED, OR LICENSED

-ﬂammmnma;jn?

BY GORDON STRACHAN.
END.

PAY FBINGQ \)
O s, ALL IIIFOHHATION CONTAINED l
e 2 1974, HERETN TS, UNCLASSIFLED

e : DATE_._ liglve  BYSP4doml Qms
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2. : ( 5 e i
“'5 ' - ) s esoc. DAT. - ——
§= 7 - .. ~ “{ Dep-AD-Admen
E z Dep-AD-Inv. —
. Asst. Dir.:
2oz FLDERAL BURLAU OF Ini- o EN _ édTT"“ oot
Di ok Sl A o, Svet.
E = } f_'i.}“?'a"-‘i.U""éiLhTioi\S 50000 ¥ut, ATfrirs ——
L -". \ . . r‘ile;'; & Cum, —
5A AUt ey ld/4 Gen, Inv. ———
EH ﬁ,‘-‘\-‘ -~ Jdent. L —
. Q"“;“S A Inspection - :
TELETYFE i
aboratary - -
WR225 NY CODE

Plan & Evall =
Spec. Ny,

7:31 PM NITEL 8-29-74 CJR >, | e e
o , . K N I ""HOP"WN’ R —
T0 DRECTOR RS I VS| (RO A B s
PR B P . . 4 4 e izt it

FROM NEW YORK (92-4564) 1P %-V

ELSUR; JOHN N. MITCHELL, ET AL.

RE BUREAU AIRTEL TO ALEXANDRIA, AUGUST 26, 1374.

THE SPECIAL INDICES OF THE NYO AND CORRESPONDING RECORDS |
WERE REVIEWED 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH CRIMINAL DIVISION MEMORAND UM
DATED APRIL 16, 19639, CONCERNING JOHN Ne MITCHELL AND

JACOB A.BSTEIN, WITH THE FOLLOWING RESULTS FOR EACH INDIVIDyAL:

: (A) KO
' (8) HO. .
; N , | .
(C~F)> NOT APPLICABLE. \

A

SUCH A"PEVIEW FAILED TO INDICATE THAT MITCHELL OR STEIN
OR PREMISES IN WHICH EITHER PROPRIETARY INTEREST HAS BEEN SUBMITTED

TO ANY LAWFUL ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE. mm /3»7 4%75)/ D%q
END o BTirp

: _ | I
HOLD _ o EP 18 1974

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE___2lielgs BYQEJ:JB.ALQMS___,
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S
[#ip]
P
s
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R
Assoc. Dir. _ __

' ‘) Dep.-A.D.-Adm. __
} Dep.-A.D.-Inv._.___

. - Asst. Dir.:
YeorraL gurcan gf PVISTIGETOR Adiin,

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION | Comp. syt
‘ﬁ{ ( Ext "Affairs

e ’ AUG 291374 Gor. T
a7 (»‘[/ e, i —
. TEL; : PE Inzpection ._____

Intell, .. __

——
Leharut v,
P}an. & ¥ f]
Spee Ird
Trifwlg

Legal Coun. _____

NR@&! AX PLAIN Telephone Mm —

Directur Seo'y

————

530PM NITEL AUGUST 29, 1974 VAN A B
. N -
TO: _DIRECTOR ot L, Anad

FROM: ALEXANDRIA (65-65)(SUB A) (ONE PAGE)
ELSUR, JOHN N, MITCHELL, ET AL, BUDED AUG. 33, 1974,

RE BUREAU AIRTEL, AUG. 26, 1974.
JOHN N. MITCHFLL, HARRY R. HALDEMAN, JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN
{  AND ROBERT MARDIAN HAVE NOT BEEN THE SUBJECTS OF OR OVERHEARD
70 0N SLSUR IN ALEXANDRIA DIVISION. NO PROPERTY IN WHICH
- THEY HAD A PROPRIETARY INTEREST WAS SUBJECT OF ELSUR .

END.

HOLD FCR ONE

PAYW FBIHQ |
REC-18
W SEP 18 1974, -
Co : \ST’u‘l S N
60 0 1974 " ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
84 5tP2 U S HEREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED

DATE___ /1918 BYsPamiDay
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A LRI

\{NR 027 SF CODE o | Eit, Afisits __
""10310 PM NITEL AUGUST 28, 1974 KCK - | Taent.
T e DIRECTOR (100-464151) o} Emeell o

84 SEP201974 DATE 7[;3/?0 BYS%J&H_LL,,_

W oJ

. FEDIRAL BURIAL ©F BRI CATHS
A COMMUNCATIONS SECTION

NA e o e —
?}7 ‘!%U.};:‘_F“,/{% DAL Adm. .
ﬁ; Dep.- A.D.Inv., .
) - | Asst. Dipiv '““

TELETYPE | duin

Crmp. Sysf;,‘ i

< Files & Coml 1§
" Gen, Inv. :

n————

/ ’ PoYs I‘*'.".,ET'H_:

La‘.ﬁ;i‘{:‘bnr:‘r
Plan. & 17

FROIM: SAN FRANCISCO (66-672B) | PAGE

Ipeoaeg
- 2 Lt

PLN

O no ;; Legal Coun.
. ! R PN S Telephor.:
i“'; ) . IR, €elephone ) o
Loyed A - Directir ooy

ELSUR: JOHN N. MITCHELL, ET ‘AL, BUDED. AUGUST 30, 1574.

REBUAIRTEL AUGUST 26, 1974.

CONCERNING JOHN N, MITCHELL AND JOHN J. WILSON, THE SPECIAL
INDICES OF THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE FAILED TO REFLECT THAT THESE
INDIVIDUALS, (A) WERE PRESENT AT OR PART ICIPATED IN ANY CONVERSA-
TION CVERHEARD ON AN ELECTRONIC SURVEI 'LANLI:. CO"'DUC‘.TEﬁ BY THIS

OFFICE, NOR (B) HAVE THEY EVER BEEN THE OWNER, LESSEE, OR LICENSEE \

OF AwY PREMISES ON WHICH THIS OFFICE HAS HAD AN ELECTRONIC SURVEIL-
LANCE. 1IN VIEW OF THE FOREGOING, ITEMS (C) THROUGH (F) ARE NOT
APPLICABLE_. NEITHER MITCHELL OR WILSON NOR ANY PREMISES IN WHICH
THEY 'HAD_‘.F:ROPRIETARY INTEREST HAVE BEEN SIBJECT TO ANY LAWFUL
ELECTﬁDNIC SURVEILLANCE., 1IN ADDITION, NO STATE OR LOCAL GOUERN-

o T TIARY
MENT AGENCY, OR PRIVATE PART IEérLORlEOFPANIES, WITH OUR: KNO EDGE

wons LwHEE [20G 1] )5 /ﬁg"ﬁl

HAVE CONDUCTED AN ELECTRONIC SIRVEILLANCE ON THESE INDIUID‘U‘I!t‘Sa——u
[y Y 18 1

[ {inY
G vy

SLP FBI HQ FOR THREE COR

CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED * ,~ A
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED -




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-54) . { r Y

|
. I
|
} I
I
|
FBI |
{
Date: 8/29/74 [
. I
Transmit the following in !
{Type in plaintext or code) :
Vig AIRTEL AIRMAIL B
(Priority) '
________________________________________________ )
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, SEATTLE (66=-2768)
- Do
SUBJECT: ELSUR o) Tivas L _“\Q(‘;f
TALIAT W TT ! -

T
JUIIWLY WY ML

ET AL

Re Bureau airtel 8/26/74 and Seattle nitel to
Bureau 6/10/74 captioned “UNITED STATES V. JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN,
ET AL' U-S.D.Cb' D.C. CRIMINAL NO., 74-116-.

RE: JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN,

o~

h‘) He was not nrasent at Ar a n:n-ll*{

TWIAD v e MAaLOCile dwp We @ Tk

~y L1
conversations overheard in any electronic
surveillance by Seattle Division

{B) No electronic surveillance was conducted on any
premises of which EHRI,ICHMAN was the owner,
lessee or licensee

(<) Neither EHRLICHMAN nor the premises of which he
was owner, lessee or licensee was the subject of

an electronic surveillance

(D) Not Applicable
(E) Not applicable
. Broge \RG.Un
(F) Not applicable e ;Ezj o
Ai‘\"\"\’ 7- - % SeEF 219
\'C‘) . Vg
@’-— Bureau > L e wsenm
1 - Seattle -
JEM/djs

(3)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE _ lizlse  BYsPaiemioms

_+\1

Approved: ,] E 77 °7/ Sent Nlh\ﬁj

? 4 OEP 2 0 'tg‘-?j Special: ﬁ/qent in Charge U.S.Government Printing Qffice: 1072 — 455-574




0

SUREBRAN L e - ey

i i)

L]
(-‘ . rt{:ssoc. Dhir.
YEDERAL BUREAU ©F IVVISTIOATOR gep--A.D.-Adm.__
> VTR e CF ep-A.D.-Inve .
. Cﬂaﬂ JL‘\!U\HO?_\S HECT[ON Asst. Dir.:
R | e
‘ 7 102G 19 Comp. Sys=t
( g\’]ﬁ . A S b?4 ‘ : E\t Aff'urs —
. ] ;- e Fil~e & Come o
K o ‘ AP B oala T 19 ] =y Ge Inv. .
A FELETY PE Tdert. ""”___H
Inspectin ___
Tuteli e

Leberat v,
Plan. & JF

1974 CXF Plan & A
Triining ?“
Legal Coun.H. .
Telephone R i
FROM  LOS ANGELES (94-43¢3) (iif. | Director Swey |
FLSUR N T
JOHN N MITCHELL, ET AL, BUDZD AUGUST 33, 1974.
RE BUREAU AIRTEL, DATED AUGUST 26, 1974. o :-J
A REVIEW OF THE ELSUR INDICES OF THE LOS ANGELES OFFI”E \
REVEALED THAT HARRY R. HALDEMAN WAS NOT THE SUBJECT OF, NOR lA

WAS HE A DA?TICI:’ANT IN A CONVERSATION MONITORED BY THE
LOS AMN3ZELES OFFICE,

\

1T WwAS ALSO DETERMINED THAT HALDEMAN DID NOT HAVE A
PROPRITTARY INTEREST IN ANY PREMISZD ON WHICH AN ELSUR
WAaS IYSTALLED.

o1 _;/ 37 / 95’

Y

ALL TNFORMATION CONTALW:D
| IN IS UNCLASSIFIED
QA SEP 201974 g}}jﬁ% I LS BY§P__JRMLQMS
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/ !7'“' SLVTRL 0T PETE R
LLALUNICATIONS SECTION

"'!l,;-"'.t“‘"""j- ?ff.‘_-f,

7 FUTE01R74

rsh R

NRZ11 PX CODE
S:27PW AUGUST 27, 1974 NITRL WKC

T0: DIRECTOR
~
TR 00 e PHOZNIX (52-717) (RUC) IP

tj{” ARSI A I RN

ELSUR.  JOHY No MITCHELL3 ET AL, BUDED 8/32/74.

i

-

i}
43

HRTAl AIRTEZL TO PHOENIX, AUGUST 26, 1374,

4 e s e Ao
Aszoc 1Nr. _ .
Dep-A D-Adm.
Dep-A D -Tnv_
Aszi et

Ad o nin s
Comp. Sret ___
Ext. Affuirs ___
FII'“ c.r\t Ct?m.
Go Inv

[P—
Tderns

e ——

Incpd e
Int':ll; -,
Fab niw

Flaw & Mg
" S

RIS

T

Legul Coun
Telephine B _
Dirceter Sooly _

Uy Es

|

AITSTIONS A =
wEaATIVE IN BEGARDS

£

84 srp 20 1974

F OF CRIMINAL DIVISION MEWO APRIL 16, 15695,

TO FO2ERT MARDIAN.

oN CONTAINED
ALL INFORMATION CONTA |
FREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
%A%EN“_]iiilxgwrnBYSﬁii&ﬁLiﬁb



P A T MR DA o 2t -
LU aoeondioheg SECTY

. . ol )
EQ‘NRQIS WF PLAIH\ ad

/ iy o
&914 PM NITEL SEPTENBER 3, 1974 WwC © '~

e
103 DIREETOR, FBI
FROM? Cy WFO (139-166) r=
/“
e . . HA i1 -
AT kkf ot 4 {\.‘J {\‘.,,,(1‘,-';

ELSUR; JOHN H. MITCHEL; ET AL.

RE BUREAU AIRTEL AUGUST 26, 1974,

APPEARING IN YOUR AIRTEL OF AUGUST 26, 1974.
ENDe

84 SEP201374

SPECIAL IHDICES; CHECKED WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS REGARDING NAMES

e e TR SRS

et ML

ToneADAdme .
Tiem A Ys o
Azt Iree

Adwing
Comp, Se=tl
Ext, Affairs _
Filer & Corne
Gen. Inv,

Tdent . .. ..
Imspection _

Intell.

Legal Coum
Ttiephene Ro,
Dircetor Sae'y

FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, WFO INDICES AND WFO

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED -
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED -
DATE ___72[t3l¥0 _BYSPaiRmlams
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\-/  wr. Leon Jaworski September 6, 1974
\ | Special Prosecutor 7
\‘\
V} Director, FBI (139~ 4089) BY COURIER SERVICE

JOHK N. MITCHELL, BT AL. 1 ﬁ;: gg;’gﬁrdt

ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE
- | A
- e Tk )} . ;“ . ™ D

s E __’.‘

Reference 15 made to your ‘memorandum dated August 21,
1974, requesting electronic surveillance inforrmation on captioned
individuals for the period January 1, 1972, to the present.

A review of appropriate Bureau receords reveals that
none of the individuals set forth in your memcrandum was ever
the subject of a surreptitious entry or the target of direct
clectreonic surveillance coverage by the FBI. Further, this
Dureau has never maintained any electronic survelllance on
prenises which were known to have been owned, leased, or licensed
by these individuals, nor were any of their conversations ever
mounitored by an electronic device of the FDI.

Attached is an affidavit regarding the foregoing
infori:ation. \\“

It is suggested that other Federal investigative b
agencies be contacted to detexnmine if they had coverage of the
subjects of your inquiry.

T FILEL LN

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Enclosure HEREIN 15 UNCLASSTFIED -
DATE ___ 1i\y BY SPdalem| OMS 9
b
J'\N"\/ BY COURIER SVC, ‘F/i’:}'r é
SEPO9PM.!
1l ~ 62-318 POSPM [}
As:oc. Bir. . ) ““;h,-'.rt-FBI reend] : REC=-18 ? -'[ f\ ("‘
&iiiﬁ;: NOTE: The above individuals' names were cleared with Sé J. ﬂfdpg
Asst, Die
s Dalseg, Intelligence Division. P ——
T WAH:dsl el | ' j
Zﬁiigw_. (6) "h ﬂ Return to Mr., Ha ood %33§ i¥4s
ent, '

Inspection

_“Mi—mnmm /
N

Intell.

Lovootory ﬁ-_ggggﬂi ' ;f_ \ App . )
e e

Man. B Evul_

S

:%R% EP o 1{9Fdom (] TELE.TYPE UNIT [ ] J 'i‘ /{ ?/_ - {'> qi' R i



¥ AFFIDAVIT

I, Wilijam A. Harwood, after having been duly
sworn, do hereby depose and state the following:
_;2 I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation and am currently assigned as a Supervisor
at Federal Bureau of Investigation Headguarters in
Washington, D. C.

I have made a careful and diligent search of the

appropriate i1ecords of the Federal Bureau of Investigation

and have determined that no one identi:fiable with the

following individuals was ever the tarcet of direct electronic
..... g 1ndivicduals wag ever tThe 1argetl of ¢ireci elecironlc

%? surveillance coverage nor were any of their conversations
ever monitored by the Federal Bureau of Investigation:
John N. Mitchell of Washington, D. C.
Harry R. Haldeman of Washington, D. C.
John D. Ehrlichman of Great Falls, Virginia.

Robert Mardian of Phoenix, Arizona.

-----

P
EA
A
s
i
A
i

Maryland.

Gordon Strachan of Salt Lake City, Utah.

William G. Hundley of Vienns, Virginia,.
John J. Wilson of Washington, D. C.

Frank H. Strickler of Bethesda, Maryland.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___aWws\xo  BYSPA Jaminms_
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P

William Frates of Miami, Florida.

David G. Bress of Washington, D. C.

Jacob A. Stein of Washington, D. C.

John M. Bray of Washington, D. C.

I have also determined from this review that the
Federal Bureau of Investigation did not maintain any
electronic surveillance on premises which were known to
have been owned, leased, or licensed by the above-named
individuals and that no surreptitious entry was ever employed

in connection with them.

-

/N

/ﬂ//,. G,/ ,\/,-_\,
—— CZQxﬁw_/: v
WILLIAM A. HARWOOD

Special Agrent Supervisor
Yederal Bureau of Investigat:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to me

this . < day of. .7, 1974

P 4 — — LI
R s . X W M N Rt

NOTARY PUBLIC

My Cemmtssicn Trolres Dez 14, 1973

L

“2.-
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%‘ e . . . . , B i .

%‘1 U ) ' “/ Assoe. Lir

?g“ " Dep A D 50
ffoﬁli P a( HJ {\r "\‘v{hn'ﬂA”’\N Agf?"ﬁi?-:lﬁ'f

R

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Admin,

C&‘mp Jrrt

-

CED ‘f" .
St P 191574

AII
) Files
NRB22 CG PLAIN TEL G“ﬁ

S

YPE Ment %y .
714PM NITEL-9-13-74 RWR . ] e
Lﬂ} daty Ty
10 2}3 CIOR (]39-4089) § Fiea & Zeul
' gDcL Inv, | __
FO (139+166) (g —
Telonhana 'I'.Ju..
FROF CHICAGO (139+263) | Director Seqty

. L
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET ALj BURGLARY, DENOCRATIC NATIONAL !\h//j
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC, JUNE 17, 1572, INTERCEPTION OF

COMMUNICATIONS, O00: WFQ.

RE WFO TT TO CG SEPTEMBER 12, 1974, CHICAGO TEL CALL TO WGO,
SEPTENBER 13, 1974, WFO TT TO CKICAGO SEPTEMBER 13, 1974.

WES THOMAS, TICKET INVESTIGATIONS, UNITED AIRLINES, CHICAGO,
ADVISED SEPTEMBER 13, 1974 THAT ALTHOUGH TICKETS NORMALLY ARE
DESTROYED AFTER ONE YEAR PERIOD, ALL TICKETS FOR NOVEMBER, 1972,
SHOULD BE STILL AVAILABLE DUE TO CLASS ACTION CIVIL SUIT PENDING C§:)
AGAINST UAL. THOMAS MENTIONED SETTLEMENT MAY BE NEAR IN CIVIL J,,af’"‘
CASE AND TICKETS WILL IHEN BE DESTROYED UNLESS UAL NOTIFIED 10 HOLD
- FOR FBI. ' | o _“' REC- 105 4!;Qr’f =

© FOR INFORMATION WFO AND BUREAU, SEARCH REQUESTE MAM

" NECESSITATE ASSIGNMENT OF THREE BUREAU EMPLOYEES FOR MIRIfOM7q"

19n¢;7
OF FOUR WEEKS. WFO ADVISE CG RE EFFORTS TO VERIFY DEAN‘E?‘ ——

;- IRAVELS BY INTERVIEWS OF PERSONS HE VISITED.
END
] HOLD ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
?é . HEREIN IS UFCLASSIFIED -
el {; POER G AnTA DATE__J/ip{po  BYsRdlemlms
o EEERYEN L B |
5 b
i



. {f RSN ¥ Acee Dir .. .
R ¥ RN A R LA ey A1 : Lep.-A D-Adm .
L ' I iy | Dep. A2 -Irv.
’Tf'- - [ WY W \ P, ‘.) SECI}ON Asst Dir.:
s . . | . . . L Admin, o
\ SRBERPE Comin. St

b SR
LTI | A
Inepoclion e

£35 PM URGENT 9£13«74 KEP,- ¢ - ¥ Inten. .

2 Laborutlory e

. Flan. & Xval
TO: DIREQTOR, FBI (L}d/4089) AND ;AD[L* ] spee tov
! .1;;*_.-_ ) ) i B Tratning
I SACS, CHICAGO NEW YORK ?ﬁwlcﬁuhafw
A gLephor -
. Dhycotor Sty

FROM: SAC, WFO (139~166) (P) (2P) RN A

.,_t

\

()

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL BURGLARY - DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

-y

™ [ Yl I O W) ~ ™ Fal e AIES B § [Eo R is]
RSy, WASHINGTIUN, De Coy JUNE 17, 1372,

]
™

P'\ BT A& T™
UUAR

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONSS

RE WFO TELETYPE TO BUREAU SEPTEMBER (2, 1974, AND CHICAGO

TELEPHONE CALL TO WFO SEPTEMBER 13, 1974.

FOR INFORMATION OF NEW YORK, SPECIAL PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE

DESIRES CHECK BE MADE OF AMERICAN AIRLINES TICKETIS IN AN EFFORT

T0 LGIATE p TICKET UTILIZED BY JOHN WESLEY DEAN ON OR ABOUT

NCVEMBER 15, 1972 BETWEEN WASHINGTON, De Ce (WDC) AND NEW YORK. {
TICKET MAY HAVE BEEN PURCHASED BY "CREP™ AND FLIGHT TAKEN BY

DEAN POSSIBLY BETWEEN {:30 P.M. AND 2'30 P.M.

,‘um S

o i

T NSLE 18 1974 ;f

IN ADDITION, WFO IS SEEKING THE FOLLOWING TICKETS fQBf, , - G
Y, e

DEAN AND HIS WIFE ON THE INDICATED DATES: deghétﬁ 23]
JOINT TICKET, CHICASO TO PITTSBURGH; NOVEMBER 24, 1972,

TICKET, CHICAGO TO WDC OR PITTESBURGH TO WDC' NOVEMBER 25,*"“‘“““""““‘LX

.. EKD PAGE ONE . S ﬂaa;_ . . NI
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED In 7
R HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED L.
i frr\(\f\ m/ ;

CUUEEY el gl DATE. -u;jlg BYSP4J mm: |



PAGE TWO (133- 166)
1972, SINGLE TICKET, WDC
JOINT TICKET, PITTSBURGH

SPECIAL

NEW YORK, IF choans FOR ABOVE CITEDnFLIGHTS ARE(LOCATED *
SUBMIT TtLETYPE TO wFo'FOR SUBPOENA.

LNG FBI HQ CL




WFO  (122-15%5)

-

ROM  MINNYZAPOLIS

COMMITTEE HEADSUARTEIRS,

YALTER JOH

ATRLIRNES

P §

mEnE PR

CYIEWED, &2

MINNESOTA,

NOoV:

LH

"B

1]

R 24,19

-y
JAMTE AL TER MC CORD, JR. .,

nS0Y,

PTEHIER

2, CHIC

(135-93%

CEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS,.

SUPZRVISOR, PASSENGER MANIFEZST,

(ALY, TADE

ER 23-26,1972,

HOVEMBER 23,1972, CHICARD

¥ NOVE
. % MUMBERED 346,356,374,
h NOVEZN3ER 25,

311,323,359,

END PAGE ONE
FRITQme Sy an7A
o O =

AND 389,

FT AL,

AGO TO

(RUH

RZ WFO URGENT TELETYPE, SEPTEMBLER

THTICUH CONTATHEDY USTD FLIGHT CoN

3I,1974, A
REVIZW DETEPMINED THE FO

TO PI

NMUMBERED 6,322,322/6,356, AND 364,

~
E.

{ £ m I e
b G SRy
S Y
NN U A |
U b 1 )
-ﬁf';/..-’i."‘--.p/ﬁ
By puaess '
_ H £,.,kg,¥,,,’. Y{:’ﬁ
275 MP CORED
6§ PM NITEZL SIZIPTEMBER 13,1974 SENT SEPTZMESER
’

TWO PAGES

URELARY, D

WLSHINGTON, DeCy, JUNE

12,1574,

AaVAILABLEY RiCIR20S OF

T NvaL
LLOWING
TTS3URGH,

‘ -
e

PONS FOR FI

OFFICES,

14,1974 MAH

y 1272, INTER-

NWAL

NECATIVE CHECKS:
FLIGHT 356.

WASHINGTON, UC., FLIGHIS

100
J-UJ 5 /._ "’L"‘)r‘,/

”“ s

MBER 24,1972, PITTSRURAGH 19 ”ASRINCTON D. C., FLIGHTS"
W sgp 18 1974 |

i J T
1972, WASHINGTON, D.C., TO PITTSBURGH, FLIGHTS -

-~ -

ALL INFORMATION CONTAT_

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

D

ATE __

Assoe. Dire o
Dep-AD-Adm
Dep-AD-lnv. .
Asst. Dir.:
Admin.
Qomap. Syst.
Tt Affsirs

& (111

. Inv t
Hmt .

Ton wrinendinm
ABEPSBTUMN d s

Intell. ..
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval,
Spee. Tnv. o
Training
Legal Coun,
Telephone Rmu oo
Director Sec'y .

NORTHWEST

FLIGHTS

w

b

'ICHT

MINNEAPOLIS,

ZHOCRATIC NATIOHWAL

e

—

24

I

m;.

_2/igl %o BYSPatemloms
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PAGE TwO
135-33

NOVZIM3TR 26,1972, PITTSBURGH TO WASHINGTON, D.C., FLIGHT

1

NN

e
i

7}

58 NEGATIVE,

=D

9]
(a3

L v

REVITY NF FLIGHT 374 FOR NOVEY3ER 26,1972, FROM PITTSBURGH
TO WASHINGTON, D.C,, DETERMINED TICKET NUMBER 212 241 242 241, IN
NAME OF MRS, B, DEAN. TICKET PUSCHASEID NOVEMBER 15,1972, AT NYAL,
WASHINETON NATIONAL AIRPORT FROM TICKET AGENT "0.B." FLIGHT WAS
SOUND TRIP FROM UASMINGTOM, D.C., ON KYAL FLISHT 379 ON NOVIM3ER
24,1572, TO DETROIT, MICHYIGAN, wITH RETURN FROM DETROIT TblwASHINGTON,
N.C., 09 MiaL FLIGHT 374 0N NOVEMBER 26,1972. TICKET WAS PURCHASED
FOR $177 CASH AND $27 CHECK. |
JOHYSON ADVISED THESE TICKETS WILL BE DESTROYED THROUGH
90mMAL PROCCDURE NOVEMEBER 1,1974. IN THE ZVENT TICKET IS NEEDED
3Y UF2 RTQUEIST SHOULD BE MADE FOR MINNEAPOLIS T0 OBTAIYN BY SUBPOTNA

PRIOR TO HOVEMBER 11,1974, SUBPOENA SHOULD ISSUED TO JOHNSON,

LNG F31 HQ LR TU AR




AT L
AR

LY )

™ "'-..a_ §

,“‘.- - " 1 3

: WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEPARTMENT OF USTICE~~
Dep.-AD-Adw
L 7 emoran um 2p-AD-Inv_
,f Asast. Dir.s

= _ Admin. _

-4 . Comp. Systn
g 0n TO : Clarence M. Kelley DATE! Sept. 4, EHE,
§? 23 Director Files & (ke
B Federal Bureau of Investigation §§?’ i
ik € . NS
e . Ingbeciion __
¥ s FROM : Leon Jaworski Intell. .
R Special Prosecutor C) Laboratory _
oo . . Plan. & Eval
W : ) ﬂ, 7 { Epec. Inv. __
- o J TR Training .
e B SUBJECT: rZ) A A A A S o Legal o -
s ) Telephune Rm
i Director Sec’y
T . . . R i i k.o e
il ’ I am attaching a copy of the venire panel from which

ij ithe petit jurors will be chosen for the Watergate cover-up

i case commencing September 30, 1974.

[ Would the Bureau please perform a criminal records
icheck as to each member of the panel. We have agreed with
cefense counsel, in the presence of Judge Sirica, that if
defense counsel furnishes this Office with any information
such defense counsel obtain as to any or all of the
proposed venire panel, we will share with defense counsel
the results of the c¢riminal record check.ﬁ
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I appreciate your cooperation.
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1- Mr. Nuzum

70 108 N/
’:.j§ | ; Re s e ' ;E(]‘L/#September 13, 197%
o / f/ P S 3~  BY COURIER SERVICE

UNITED STATES v MITCHELL

Reference i3 made to the Special FProsecution
Force memorandum dated September 4, 197%, in which a
criminal record check was requested on each member of
the 400 menmber venire panel from which the petit jury
was to be selected in captioned matter.

This will confirm advice furnished by Deputy
Special Prosecutor Henry S. Ruth to Special Agent C. A.
Nuzunm of this Bureau on September 12, 1974, that the
above request is withdrawn. Accordingly, no further
action will be taken by this Bureau concerning that
request.

This document contains naither recommenda=-
tions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its
contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.

NOTE: Orig and one forwarded to SPF by 0-14 this date.

AGB/amm(4)

13944 89ﬂﬁ
S

" Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. __
: Dep. AD Inv, . __
T Assr. Dire

BY COURIER SVO,

SEP16P.M.

-! £ ::L:-Eg-i-.ﬁ

Admin. . . _

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED.:
JFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ™ . 0
DATE __2igifo BY $P4.Jtm :

| /‘ i\} ‘Q _;:?:;j;‘f-;

Directey. Sncty, .o L. MAIL B TELETYPE UNIT{_j
FLVSE LT LAY
R ;;v--ﬂ ‘."!J(\,’ H
L o L

LOE SR

Comp. Syst. ___
Ent. Affalrs _
iles & Com,
Geo, tnv,

Idens.

Inspection

Imtell

Labaratery

Lega! Coun.
Plan. & Evol. _
Sgec. Inv.

Trainirg .
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. UNITED STATES v MITCHELL
. /rf STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANTS TO

[ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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In accordance with the request of Mr. Larry Iason
Spec1a1 Prosecution Force, on September 12, 197%, there
is attached one copy each of an FD-302 settlng forth the inter-
view of John N. Mitchell on June 15, 1973, and an FD-302 setting
forth the interview of John D. Ehrlichman on May 11, 1973.
Also attached hereto is a copy of a Washington Field Office
teletype dated July 24, 1972, which contains on page two infor-
mation obtained from Hugh Sloan on July 24, 1972.

Mr. Tason requested an interview report for E.
Howard Hunt for an apparent interview of him on May 23,
13973. It is noted that on this date Hunt was not inter-
viewed by the FBI; rather, Ilunt testified before the Federal
grand jury in connection with the Daniel Ellsberg case.
There is no FBI interview report concerning that appearance.

This memorandum will also confirm advice to
Mr. Iason that FBI records do not indicate that Charles W.
T Colson was interviewed on March 19, 1974%, and that there is no
T interview report concerning his appearance on March 9, 1374,
Lo for fingerprinting and photographing.

G The above com r{% FBYI action relatlve to inter-
oo view reports requested ir. Iason., /.. .- - n1 4

st / ;/ - {_/ '/ f J.%
This document contaln,:nELfﬁ%r recommendatlons
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is thé property of the FBI
and is locaned to your agency; 1t and its contents.sne aahs

Assoc, Dir. to be distributed outside your agency.
Dep. AD Adm. _
 aebp ™~ Fnelosures (3) 7 SEP 151974
Admin. . —— AP ot VAT
Comp-Syst. —  NQTE: Orig and one forwarded with encs to SPF by 0-14 this date;
ftem . Above request received by SA C. A. Nuzum from Iason, SPF, 9/12/7h,
Gar v, o whTeel LT " (:f’
epeerron CAN/amm (%) BY CCURIER $7€, .
Intall. .
Laboratary SEP 1 3 P. M-
Legal Coun. ___
 PlntEval ToeerfBl ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
AR By ab HEREIN I
L T a1t ~ i-x,\ Dave oy UNCLASSIFIED

S 6 ;,xé;%}“}" 2 %m‘/ﬁoom (77" TELETYPEUNITC] (oA



3 Assec. Dine Lo

Dap. AD Adm. _
Pep. AD Inv. .

- Asst. Dir:

Aduain, __
Comp, Syst.
Fxt. Affoirs ...
il B Com,
Gen. |nv. .

Ident.

Inspection _
Intefl.

Lebaratory

Lege! Coune e
Plon. & Eval.
Spee. Inw,

Tunm ,,,,,

o setar m&ﬁ) g:ai;ﬂ D@r?ﬁi[ TELETYPE UNIT [} { (:-‘( &

Airtel 1- Mr. Nuzum

3/19/74
TO: SAC, Los Angeles (139%-306)
WEO (139-166)

FROM: Director, FBI (139-4089)

JAMES WALTEé;HC CORD, JR., ET AL.

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC MNATIONAL

CQOMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72

INTERCEPTION OF CON MUNICATIONS '

ReButelcals &/18/74.

This will confirm instructions contained in
reBucals that WF0O, on the evening of 9/18/74, should
obtain from the Special Prosecutor's Office (SPO) a
subpoena directed to former President Hixon prepared
by the SPO.

In accordance with instructions of the Director,
the subpoena is to be immediately forwarded by airline to
Los Angeles. Los Angeles was instructed to meet the
flight, identity of which to be furnished telephonically
Ly WF0O to Los Angeles, obtain the subpoena and insure
it is personally served on Mr. Nixon by two mature
cxperienced Agents as early as practicable the norning _
of 8/19/74. Both offices were instructed to advise the
Bureau results of the foregoing. //7

JU—

-

NOTE: This request was received by the Director from b
Special Prosecutor Jawprski 9/18/74% on an extremely
expedite basis. Instructions were related to Section

Chief Long by Deputy Associate Director J. B. Adams.

Recals to WFO were from SA C. A. Nuzum to Supervisor

John Ruhl and SA Angelo Lano. Instructions to Los Angeles
were from Section Chief Long to SAC Elmer Linberg.

CA}Z?(S) $ R /Fo y////lé??

4
f& e Aty WG Y
MAILED 21 __

SEP 161374 yee SH’°01%4' “

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

A HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
< AV | DATE. Thelye . BY.Sealrml By
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1- Mr, Nuzum

September 17, 1974

UNITED STATES ve MITCHELL

STATEMENT OF THE DEFENDANTS TO
THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

This will confirm advice furnished this date
to Mr. larpy Iason of the anf"ia? Prosecution Force by

Special Aaent A. G. Barger of this Bureau concerning an

of John D. Ehrlichman. The computer printout

records an interview of Ehrlichman on May ¥, 1973, in the -
matter captioned "Hearings of the Senate Judiciary Committee."
A review of the records of this Bureau discloses the inter-
view date should be May 11, 1973, a copy of which interview
wils disseminated to the Department of Justice on June 13,

1373, Reference to this May 11, 1973, interview is con-

tained in a memorandum furnished to the Special Prosecution
Force captioned as above dated April 12, 1974,

interview

conclusions of the FBI.

This document contains neither recommendations nor
It is the property of the FBI and is
lcaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be dis-

tributed outside your agency.

NOTE: Ori

Assoc, Dir.

Dep. AD Inv, .

T Asst. Dira:

Admin,
Comp. Syst. ___
Ext. Affgirs
Filus & Com.

Gen. Inw,
Ident, ________
Inspection
fntell,
Leborotary
Lngul Coun, ___

e a e
Fion. & cvol,

Spec. Inv.

Troining

oo p@‘;i, SEP 5{QL RoOM

Dop. AD Adm. _ AGB/%m (4) i I
= ;

¥

,////H

REr v

SR,

g and one forwar p to SPF

1y

SeEP 1

/ _,\
M
(!TELETYPEUNIT[:] \/

'ﬁvﬁ“ :

by 0-14 thls date.

J 5 e G

8 SEP 201974
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\ BY COURIER BV, e R Je—

.Ahll

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___7]ivlg0  BYSP4ARA
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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FROM

SUBJECT

k)
CPTIOMAL FORM WO 1D ‘ g‘, 5010-108 . ) _
AT 1987 EGITHON , ( E i ;é.“ Y
&

GSA GEN. REG ™0, 27

UNITED STATES GO\ ERNMENT -7 Assoc. Dir.
d o [D)ep A[D} .IAdrn,
. . . e‘? A L33
o hgst) Dir
M emmcgz Lfm Mf}?ﬁ S
Comp. Syst. _
Mr. Gebhardt”‘/ DATE:  9/11/74 A
Gen. Inv.
Vo . 1- Mr. Gebhardt oo
:R. E. Long [ ’ /j 1- Mr. Long ntelt,
‘ - _ 1- Mr., Nuzum Lobaratory
“k v f © L)’” é// ! // Y ;’ J 1- Mr. McDermott o
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS Training
Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y

The following updates statistical data as to
manpower expended by the field in investigating Watergate
and related cases. The figures for the period 2/1/73 to
10/31/73 were estimated as no permanent record for those
months was maintained. These figures include the field
and FBIHQ time.

Hours Spent on Watergate & Related Matte

PERIOD AGENT CLERICAL TOTAL
6/17/72-1/31/73 22,403 5,492 27,895
2/1/73-10/31/73 32,963 12,376 45,339
(estimated) qrE
11/1/73-7/31/74 32,469 3/u 9,211 1/u 41,681
8/1-31/74 2,773 3/4 3,455 1/4 6,229
TOTAL 90,609 1/2 30,534 1/2 121,144

Included in the above total hours is QVERTIME:

AGENTS: 13,015

Er-;apw |4 e‘ CLERKS : 440

{a‘—'n

&/

,”C% ‘T‘l 1974 DATE___ (13150  BYsPa i _Jiﬁgb_ .%;T*’

'] L \

. . 104 R 70 al RN €
ACTION: This is for information. - 103 fm;'// *‘/0“ 7 9??
A (RN T B

AGB/amm(5) erp 27 1074 a;
“"‘p{ [Jg /‘Jy
./Fzgléifv d?éégfllfl

”\/‘ii\k Q 5\

ALL INFOHNATION CONTAINED [J 2
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
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FEDIPAL RURESL GF CWESTIGN TR eraDoAdm..
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

Dep-AD-lov.__-
AUG 301974

Asst. Dire
Admin, oL

Comp. Syst. -

TELETYRE

Intell, .
Tabh rutory .

Plan. & Ewval

Spee, [nv.

| ) Triining
NROZ4 AL PLAIN , : .

Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm.
AUGUST 30, 1974 LWV ““"Wbﬁfif

7:22 PM NIT

g A WRRPIT

(62-2275) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974,
NUMBER OF AGENT MAN HOURS: B,

NUMBER OF__,_QLERICAL MAN HOURS: @,

END R
S

PaW FBIHO FOR ORNE
CLR

ML TNFORMATION CONTATNED
UEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . .ps
DATE___ el sn BYME‘”\

md
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A AR Lok W VL . .,.1
Assoc. Dir .
Dep-A D-Adm. -

INVESTICATION A]:;:f ‘"g'i?'_'lm'”'— :

S SECTION Admin, o |
SEFG s 974 :
e PO B By A Zail &
rELtTYPE Ident e £

TEn e
rr“’”‘"“i Ellacny OF

CUMBMUNICAT NN

Inspectioh e i

Intell, 4
. - : - T.aborvatory --L—‘-—-
Plan. & Lval —

KRB05 AQ PLAIM S;;_hw,,#,.

5522PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1574 GWR | o Gt e

; U Telephone K. ae

T0¢ ‘///D'RECTOR (139-4889) S | Director Secy

ATTHN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

»
FROMs  ALBUQUERQUE (139-45) P 1P 7 3§ﬁé;f
-

(b e %
VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. ‘

REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS, EITHER REGULAR
OR OVERTIME, WERE DEVOTED TO INVESTIGATION OF WATERGATE MATTERS
BY THE ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE IN AUGUST, 1974.
END o

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . .
DATE___igleo  BYSPasamiDmS ..
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FILIBAL BURLAL GF LWESTIDATRTR

.- COLMUNITATIONS SLCTICN
£ SR r
o) =
%, NROB4 AX PLAIN - TELETYPE
i 552PM NITEL SEPT. 10, 1974 VAN
T0: ?/Bgcron, FBI (139-4089)

(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT)
FROM: SAC, ALEXANDRIA (139-18) (RUC) (ONE PAGE)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

ONE. NUFMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL

DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS:

REGULAR HOURS 19
OVERTIME e
TOTAL 10

TWw0. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE

CASES: )

REGULAR HOURS 2

OVERT IME p

TOTAL 2
END, |
Mmoo . ,‘ pm LT

HOLD FOR ONE
PAW FBHHQ 2

3
S
R
s i

INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE b %

b ——

Assoe. Inr. .
Dep-AD-Adm
Dep-A D-inv.

Asst. Dir:
Admin, - ____
Comp. Syxt. _
E b3 r A&“',.. 3

Ident £ _____
Inspection .
Intell. .
Laborutory __
Plan. & Eval
Spee. Inv. __
Training ..___
Legel Coun. _
Telephone
Director §

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

- | N DATE 3 MQMBYSEHRMLO&S_



.-\'ssnc. Dir. o
Dep-AD-Adm.___

. o o Dep-ADARY
oo - FELLARL Dlmund ui InvLSTIGATION Asst. Dir.:

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION B Y p—
i&g&%&;xgz4 S| D s

TELETYPE |

In:-pf_-';tiow.:l- )
inwll o
. Labaratory e

: Plan. & Eval.
NREg1} AN PLAI" Spoc.‘ Inv, ..

: : Troining
S5:17PM NITEL = 9/3/74 - MFO "

T03 Biﬂsfron o ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD

WATERGATE UNIT s/f
FROM¢ ANCHORAGE (62-65@8) 1P Ay

o e

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

Legal Coun . — B %
’].elcphone Em

Lo

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

THE ANCHORAGE OFFICE DID NOT EXPEND ANY SA OF CLERICAL Sk

MAN HOURS DURING AUGUST, 1374, ON CAPTIONED MATTER.
END '

AMW FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE
HOLDING

ALL INPORMATIOV CONTAINED T
b : | DVREIN IS UNCLASbIFIED

> BYSP4 JRmioms
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rd
Assne. Wir.
DPep-AD-Adm.___
I R ARt R S LS Dep-AD-lnv
TLRERAL BUsbas v _ - R
gty r--_‘ji"':ffl QlCTlON Asst Mo .
[T URT IRT AN VAN S . Aﬁmiﬂ. L S

Sy
qrR (V8187 ,Ciom-n. ",\';.,:‘L'"‘m

e L

TELEIYF R 1oty oioen
Inspectim s
Intdi, e e
Labiaat iy e
Plan. & Eval
Spee. Inv, oo

NROZS AT PLAIN ] , - Trainog — ...

Lewal Coun o e

Teleplione Hmo

7:58 PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 JXV Directe .y
T0 /E}REE;OR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - Zf"?%ﬁ%f _
WATERGATE UNIT) - N
A

g, GO

FROM ATLANTA 139-152 % &

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATYERS,

ATLANTA CONDUCTED NO INVESTIGATION CONCERNING WATERGATE OR
RELATED MATTERS DURING MONTH OF AUGUST.
FND ' 5

£ -

HOLD FOR FOUR MORE

\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
EREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .o
DATE _~2heles  BYSP4 Jem]Oms




) ffu" BURLLY GF (N ISTIRATION
R 287 BA PLAIN g O I TIATICY
R '-'.‘--“.‘ Serii u \J ..,\..‘-.;Ix ‘f

845 PM NITEL S/3/174 MJH

o niElg
03 E;BECTEE:/FBI (139-4389) [j(}tx}

-..r- gi ,Q,JEE

FROM: SAC, BALTIMORE (159-148) (P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU NITEL, MOVEMBER 2, 1973 REQUESTING MONTHLY
" STATISTICAL INFORMATION ON CAPTIONED SUBJECT, =

FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 1974, BALTIMORE EXPENDED ELEVE
SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS ON CAPTIONED MATTER.

OVERTIME HOURS WERE EXPENDED,

ot e e+ttt
Assoe. Dir ‘
Dep.-AD-Adm.__
Tep - AD Inv____
Azzt, Dip.s
Admin,

Cemp. 9_;:1'

]

Ins "»‘*Lt:':n
Intell. .
.Labo‘ratory U
Plan. & Eval,
Spee. Inv.
Training
Legal Coun S—
TG‘“")EU»“ B«m

o ————

NO SPECIAL AGENZO

FOUR CLERK HOURS WERE SPENT WITH NONE OF THAT BEING OVER-

TIME,
ERD

71,;-‘.‘\?-"“' .

R

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED et G
DATE. _ahslee __ BYSE&ASmlj!ZEE;“.



FLORRLL Beires g ge Tnana —
i - COMMUNICATIG .)f}:.l.alnf‘J T”Z”I,,r”f:’
Depn-AD - Adm. _.
/4 Dep. AD Inv.

Dt

Inspn-:tmn e —

Inteli, . _
NROB4 BH PLAIN Latwrat vy
. _ . Plan. & Fval __

€88 PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 GDM R pee v,
: ' ' . - Legal Coun, _____
Teleplonn fwa o

N\ | Diverse ey =
T0 Dm\\cmﬁ (139-4289) | C’C/TJ .
FROM BIRMINGHAM (139-187) (P) | ¢ Na o

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT ~ U (

" 4ATERGATE AND RELATED MATTIERS ,
DURING THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 1974, BIRMINGHAM DIVISION SPENT

NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS CONCERNING CAPTIONED MATTER.

END,
DBS FBIHQ CLR

QLL INFOHMAiION CONTAINED
- AEREIN IS UNGIASSIFIED

DATE__alislis Bnmgm(‘g 5




FECTEAL ghe 1ot OF INVESTIGATION

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
) EP 051974

NRG12 BS PLAIN TELETYPE

6:55PH NITEL SEPTEMBER S, 1974 RFF
0 \\;}Rgcroa

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION
WATERGATE UNIT

FROM:  BOSTON 139-164

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

l. ONE REGULAR MANHOUR SPENT ON WATERGATE

RELATED INVESTIGATION,
2. NO REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT ON

WATERGATE RELATED INVESTIGATION.
END

t)

ye¥

y

Conip Sest
Ext. Ar

Labeiz: oy

Traising

Leial Cscun.

Ser'y

r’f Teet

D!";.-;LD,.A Tre
Dep-A.D.1n
Asst. Dir.;
Admin. ____

Tairs

——
Asbeetiom
inteti,
——

Plan & uay
Spec. inv, __

Telephone R,

e
1Y
.

.

ATL INFORMATION CONTAINED

WEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED |, .
DATE

gl ¥o

BYS24 Jami



T T TI L .
% Ty
, FECERLL KERY AF Myionc ooy e e
, U{ii‘r‘u’ﬂUbe\“UNS SEL“UN VirpaA D Adm
) Y T
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Loborat

Me#2 BU PLAIN [ P & el

Rpec inv

8:4p PM NITEL SEPT. 3, 1974 JCR RS M

soranit

10 /piﬂfE;;R (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-
WATERGATE UNIT) ; -
FROM: BUFFALO  (139-81) (P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

“
his At

REB&NITEL:;O ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

TOTAL OF ONE-HALF SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR MAN=-HOURS AND
ONE-HALF cgERIéApﬂREGULAR MAN-HOURS SPENT ON INVESTIGATIONS
REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEALING WITH WATERGATE
AND RELATED MATTERS DURING AUGUST, 1574,

END
HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
~ HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED = -
- DATE__ Qlslye BYSPAlRm] OMS

e S TR
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- COMAL LA T SLCH N

Assoc. Dir. ..}
Dep-AD-Adm._ '
Dep-AD-Inv._ __
Asst. Dirr: . -
HAdmin.

R SO
i Mo gt

ol WAL

g-’i.j“ Ak kB
W 024 BT PLAIN
6215 PM NITEL SEPT 3, 1974 DS

T0 DIRECTOR - T
: ' ' Taborstory .

ATTENTIONS ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION Plan. & Bvsl _

Bpec. inv. ____ |

WATERGATE UNIT o Lonl o

| : o - - .. s s ¥ Telephone Rmo- oo
FROM BUTTE (66-2462) S0 Direetor fr o

WATERGATE AND RELEATED MATTERS, {-g‘ﬁ/ f’{tf"b\?“”“—*
b |

l. FOUR SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT IN BUTTE DIVISION,
AUGUST, 974, .-

2. TWO CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT,
SO T
END o -

i

-

HOLD

[ e R
R L '

ALL INFom-tATIONSg(I)g%NED’%\'
HEREIN IS UNCLA g
DATE ____ 2igifo_ BYSP4tomf Dms -
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P Lt 4 A s ek s

Asanc. Iip,

v Dep-AD-Adm.
WL Duectl OF INGESTIGATION Dep-AD-Iny..

S ATIONS SECTION At
Corn q\s't. -

. H PR 4
S aka‘;Q:'f‘f

TELETYEER
NROQGS CE PLAIN I]:tgltizmm —

Enee, Inv.
TOs
S <4 Telephone Rm.

Labrratary __

5134 PH.NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 LJP Plan. & Eval

\;}hfgron (139-4089) S Lol i

FROM:  CHARLOTTE (139-155) (P | SR © ] Director gty
ATTN: ACCOUNT ING AND FRAUD SECTION |

WATERGATE UNIT

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. i
REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
snrxsncm. DATA FOR THE CHARLOTTE DIVISION FOR AUGUST, 1974,

1S AS FOLLOWSt
(1) SA nnuuourzs EXPENDED: REGULAR, NONE; OVERTIME, NONE,

(2) CLER zcm_ MANHOURS EXPENDED: REGULAR, NONE, OVERTINME,
NONE, L - i

END,

\LL, INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - -
DATE ___.HlLil&meYSPQJRMl Qms__



U »

W
Assoc. Dir. . _
e . Dep-AD-Admo
o TR R I & !'c"- - rer * "_
SO PATETIn e Dep-AD-Inv.

NROOS CG PLAIN. AALIUNICATIONS S[C—iiué ' Aizt‘ Dir.:
BISPM NITEL 9/3/74 EMM  Coi UlLi¥/4

N

Cc—np S}at e

TO DIRECTOR s
e L ETYVER
FROM CHICAGO (56-483) 1P | ] Inepection
Intell, .
Laboretory ol
Plsn. & Bval, __
ATTNS ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECT ION, WATERGATE UNIT. | ?ﬁf&ﬁ?“‘*‘
| ‘ . - . o T  Klegsl Coun,: .
" WATERGATE AKD RELATED MATTERS. o . .. ] Telephone 'Raw "2,

DYireets e (—13, —

REBUTELETYPE TO ALL SAC' S NOVEMBER 2, 1972
STATISTICAL INFO FOR MONTH OF AUGUST AS FOLLOWS:
1. SPECIAL AGEHT HOUR §

REGULAR HOURS 187
OUERTIME HOURS 15
) TOTAL 202

2.  CLERICAL HOURS k.
REGULAR HOURS 51 .
OVERT IME HOURS 0 -
TOTAL 51 | |
END
% HOLD

ALL INFORMATIQN CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED A
DATE___ 2igl sro M_anl

e . - - . s nae L i T ARy ST SR w0 Ve R T rime ot ST L




{ Acine Dir L

Up-ADeAdm..

. FEDERYL &y Dep-AD-Inv...
CoLr IB VRIAG oF LuE" figaTgmy . Asst. Dir:

AMUNID CATIONS {;,--_h;m! Admin . ____

Comp. Syst

PRI SR < . rxt. ST
il L\‘ fgfq File o "’._..
G e
A : . Tdent.

LT ‘{PE Tuzpeetion .
Intell, . _

KR 002 CI PLAIN ' : . " Laboralory ___
Plan. & Eval, .

825P NITEL SEPTEMBER 3,1974 X0D - Spee. nv.

Traming .o

TO DIREDIOR (139-4089) = . . . . o | e .
ATT: ACCOUNT ING AND FRAUD SECT ION- WATERGATE UNIT) Zi::“-f -
A,

FROM CINCINNATI (139-78) iP [v(_
Y b

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNTEL TO "ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2,1973, AND CINCINNATI NITEL TO

THE BUREAU ALGUST 1,1974,
NO SPECIAL AGENT MAN-}OURS, CLERK MAN-KCURS, OR STENO MAN-HOURS '

SPECNT ON ,RELATED MATTER BY CINCINNATI DIVISION DURING AUGUST 1974.

-
o e

END

HOLD

ALL INFORMAT%ONSg?¥¥§£NED e
HEREIN IS UNCLA .;
DATE __ 711 ¥ jQ__BYSQﬁ.lsmLD_n'B_



PR
' oo s -'!'-A,f*t_st'\r i "F?""*ﬁ'

-’ ' AR LI S AN TR TN |

LEEE ¥ -4’1-4 ¥

P I TR BRI IR

.'."Did‘ij

LETYF

NR 008 CV CODE
7255 PM NITEL 9/3/74 JM

Iq/g;nzcroa

(ATTENTION:

[

o

ACCOUNT ING AND FRAUD SECTIOR‘HATERGATE UNIT)

FROM CLEVELAND (56~88) 1P

B e LA T8 TR 23 TR
Asson. T —
Dem-A s OB
Dep-ADInve.
Aset Tiir,:

Insprction .

Intell. ..
Laboralory e
Plan. & Eval, _.
Spee, nve s

Training

Tegal Coun, o,
Telephone Rme, | -

Director Sec'y L
o = rT——
L Gotgar
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
ce

REBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

CLEVELAND DIVISION HAD FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATION

FOR MONTH OF AUGUST,
RE SA MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS - THIRTYEIGHT (38)3

19743

OVERTINME HOURS - TWO (2)3 TOTAL HOURS -~ FORTY (40).

RE CLéhICAL MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS -« SIXTEEN (16)3
UUERTIME HOURS - ZERO3 TOTAL HOURS -« SIXTEEN (IG).
END

GHS FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE CLR

'mLL INFO?VATIOV CONTAINED '
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIPIED

DATE 1hieige BY

Lons




s o N e

FROM COLUMBIA (56-35) (P)

!"”"""""-’9‘ T, e
Assne. Dir.

Dep-AD-Adm.
. Bep-A D1

e TEo ey cAaLLbelnve

¢ LERRRE NI SIS SiRHISEE bt Asst. Dir

7 GOl JATiang BEOTUN Admin.

Comp. 8

e e e Ext. xfrs
i (:ui:_-{"-: . r;;f_c @_."]m ,
CCAAQ§ Qe y}"Zf
o Tdett .~
TL m pE‘:’ Inineotion ____m:

NR@EBS§ CO PLAIN y pntell ...
P;adt‘lc_,‘: sz'y al
6:12P\E§z HITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 WCA : Spee. 1av. L -

Troinire
10 DIR%CTOR

Legal Coun—.
- § Telephone Rm.
. Director Sec'y. .z

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - UATERGATE UNIT

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. b -
REBUTEL ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973, AND COTEL, JULY
51, 1974,
FOLLOVING ARE COLUMBIA DIVISION STATISTICS FOR MAN-HOURS.
SPENT ON CAPTIONED MATTER FOR MONTH OF AUGUST, 1974.

SPECInL AGENT: REGULAR HOURS - TwWO03 OVERTIME HOURS =
NONE3S TOTAL - TWOS
CLERICAL: REGULAR HOURS - ONE; OVERTIME HOURS - HONE;

TOTAL - ONE.
ZND

ALt'iNFdRMATédNSg?§§%%NED
HEREIN IS UNCLA o
DATE 'llwlszo BY.SE&.\&%IDFQ




NROOS DL PLAIN
8:58 PM NITEL 9-3-74 MKB

P
DIRECTOR
ATTENION:

TOs
ACCOUNT ING AND FRAUD SECTION WATERGATE UNIT

Dep.-A D, Adm
Dep.AD. 1y
Asst, Dir.s
Adn"m

('A gqt_

Ext Affaj
Files & ,@}
Gen, In Y2
Iul&!‘t ]
In“Pecuna B
Intelt, .,
Laboram;-y

Plan. & Lval,
Snee. Inv.

Legal Coun,
TeIephone Reg, -

wr '5 oty

DALLAS (139-245)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUTEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
DURING THE MONTH OF AUGUST 1974, THE DALLAS OFFICE EXPE!\DED(/

(. Cc-

X7 "U

- FROM:

SIX REGULAR AGENT MAN-HOURS AKD THREE CLERICAL REGULAR MAN-HOURS

ON CAPTIONED INVESTIGAT ION.

[

END.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE_,___']l\Sl?_D__ mdmms__




_L} . _ , :; %)

e S e i et

Asug Dir. ..

FEDERAL BURZAY OF NTSTICATIENR Dep-A0-AL
r E 1 D .’A.D.—lm‘
COMYUNICATIONS SECTION
HUG Y Q]n 74 e
{) . Ext Affur
' K 1 Fileg g
¥NRZG3 DN PLAIN TELETYPE fdﬁ
. ' ] s pnc*ﬂn .
7:48 PM NITEL AUGUST 3@, 15974 JSG o S Intell -
. Labﬁ.r?.*um‘
TO: //QI.ECTOR, FBI ATTENTION: : o i
‘[“ Jning .
ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT . | Legal Comn

Telephone, I

FROM: DENVER (46-3381) (P} IP

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUTFL NOVEMBER 2, 1973. |

FOD FONTH OF AUGUST, 1974, FOLLOWING MANHOURS SPENT:

l. 3§ SPECIAL ASENT MARHOURS, MO OVERTINE HOURS, TOTAL
36 MARHOURS.

». EIGHT CLERICAL REGULAR MANHOURS, NO OVERTIME HOURS,
TOTAL FIGHT .CLERICAL WAWHOURS.

LSOVE BANHOURS SPENT IN CASES "NATIONAL CABLE TELEVISION

ASSOCIATION, INC. (NCTA); CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS, FLECTION

LAWS (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT)™ AND

"NATIONAL AIRIiNES' CAMPAIGH CONTRIBUTIONS, ELECTION LAWS

(ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION = UATERCATE UNIT)™
END TELE

ALL INFOBMATION gg§¥§£NED o
HEREIN 15, UNCLAS L
DATE 301 7/%0 Bygmmggquxﬁz |




Aosoe, D L
Dep-AD-Adm
Dep-AD-Inv.__..
Apst Dhr:
Admin. .

NR 226 DE CODE .
* Comp. Sret.

6127 PM NITEL SEFTEMBER 3, 1974 wGH ﬁﬁzégggg f

T0 DIRECTOR .~ (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SEC., WATERGATE UHITJ immﬁ
pepoertian |
dntedl, | e

-

FROM DETROIT (66-4721) Lugell. -
Pizn & Pwdl
) Sp-?c‘ Tow,
) Ty hvng ol
. ' e v o 4 Legal Cou e

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. . | R Gt e
' { Dmrt - gioc’y o

RE RUREAU TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
ce

\ (1) THE NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENT on&;,, -
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS FOR AUGUST 1974 IS 12 REGULAR

HOURS, @ OVERTIME HOURS AND 12 TOTAL HOURS.
(2) THE NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON THESE MATTERS
1S 3 REGULAR HOURS, @ OVERTIME HOURS AND 3 TOTAL HOURS+

END L

HOLD PLS

AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
_ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED = soa *
DATE___ i¥lso BYM&L__




]
L

RS R B ocat. |

Ll

COMMb. \ECL»’H !{)‘,'5 i
Lo DT o PLAINDEXD
- Tranzmif { the f'nﬂomnu Aa SRR et
’ : - ".'.‘--t.}’ }_}4}_‘ r-c..c::r:.*x‘ i s‘s:.hi

e

Tl Assne. Dir: LA

Q_;’3;';7 4

YITRL

————-q—q————-—-.—o-—-——

FRECTOR ) ?bz'
“EMTH:  ACCOUNTING AND P
WATERGASE UNIT

i PROM: SAC, BL PASC {133~25}

VATERGATE AND RRBLATED MATTEFRE.

{1} NONE.
' {2} NONB.

FND.

F‘\CSI&&LE o D s ;
Vin N : ke Al r‘r:tﬁzidri“? fF‘f.ﬁ’:«-‘F{:‘}-“

R® BUREAU NITEL TO ALYL SACS,

{

NOTEMBER 2,_1973




. N /
KR 881 HN PLAIN

T0: ECTOR, FBI
(ATIN

FROM? HONOLULU (56-22) IP

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATIERS.

YElEAL RUKIRL O VT STIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

TEL E

12 ls\Pﬂ\§:f NITEL AUGUST 3¢, 1974 GBM
D

ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT

RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974,

PARAGRAPH ONE - NONE.
PARAGRAPH TWO =~ NONE.

END

GHS FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE PLS HOLD

R 50157 I B4
N o

«J

Dep-A DA dm.__
De‘p.-A.D.-Inv.M___
Assat. Dir.:

Admin, _—
Corsp. Svet. [
Ext A o

R

el .

‘ Labm'at,;ry :

Man & Eval, __
_Spece. 1nv.
Training _
)Lt‘!;'al Coun
Telephone Rm.
Director Sac'y L

A

A
[ < %dm
U f’W’ .

Vi

S g v.‘. .
PR ” )
PR PO
AN
x(:.ac'
b
PR o
o \g‘v".

ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
* HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .ewen_
DATE__/ig{%  BYSPeJRefibms —




. EEDbRSL popg erlw»s TG ATION
. COM MLATIONS SECTION

SEP 0 3197
TELFTY)

NR284 HO PLALN
5322PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 - PGH

70 ntfggi’ﬁ. FB1 - |
TENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

//A

UNIT
FROM HOUSTON (66-1657) P

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATIERS.

DURING THE MONTH OF AUGUST, THE HOUSTON DIVISIOH CONDUCTED

e o e e A
Ausnoe, INHE o
Dip-AD-Adm__ !

Traie e L5
L i‘ (_cu R,
Tolephone Rm.
Dxrcc’wr u;\c:y -

- WATERGATE

NO INVESTIGATION CONCERNING WATERGATE AND RELATED casss.i¢, | ~-x;ﬁ;;;;

CORSEQUENILY, KO STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR AGENTS OR CLERICAL

FERSONBEL WERE RECORDED FOR THE HOUSTON DIVISIOR DURING THE

KONTH OF AUGUST, 1974,
END
HOLD

DATE__;lUJlﬁL#_BY ‘

AL IrFORFATEON'CoﬁThiNﬁ6‘

I[FREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED




L LY A st
~ '
N
-

- e e
S T PTaTn Agsne, Divo
AN S Sty Dep-A-D-A
R A T BRI, Dep-A Doy

Aszst. Uirs

TELETYDR | _
NROO3 IP PLAIN ' Teent

Inspon ﬁfm o
Inteil,

3327 PN HITE?PTEMBER 3, 1974 0JS : Lahoratory
R (

P & Bwv
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECT I0N- WATERGATE UNIMISpec tne. —

Tr-inng ...

FROM 1 ANAPOL IS (66+3265 B F- it

Directar Sec':

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. ' m»“ww.;iz

REBUNITEL NOVe 2, 1973, Ci"é%?ﬁ?

(1) NONE Qj-C:Z"/%ZEE;f
(2) NONE e
END

PLS HOLD
S

g
A

:

4

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED " e =
DATE___ 1ligleo BYSP4JRmlBAS . -




o e

- T ek Y
FEDERAL Bt £4) OF PVVESTIOATIOG Assse. Dir, _

. COMMUNICATIONS SECTION per-AD-Adm

é S | proi

- Comp. Syat,. _
e Fxt Affotes

TECETPE AL %
NR 821 JN PLAIN w7
Inspection |,

7?2\% NITEL 8/32/74 CEW _ Tntal .

Labc-z-a_t;ury
T0 DIREGTOR (139-4089) e

_ : Training ___ 5
FROM JACKSON (139-54) (P) 1P o oun, =
Telephone Rm. |
_]Zli_r_t_z_c,:t:-r Sy

Inv.,

ATTENTICN ACOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT [,-CS

e

WATER GATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE JACKSOK TELETYPE DATED AUG., 8, 1574,
THE JACKSbN DIVISION CONDUCTED NO INVESTIGATION IN THIS

MATTER DURING-AUGUST, 1974.

END =
s
Payl FBIHG
FOR FOUR CLR
; AT INFORMATION CONTAINED
; HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ... .ol i

= o © DATE___2ltpigo_ BYSPalem[OMI™ "




NRUET  JK PLAILN

5:44 PM NITEL.§/29/74 HER

10 ,/D{QEE}OR(139-4889) ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND
FRAUD SECTION~ WATERGATE UNIT

FROM JACKSONVILLE (139-67)

WATERGATE AND RELATED (,ATTERS.

RE JK NITEL JULY 38,

1574.

sne. DT
Drp A Ad
Dep-A T-Inv..
3 Asst Dir:

Admin
[ A PRGNS S P —

Ext, AT o Q-
Go . e
Tdert

Inspection
CIntell. ..

Lebaratory e
Pian & Eval, o
Sner Inve e
Trainiing com—
Lezal Coull e
Telephone Rm.

1> NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL INVESTIGATIONS

REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL PROSLCUTION FLRCE DEALING WITH THE

WATERGATE AND ALL RELATED MATTERS, BROKEN DOWN AS TO REGULAR

HOURS, UVERTIME HOURS AND TOTAL HOURS~ NONE.

a) NUNBhR OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CAbES BRUKEN

DOUN AS TO:REGULAR HOURS, OVERTIME HOURS, AND TOTAL HOURS~N'.NE

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - - .

DATE

2igles

BYSE&&&H&&E_#.



CLI -

NR gﬂs KC PLAIN Ta l"- mg L owee
Fiies alem 4 ~

7313 PM SEPTEMBLR 4, 1974 NITEL PPV Id.qgffe
ent. £

T0: DIRECTOR ‘ $ﬁz?ﬁm____
/ Labor&t\r;‘-:"-

ATTNS ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION = WATERGATE UNITe 2 Plan & wvai

§ Spec inv

Tﬁ' ::\1 r:;; —
¥ Legal Coun —
i Telephine R _
7 'Dirw,r ﬁwﬂ__

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. ﬁfé?
{,/f“f -

0" T

.

FROMS KANSAS CITY (135-124) p

KEBUAIRTEL TO ALL SAC'S, NOVENMBER 2, 1973,
SA REGULAR HOURS = O; OT HOURS - B+ TOTAL ~ O
CLERICAL HOURS = @; OT HOURS - B.H TOTAL ~ 0.

END.

GHS FBIHQ ACK FOR SEVEN AND HOLD FUR TWO

| ALL'INFORMATION CONTAINED

: UNCLASSIFIED
HEREIN IS oL

DATE__lix



Assoc. Dir. .. ]
) Dep-AD-Adm._-
C : Dep::\;D.-]nv.._._,_.
 HRO0O6 KX PLALN FEBERAL BURLAU OF INVESTISATION Aig}'ngl.r'_f__,, .
: GRELEIN NG &
8109 PM SITEL SEPT. 3, 1974 WEH COMAUNICATIONS SECTION
= SEP 0 31974 oA
70: DIRECTOR, FBI TEL%TYP E i,’iiiﬁ'@_&_‘ T
o N Laboratoly e
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, : Pen. & Eval
: pee. In7. e
WATERGATE UNIT ‘ i
o Telephone R, o
FROM: KNOXVILLE (62-1872) (P) . o . | Director Sefty

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS ﬁ;gf>;¢?
o Mg -

ey BT

RE BUREAU NITEL WOV, 2, 1973,
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OF AUGUST, 1974.
1S AS FOLLOWSS -
(1) (o) 5 HOURS 15 MINUTES
(8> 1 HOUR 15 MINUTES
(C) 6 HOURS 32 MINUTES
(2) (A) 2 HOURS 15 MINUIES
(B) NONE

(C) 2 HOURS L5 MINUIES
END

'ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ...
DATE__2 1vlgo  BYSP4ipnlOmS




o

i f FERERAL ponteo 0T muTCTineTion
A | - COMMUN.CATIUNS SECTION
e L

’
\, AR, f"l

W
Th&f}:ﬂ’ e
NRGB2 LV PLAIN

TO/QlR CTOR
. FROM LAS VEGAS (86-6) | PAGE

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
VEGAS DURING THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 1374.

END
HLSD

SENT 520 PM_PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 JEG

NO WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS WERE CONDUCTED BY LA

L | | ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
o | o AEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED -
eplge

O ]

Assoe Dir.
Dep-i DeAdman
Dep-AD-Inv.__.
Asst, Dir.:

Labtcralory o
Plan. & Eval. .
Spee. Inv. 2
Training e e——
Leﬁ'al Col.m. e
Telepbone Rra, -

- Director Seg"y .

BYSPﬁMmﬁ}n

#mg',




{ j
85, )
: I
i. Arsor, Dhr,
£ Dep-AD.Adm
'% . - C Dep-AD.-Inv.__
5 HLEEN BUREAY OF INVESTITATINR Amat, Dir.:
: CUAYLNICATIONS SECTION Admin, oo
; Comap, Syst _
.- L e E Affaly
ver UG1974 e m‘
TELETYY
o ) Lehoratory
NR @81 LR PLAIN Pan b e
o : ' ' Spee. Inv,
6:53PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 SDM | o e
‘ - Telephon R—_,
T0: DIRECTOR Dir-ctir S0

it s 2

ATTENy  ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - éjf,jeggf',/

WATERGATE UNIT

AN
FROM: LITTLE ROCK (139-64) (P) Q9/4(,‘( bef\ 7

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.,

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

DURING THE iﬂurx OF AUGUST , 1974, LITTLE ROCK DIVISION
SPENT KO CLERICAL OR SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS ON CAPTIONED

MATTER .
END

GHS FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE CLR

ALI, INFORMATI TION CONTAINED

{EREIN IS UN GLASS%?%EP@ z; N

IATE



e e« . et i
Assee. it ——
Dep-A D-Admo .
! Dep-AD-inve ol

ARV .
Aszt Dirs

S I D R Admin.

TYFE

STt gy
TR

I R e e S
Tooeorihad) e

Inspection o
Imtelt,

. - Laboratory ..o
NR 002 LA PLAIN P!sn.ﬂ:& Tl'slrval. —

Epee. Inv

503 PM NITEL Sele74 RLD Treinine
Tegal Coun. __ .

T0 DIRECTOR (139-4089) R Dien sy 7

: ¥ Directig Sec'y A7
FROM ~ LOS ANGELES (139-306) (P {7¢;t;4§7

WY

ATTN: ACCOUNT ING AND FRAUD SECTION = Cf“*jﬁﬂﬁﬁvgﬁéhm*"

, o PP
WATERGATE UNIT ' & &

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, AUGUST 1, 1974,

- R SRR RN T8

DURING AUGUST, 1974, LOS ANGELES DIVISION SPENT FOLLOWING -

"‘J PR
.-\.' s Wl

HOURS DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERSS
SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR HOURS = 38,
SPECIAL AGENT OVERTIME HOURS -12, e -

TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS =~ 50,
REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS - 8.
END
HOLD




. _ Aszsoce. Dir.
- T Dep-AD.-Adm__
Dep-AT Jov.__
t‘_'.fa i E..:\j. CGF BNVESTMEATID Asst Dir.s
NACATIONS ! ”\T]QM Admin.
Comp, Syst ___

P

NROB2 LS PLAIN S ) {2355
7:151pM NITEL ?EHBER 3, 1974 BDH = f*j—;;:
Intedi, ...
10 - DIREefOR, FBI R o Laboretory - o
T T Plan. & Eval _
TN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION o .
B p—
WATERGATE UNIT L s T;ﬁkf”“;;::

v ifv,- O Direstor

FROM  LOULSVILLE (66-246%) ¢ - = ggfl
| //M/f

([ 2C AG7

* oL

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

STATISTICAL INFO FOR MONTH OF AUGUST, 19743
1) NONE
2) NONE

END

'ALL INFORMAT%ONbggglE%NED
HEREIN IS UNCLA N
DATE. -zlwlso _BY. S?wam: QML




r ot g et aee e e ot e FAS

Assag. DIf. oo

R o . ORI DG-p.—t’\,D.-Ad!TL_—-

, SN DEp-A..D“IfW-—-“"
c Asst. Dir-:

Admin, e

Comp. q\‘!t ,

NR 8281 ME PLAIN

TELET,
5:47 P,M. NITEL SEPIEMBER 3, 1974  KJV

TO DIRECTOR

1dent .
In<pec+1tm — el
Intefl, e k.

bo I

ATTJ#4 ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, = Laboratory o —
Spee. In¥, et

WATERGATE UNIT Training . e’

Legal COull e

. FROM  MEMPHIS (66-2181)(C) | D S0y —

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUTEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
DURiﬁG AUGUST THE FOLLOWING MAN-HOURS WERE SPENT ON
INVESTIGAffONS REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCEs
SPECIAL AGE&T REGULAR MAN-HOURS: ]

SPECIAL AGEHT OVERTIME HOURS3

TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS:

e
3
REGULAR CLERICAL MAN~-HOURS 3 @
CLERICAL OVERTIME HOURS$ 2

9

TOTAL CLERICAL HOURSt
END.

. REC 2 DBS FBINQ CLR

_ n ALL:INFORNATIONTCONTAINE
- HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .iam.
| DATE . 'mszo BYS gﬁzwg
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. ;;r"*z?:?r,‘ 1874, 18 SUm

uﬁiuﬁ Lﬁ”‘”“*-,

BY s%r b

ALLY =GOl
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TR

=

E:
i
G

¥

L ,:E'* PEL BUSEAL O dhy TETICETION
G ICBTION D SECTION

SEF 0 4 1974
TELETYFE

NRLES MI PLAIN

7:17PM NITEL $/4/7415K

Y
Plan. & vzl -

s DRSO i

{ Legd Coun oo

FROM: MIAWAUKEE (66-1S06) Teleph a]w
Direy Cac'y
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION WATERGATE UNIT g 16 j

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTER };/:ZAA/%
RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1573, (/

193]

MILWAUKEE DIVISION HAD NO AGENT OR CLERICAL HOURS
SPENT ON SUBJECT MATTER DURING AUGUST, 1574.

END.

PaAW FEIHQ
FOR 1 CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

- by 4
i_‘AllL ikt BY S Jesloms
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NR229 MP CODED TRLETYPE
S18 PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 4, 1974 DSC
10 DIRECTOR
FROM '/;;NNEAPGLIS (56-52) 1P
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -~ WATERGATE UNIT
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

DURING THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 1974, MINNEAPOLIS DIVISION

SPENT NO AGENT OR CLERICAL HOURS ON THESE MATTERS. Y

END

Aseew 1Yr
Mp-Aloa o
Dep-A.D.-Inv,

Arst Dir
Admin,
Comn. Swsr

Ext AL S
Filesé{ﬁ-“gh;;__
G(‘Tj‘ ',-1‘;}_:‘1-:"—

Ident, P
Inspeotiom _____
Invell, ..

Labsrulory
Flan & Eval __
Swoe Iov.
Troiniag . __
Legul Conn,
Telephone Lm
Direotor &ee'y
F

—d

1)
/ ' :i‘& o ?‘

;5“;, ;‘:’:/U(QD/:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
AERFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 2l elgo

BY Safam[ oara~




- ) FEOLRRD DR AL U INVISTIOATION

Con e CATIONS SECTION

Legal Coun
Teleph-ne Jim

NR 773 MO PLAIN Dirept s

———— P

1158PYM NTTIL AUENST 37, 1974 WGL

clls’
1

-l
)
=1
2
i
El
1

(2TTHe ACODOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTIOM-W2TERCATE UNIT)

(62-1658) I PAGE
"

WMATZREGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. (O

REBUNITEL NOVEM3ER 2, 1973.
ND COST

-
4
o
;7]
]

1]

NGO INVESTIEATIOH CONDUCTED 3Y MORILT RE CAP
STATISTICS INVOLVZD,

D .

MSI FBIH® CLR

o ALL INFORNATION CONTAINED
‘r HEREFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE___hsle0  BYsPaomidms ™
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reye .
p) Frdchar E', ‘..' L S 45

e e
Ay,

A ..,.\..J ‘l—"-iv" le

; i éj;]
TELE 'ms
M 883 NK PLAIN
5320PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 CXD
TO (DI ECTOR, FBI1
ATTNs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT
FROM NEWARK (56-88) (IP)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS Q?
RE BUREAU NITEL, 11/2/173,
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 1374
le SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS

REGULAR g
OVERTIME @
TOTAL g

2. CLERICAL/STENC MAN~-#HOURS

REGUL AR 4
OVERTIME 2
TOTAL 4

END

Jdent e
Inspaction .—— -
Intell,
Laboratory .-
Plan. & Ywsbl .
Spec. 1INV e
Traimog oo o
Legal Coun. ——
Telephone l"..m.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HZRFTIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

JATE __ aliylgo

. e

BY SPadem1 O
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s FEDERAL BURiAL OF INVESTIGATION
Cotthidbau kTN s STCTION

AUG O 0 aTe

Asnng, Tyr.
Dep-AD-Adng, !

Pop-ADeIne 4

Lot D
Admin,
Corap Syst
Fxt Aflarw
7 T g o
Cordordf _-».--»--,__ b
T 3@, 1974 SEB TApne 2!’”
Inspotion . _
Int . I
Lornse vy
Plan & Ewval, __
W HAVEN (62-2668) Spec. Lov. -
Treining
Lewul &onn. o
Telephone Hm, —
Direetor Sec’y ___

Lo

RE NEW HAVEN TEL TO BUREAU, JULY 31, 1974. c ¢ Adéfézg 28 e
. . ’ 1y '
0/

MR 004 NH PLAIN TELETY/E
7¢87 P¥ NITEL AU

T0:
FROM¢

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

STATISTICAL INFO, NEW HAVEN DIVISION, FOR AUGUST, 1974, <

AS FOLLOWS:
l. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL

INVESTIGATIONS, CAPTIONED MATTER: REGULAR HOURS - NONE, OVERTIME

HOURS - NONEj; TOTAL - NONE,
2, BUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN- HCURS SPENT ON THESE CASES:

REGULAR - MNONE3 OVERTIME HOURS - NONE; TOTAL = NONE,.

END
PLS ACK FOR TWO
FOR TW0 DBS FBIHQ CLR

B e

ATL INFORMATION ? §
¥ Spad ] fnd>

iy | HEREIN IS UNGLAS:
g DATE____ i3l




NRZZ5 NO PLAIN
7:@7PH. NITEL SEPT. 3,1974 JMF Plan. & ¥val _|
T0  DIRECTOR

Aguor Lom !

. e -~ ~ ﬂ;&'“ -— ’

(: 7 TLT Dra-a D.-A'i'.‘:‘:.___.i!

(--- E SLCTION o H ey
gt whrot t
Adrmin, .}

Crrop Seet |

=t

Sper. lnv. o :

Tr.irivr,
(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT

———

Telephone Rew ;
FROM NEW ORLEANS (46-2773) 2ffmmrsgw.ﬁg

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

4
REBUNITEL NOVEMBER 2,1973. | G, (f{”ﬁff 37
DURING THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 1974, NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL

TIME SPENT ON WATERGATE OR RELATED MATTERS IN THE NEW ORLEANS

DIVISION.

END MESSAGE.

HOLD

M

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE Uiglge  BYSPAJRmltmS
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LOT INVESTIR A

' VLI ILATIONS SICTIn

fbs

,/g;ascron. FBI

FROM:

NR@&j2 NY CODE v

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

5:28 PN NITEL 9/3/74 JJB [l ryypcs

SaC, NEW YORK (135-381)

HEAY

ATTN: (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT)

FOLLOWING NY DIVISION STATISTICS ARE ESTIMATED FOR

AUGUST, 1974

HOURS AND 20 OVERTIME HOURS.

HOURS.

END
HOLD FOR ONE MORE

u%jﬂfj;i,f
© Cré,o V&jﬁ

(1), 280 SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS CONSISTING OF 262 REGULAR

(2), 30 CLERICAL MAN-HOURS CONSISTING SOLELY OF REGULAR

Awser Iz
Dep-AD-Adm..
Dep-AD-Inv,
Agst Dira
Admin.

Coemp, Eyst

Inspeoction
Inteld,
Laboratory ____
Plan. & Ewval, |
Svee. Inv.
Troining o
Legal Coun,
Telephone Rm. |
Director Sef'y

R

8 7 //;;;

-

FEaE
‘

ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNQLASSIFIED
PATE

2 iglge  EVSPrlemi DMS
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?”. ‘l-\{ e - s A s

PEOrRAL BURLAD Bt IR Assoc [lir

CoMhia T ATIONS bﬂﬂ‘ Dop.- az-xﬁaw
' Dop-A L -Inve
g SLr a3y Aié‘mfi,”,,,,. ______
? . Comp, Svste
ey 1 . ~t, ﬁ\ Tae /_‘k .
“EL "TYPL ?kt .'f J ' 3
Gon, In? /
Tdent.  _ 0
Inspection -
Inly
Latmratn [,
NREZ1 NF PLAIN e & Eval
V Spec. Inv. .
11:18PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1574 VLC ){b# Treig e
. Lol Laun.
E/ Telophone R e
To DIRECTOR, FBI , (fﬂ’(’ Direvter Secy
FROM NORFOLK (66-S56) 1P T U/

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SEC.ION WATERGATE UNIT
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUTEL TO ALL SACS DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1573.
NORFOLX DID NOT DEVOTE ANY TIME DURING THE MONTH OF

AUGUST TIGATI. NS OF WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

END

AMw FG

AMW FBIH@ ACK FOR ONE E TEL

CLR
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
HikF 1

ETIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DA’I‘E_’tf_ﬂ@ BY SPLRm| DMS.



[ TRERAN A
@Uﬁﬁug;

T PESTIZENON
HONS SECTION

: RS
1{ i W oS SENT S/11/74 DD ,i,/{i.’,:,gp

. WR 012 0C PLAIN |

if 1328A% NITEL SEPTEMBER 18, 1974 JAB

“ 10 ' DIRECTOR 134-4089 /
: ? ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION (£ ¢
'%:; WATERGATE UNIT

FROM QOXLAHOMA CITY 139~163 P 1P
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUTEL NOV. 2, 1973.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR PERIOD AUGUST |,

1974,

THROUGH AUGUST 31, 1574:

l. SPECIAL AGENT MANHOURS
B REGULAR - & HOURS
OVERTIME - @ HOURS
TOTAL - & HOURS
2. CLERICAL MANHOURS
: REGULAR - @ HOURS
% OVERTIME = @ HOURS
;? TOTAL - @ HOURS
g END.
ACK FOR 3

JPS FBIHQ CLR

DATE 2yl ge

PRI

e = - a2t
Mrmoes DirL
Depas T -Adra_
Dep-&Ti-love
Asst, Liir.:

Bdmir 1 —

Cra .
T', 0

Gen Inv M
Jadeut. ..%_,__
Iﬂﬂpb“t'cn -
Imehic
Lab.rat TN

Fiao. & Hval .
Epae. Inv.

Training .
Legal Coun, . _
Telephone Roy
Director Sec’y

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
SERRIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
BYSPadamf D>
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(: ' ' FEDIRAL BUREAY OF FATSTISETHRS
‘ COMAUNICATIONS SECTION

KUG 301974

NR 0865 OM PLAILN

'[;)EI ETYP

6:29 PM NITEL AUGPST 38, 1974

T0: DIRECIOR (139-4D8S)
FROM:  OMAMA (139-58) (P) 1P
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,
WATERGATE UNIT,
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

ZERO SPECIAL AGENT AND CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON
CAPTIGNED MATIER DURING MONTH OF AUGUST, 1974, o

END

AMW FBIHG ACK FOR THREE TELS
CLR

-

Assoe, Ihr. o —
Dep-AD-Adme—
Dep-AD-Inve—
Aot Thr

Admin, o
Comp. Q)st —

Inspection .
Intell, e
Labaorst oy e
Plan. & Eval
Sosg inv.
Trolning e,
Legal Coun.
Tolephone Lme

_Taﬁ_jiizg

(W’( LR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
iEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 1helve

e ——
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NR 286 PH PLAIN

610 E SEPTEMBER 3,1974 NITEL MCA

TO DI:EhF;R -ATIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SEC.
WATERGATE UNIT

FRON PHILADELPHIA (62-5545)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUTEL, NOVEMBER 2,1973.

PHILADELPHIA DIVISION « AUGUST 1574

{« REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS =~ 23
2, TOTAL AGENT MAHOURS - 23

3. REGULAR CLERICAL MANHOURS - 2
4, TOTAL CLERICAL MANHOURS = 2 -

END

oo 2 rn e
Aeeoc THr. ___

Dep-A.D- -\dm._.
Deyp- \D H A S

Crrryp, Swsts L
Ext Af{nrs

Files & "“-/
Gon, Tl
Ident. 1.
Inspotion coaee |
Intell N 1
Laborat oy e
Plan. & vul .
Sreeo. dnv _
Tral”™ 1 & e
Lezal Coune
Telephtone Ron
Drpct IS ‘\-«c‘y —_

Assl
.Admih. I
i
1
|

il
¥@ Cfcé/ﬂ;i;§97v)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
~ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE

2iglio  BYSPatam/Sms
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T

TR B TRy e e ~ Dep-AN-Adm.
ND S PX OPLATN T e Dip A Ticine.

. . Azt Tars
£:22P4 AUGUST 38, 1974 NITEL wxe =~ 777"

Admin,

- Comr S:\-'st, .
BT ‘:s"‘z_iﬂ_' Ext afloime
T0s DIRECTOR (139-4p88) # LLITYimre

Fite. & /1
- GF:‘?. 16&?,’21;

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SSCTION, WATERGATE UNIT Ef:ilhtf"“
F= M PYNENIX ([39-11%) (P) 1P '

l fntdi e
) | Laleici oy e
PMan. & val, —

Rpos TRV e
Traboe o e
WATERGATE aND RELATED MATTERS.

Tegn) Coun,

Taopielo ne ITme

Nireer o S’y
o~ ewoTuIX NITEL TH RUETa, ANLY 31, 1374, o

e o g eyl

OMT ¢fTMT DAY 2% ONZ HOUR OF CLERICAL TINME

SPENT ON 4i;7
[a T ‘ ' -
. *RTTERS I ANTUST, thilj;gfjf'
£4D 4

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE___ 7liglgo _ BYsP&Jemf Py
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Assoe, D-l:

- FFOEOR B 5icr mr e rcs Dep.-A 1 -Adm.
. FOLPAL BuHLAL OT INvESHGATION Dep-AD-inv.
CUMMUNICATIONS SECTION Asst Dir.
) Admi""é"_ —_—
SEF 0 31974 %Z’Z“A}f;fn .
M 15 PG PLALM TELETYP : Gfaf ’C
Impev.uon N
Intell, A
g324 PM NITEL SEPTMEBER 5, 1974 RGM fill,
Plan. & Eval
10s DIRECTOR, F ‘Spee. Inv. .
Troining e
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, uarsaaaﬁgglmg1hm
FROM3 PlTTS%y H (56-256)
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS e A

5,,15
6

RE gITTSBURGH BITEL DATED AUGUST 2, 1574.

FOLLOWING 1S ESTIMATE OF STATISTICAL INFG FOR THE PERIOD
8/1/74 THROUGR 8/31/74

1) SA MAN HOURS SPENT ON

INVESTIGATIONS 8

REGULAR HOURS 12
OVERTIME HOURS 0
TOTAL 12

2) CLERICAL kAN HOURS SPENTS

REGULAR HOURS L
OVERTIME HOURS 0
TOTAL .
END
. Pav FBIHQ | |
. FOR 1 CLR ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

YEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED N
DATE ___liwlee BY.sj:‘@xzauQms._
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FERIRSD BURCAY OF EVESTIIATION

, COMMUNICATIONS SECTION e
o F SEP 101974 / RSN
S i =g g £ Gan inv/ g
R TELET?I’LE Idernt A
.. NR@®24 PD PLAIN oD
8 EAR
©© 9158PM NITEL SEPTEMBER S, 1974 JHB Q, v Pian & tval
£ L f A

Wl e
[y . <.,p . mwm /o
TO0: DIRECTOR el | Diveste. ety

T e e - -

FROM:  PORTLAND (66-28088) (P)
_ ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION = WATERGATE UNIT y /:D
©%  WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
2 RE BUREAU TELETYPE NOVEMBER 2, 1973
PORTLAND SPENT 48 REGULAR SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS ON CAPTIONED

MATTER DURING THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 1974, AND 8 CLERICAL MAN HOURS .
END

HOLD

o ALL, INFORMATION CONTATNED
o HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
s \ DATE__7{13/8  BY.SPejeul Oms




- FIDERAL BLRL AL GF (R ISTIATITY Arse DiT !
: Dep 2 Ddow.

R T S it Asst Thres

wh by //t/ Admin.

o

_ v et pe Ext. AfIf %
£ GLLETYE =

MR £02 Rh PLALN

Ident .. A4

¥ o Inspection .o
T - Intell, o
LE 8:03 PM NITEL SEPT. 6, 1974 RSN Laboraliry
- Plsn. & Eval __
Epoe, Inv. a
Tr.ining . .

Leral Coun

FROM RICHMOND (135-65) -P- 1P Telophont R !
/ Direstur S’y o

s

JAMES WALTER MC CORD3 ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL\\ﬁ€B7?fF> '
Ngs
COMiITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, De C., JUNE 17, 1572, p

VV §
10c, 00 - w;‘o. ) (D{?
w

RE RICHMOWD AIRTEL TO THE BUREAU DATED AUG. 22, 1574,

TO DIRECTOR (139-4389)

TWENTY AGENT HOURS WERE SPENT IN THE MONTH OF AUG., 1374

INVOLVING INVESTIGATION OF CAPTIONED MATTER. FOUR CLERICAL

. HOURS UTILIZED IN CAPTIONED MATTER.
S END

b3S FolIHQ CLR

i ALL INFORNATION CONTAINED
o HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
_ DATE_ _ 7liglse__BYSPalgm{Gmd




- Ageoe. Dir.
' Dep-AD-Admo .
Penersl BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION Dep 4 Dln
GO

]
| AURICATIONS SECTION Asst, Dir.:
o NRep1 SC PLAIN Admin. |
o 4
© 7 6345 PM NITEL 9-4-74 DJC ”F‘ O 1374

,.-‘ff': T. To DI_};CﬁR TF &TYPF

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE frodl

Laboratory e
Plan. & I?ival. —
UNIT, STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE NOMTH OF Spee. Invw.

Truining

Legal Co
AUGUST, 1974, - e
FROM SACRAMENTO (62-384) (P) 1P

Inspe: *mn

Dlrecto' Sec’y

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

!
RE BUREAU AIRTEL I0 ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1373,
NO INVESTIGATION SPENT ON WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS DURING
AUGUST, 1974, BY THE SACRAMENTO DIVISION.
END

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 3 lwil# " BY SPd.Jgs) a“"r




-4
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e e i oo A 8 st
Asmao, LWL —_—
Dep__A‘D_.Adm-__-
Dep-AD-Inv..
FEDERRL GURERY GF (NVISTICATION Asst. Dir.:

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION : éfr?;ln's;-g't . |

NR@2S SL PLAIN

Laboratsry e

718 PM PM NITEL $/3/74 WRF Plan, & Evall —

Spo(‘ m ' J—

. Troin R

TO \{TECTUR C(139~4089) : Lewal e
Telephone KMl -

ATIN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNJEDivecter See¥ 4=

FROM ST, LOUIS (135-93) P IP
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS ‘ C"{'(/M

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOV 2, 1573,
STATISTICAL INFO FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST: NUMBER OF
SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS: ZERO. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS: ZERO.
P
END

TKS
AMW FBIHR ACK FOR ONE TELL
CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS LASSIFIED “m
pATE U 3529 JRealoms
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NR 881 SU PLAIN "//6%22@%?’ S/
12110AM Szp§EMBER 4-1974 RN v L ‘
PM NITFL SEPTEMBER 3,1974 FTC l7¢~;"
| W pr” ] T
102 DIRECTOR - /wﬁf Logal Co
C{"' wiophen
ATTs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT Directr.;
FROM: SALT LAKE CITY (&66-1836) P
=

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

- RE SALT LAKE CITY TELETYPE, AUGUST t, 15974,
FOR MONTH OF AUGUST, 1974, NO INVESTIGATION WAS CONDUCTED

AT REQUEST OF SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEALING WITH
WATERGATE,

“NDeo

MS51 FBIHQ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
ADEEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED . o3y
DATE__liglgo  BYSPalem(Dms
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. ) ‘ . Asst. Dirs
FLOIRAL BUKEAU OF 50 I0ATION Admin, ..
AR LFE R RtEs ) 1 A .
O CATON G iy Corp isc — 7

¥ i "
R EASS . i Ext. A

fuirs.

. Y4 - 3 : B —
PLATNTENG S 972/ | f O S

Id\.‘ BA e e

E in et I - . - I :I‘(—r\-t. l]_______
TELERS A e | w T._ -

- Tranemit the following in

i Lebjratory 250
vro __ MITEL _ e P AT
) {Fricmy} ] £ oSpos Inve o

‘ - B
—————————————— -L—_-——.—-.—-————ﬂlihl‘h.llh"ﬂl‘ﬂﬁ‘l?ﬂhﬁzhﬁ-—-‘_——-;-’ - s
Legal Coun.

=
I
=15
i g

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION i
( (.‘P"’-
\Q . o

FROM: SAN ANTORIO (56+~170)

WATERGAT)Y. AND RELATED FPATTLRS. | o

RLBUNITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1873, ,
DURING AUGUST, 1874, SAN ANTONIO DEVOTED N0 TIHE=TOFJ
CAPPIONED MATTELR. | ,,: _ n
END. . DT - -53?Ti

" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
o gEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ,
- DATE._lwlge . BYSPAJRmiomi~

T
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PEDLTCURLETALQF DNEGTIATRS
S A ey e s
. LU TCTATIO NS IO

I S ]
FUoo oL auy

NRE3 SD PLAIL

TELETYPE
12:58 A¥ AUFIST 31, 1974 RITEL MLR

10: RECTOR, Fl (139-4883)

FrOiis SAN DIEGC (135-832(P)

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

VATZAGATE AU RELATED MATTERS.

Re cuicad TELETYPeE TO ALL SAC'S DATED NOVEMSER 2, 1573, /}JLS/

SEavisTICAL INFURMATION FOR AUGUST, 19743 Qﬂ
(1)  Ndizal’k OF SPEZCIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENT - 53 L
(2) WwUilocR OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT - 9 = i'
i
)

T.?‘;‘ LA
Legal Coun,
Telephione B
Dirootor Koot

ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED

JEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE_ 72 hﬁ

g0 BYSP4 Rm|DMS

D S



o —
R cal @6 INeRSTIIRTEON SEERL U
fibish, BLRTAL T 1% 51N DepoA D) o A

CottUNCATIONS SECTION Do Doliv,
Asst Thir .

CEP 0 5 1974 Admin. . __

o~

o Corrn. Foee

s ;
ek Exh 3 flciege

T ELF‘T \‘,, PE: F! "

" -
Inipf..':trirf;\r; ——
Incell. R
o Laburatory _
i¥ Plan. & Eval _

S .
NR @2¢ SF PLAIN spec Juv.
Training
Lewrd Covn,

#  5:37PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 3, 1974 KCK Tetaphone Fmn o

Dircator Sac’y

T0s DIRECTOR, FBI

I'd Cr
FROM: SAN FRANCISCO (135-142)(P)

(ATTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT) Lﬂ . C f
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS
RE BUREAU NITEL TO SAN FRANCISCO, NOVEMBER 2, 1573,
DURING AUGUST, 52 AGENT MAN HOURS AND 12 CLERICAL HOURS
WERE EXPENDED IN THIS MATTER. NO OVERTIME HOURS FOR EITHER

AGENT OR CLERICAL PERSONNEL.
L

END.

HOLD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
'l‘ HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED _
o DATE__ lvelso  BYsSP4lemloms
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AEs0U. Dir, -
, o - " ) DE‘}) ~A.D-Adm. .
DAL ER ISR VR AYY LETGATION Dep.AD. Inv
( " l\ .
(ORI R AT -~ LCT{OY A_:E‘ Lir.:
min, .. ____
) Comp. Svet

NR©B5 SJ PLAIN YN | Ex., AH:;A/
g M e P"'-ur_ Geh-f

9117 PM NITEL SEPTEMBER 4, '1974 4X¢'I1p ;irgﬁf___,

Irspection

Intell,

‘R/' Lab. rsl,or\ R
Plan. & ¥
T0 DIRECTOR i ﬁufwi"

Training _::.:
FROM SAN JUAN (58=-64) (P) i—:kij CGL;R,;_—P

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT. Cf”“;y{ v

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. (S}/’f;/ ck”<§/
REFERENCE BUREAU TELETYPES DATED NOVEWBER 2, 1973, AND
FEBRUARY 11, 1974,
FOLLOWING 1S INFORHMATION REQUESTED IN REFERENCED TELETYPES
FOR SAN JUAN OFFICE FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST, 19743
() NGNE
2> NONE
END.

GHS FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE HOLDING
HAVE TRAFFICE FOR YOU

; ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
o HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
R DATE___i%l2o  BYSP4iemi OMS
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. v

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS NOV 2, 1973, o

NO INVESTIGATION WAS CONDUCTED IN CAPTIONED NATTER‘BY SAVANNAH
AT SPECIFIC REQUEST OF SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE3; THEREFORE NO

SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MANHOURS BEING REPORTED FOR AUGUST 19574.
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WATERGATE UNIT
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WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
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Telephone R =
Director Sec’y —-

In:onciio ————
FROM SEATTLE (135-122) (C) 1P %7&9('/2 e Eal —
Spee. IOV e

v le

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL OFFICES DATED FEBRUARY 11, 1974
AND SEATTLE NITEL AUGUST 1, 1974.

DURING THE PERIOD AUGUST ! THROUGH AUGUST 38, 1974,
SEATTLE HAS EXPENDED A TOTAL OF @ AGENT MAN HOURS AND @

CLERICAL HOURS ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
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TO DIRECTPR

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT,
FROM TAMPA (66-613) P 1P g‘ 17
W

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL Sacs, 11/2/73.

TAMPA DIVISION EXPENDED NO AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS
DURING MONTH OF AUGUST IN CONNECTION WITH SUBJECT MATTER.
END
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FBI :
Date: 9/10/74 :
t
Transmit the following in |
{Type in plaintext or code) j[
Vig AIRTEL J
(Priority} |
________________________________________________ Lo
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, WFO (139-166)
won WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS
o (ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD UNIT-
WATERGATE SECTION)
AUGUST REPORT
Agent  Regular  Hours 1229
Agent O/T 93
Téotal Hours 1322
Clerical Hours /éizrfh,/ - . 28
No O/T 0
—— Stenographic fgbzyJ?w~f' 2480
Total 2508
L— Steno O/T © 258.5
Total T = 258.5
4 . :

2 /- Bureau

1 - WFO <
AJL/ajl - ( 0 / -
(3) ALL INFORMATION :CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UﬁCLASSIFIED
DATE © BYSeademlOms

R { [
. /(”d yd Sent M Per

Approved: /
Special Agent in/Charge



LABORATORY DIVISION
TIME EXPENDED ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

8/1/74 - 8/31/74

DUTY HOURS VvOT HOURS TOTAL HOURS
AGENT 1 0 1
CLERICAL 1 0 1

ALY, TNFORMATION CONTAINED
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p UNI I'ED STATES GOVERN h’iENT Assoc, Dir.

o Cep. AD Adm.
1 Memorandum
h / (f?nfmz
¥ . Comp. Syst, _
. . : Ext. Afigirs _
2 .. To  : MR. JENKINS DATE: §/13/74 Yy
Gen. inf ) Ko
R A , b <yl / ﬁ“‘%
© 0 rrom . E.W. WALSH fpl 7 { e A Doed ] 1oee ma
: A Ul": ﬂ‘_»i T — " . \{') o L-\ i * "‘- / L T k"‘ /t-« y W Loboratery ___

.‘;i} Plgn.-& Evol.
“  suwscr. WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS W M*
*.» kd Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm, _
Director Sec'y _

Reference R. E. Long memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt
dated 9/11/74 which set forth the number of hours spent by agent and
clerical personnel on captioned matters between 6/17/72 and 8/31/74.
Mr. Callahan requested that the Administrative Division translate these
figures into man-years and cost for the Director's information.

The personnel time devoted to Watergate and related matters
between 6/17/72 and 8/31/74 amounted to approximately 52 man-years,
consisting of 37 agent man-years and 15 clerical man-years. The cost for
these employees during that period of time was approximately $1, 112, 600,

The foregoing is submitted for information.

1 - Mr. Gebhardt
1 - Mr. M_cDermott

Soe/ ‘
KLCG:]mb ' . r“m ]r\n
. \/-
\ Tt L
3 SE” 97 1y
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED crT
- w TEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

2¢0CT1 1974 DATE. 7117l % BYSP4 dRmipmS
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OFTIONAL TONM NO. 10 u ( . 3010-108 . J l 5 { ;
O, () . ¢
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT * ‘ Avvos. Bir,
Dep. AD Adm,
. Dep- AD Inv. _
Memorandum e
omp,;Sysi. -
Mr. Jenkins pate: 9/16/74 gﬁ.ﬁﬁ‘\:‘;’f‘
?\i\ “\ } 1 Jl:__/ ) i;‘nn.‘ .ln\v.
Mr. McDermott \GV% Ll fovall,
Lnbmalgry .
Plan. & Eval,
CBS NEWS BROADCAST CONCERNING To——
ALLEGED FBI BURGLARIES o | Lo G
v 1 ’ ) P /j 4 ‘ ' . v f’ D:r::l t:n;a: ::_
TN R A :

Rodney Nordell, "Christian Science Monitor, ' telephone number
17-262-2300, extension 2338, telephonically inquired of SA John J. Hinchcliff.

if Mr. Kelley had any statements as to the reports of FEI burglaries.

<

When asked specifically what he was referring to, Mr. Nordell
said that CBS Radio News stated that Mr. Buzhardt had testified to the
Senate Watergate Committee concerning FBI burglaries and has stated that
the "Rolling Stone' magazine documented more than 100 cases since 1969,
CES News stated that Samuel Dash of the Watergate Committee did not pursue

thn m1Tarvafinn Annameaavyning tha T'TT
L1 d..u.USd.LLUll LULILCE llllls LIl B k.

The External Affairs Division, through its liaison with CBS,
obtained a copy (attached) of the broadecast in question, which CBS stated was
based on an advance news release for the forthcoming issue of "Rolling Stone.’

A review of the CBS newscast indicated an atiempt to tie an allega-
tion of "at least 100 break-ins, apparently political in nature, " supposedly
documented by the magazine ""Rolling Stone, ' with the alleged testimony of £
mer White House counsel Fred Buzhardt before the Senate Watergate Com-
mittee that Buzhardt knew of "break-ins since 1969 and said they were

performed by the FBL."

SA Hinchceliffe advised Mr. Nordell that any inquiries concerning
the Watergate investigation should be directed to the office of Special
Prosecutor Jaworski. / ’I:l 7 ~ (_“:/(g"('._?/

e Ml cceprreng T s

ACTION NGT RECORDED
48 SEP 26 1974

The External Affairs Division-is.endgayoring to obtain a COPy of
the advance press release concerning thtfz forthcoming*?ﬁzolling Stone™ magazin
article about "political burglaries.” = SEP 2 1974

7
Enc. ‘“11'} F“ﬂ“?’ v [T ';Z‘S""l o 7 /{’:},’/ P g
1 - Mr. McDermott - Enc. 1- Mr. Wafmah_‘— Etie. AV
1 - Mr. Adams - Enc. 1- r1\.@‘”1;.»(AHelm - 11.nc.O Yy (i
1 - Mr. Gebhardt - Enc. s e ﬁ"-»-
JJﬁﬁ%g (6) oy T )‘/\, q\ U
RECRRI DS\'\‘{\" L o “ .
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TITLE OF CASE ™ 0 = o e S R T e e,

f JAMES WALTER MC CORD, “R., AKA; ANGELO J:. ) ano Kea
JUOHN WEELEY DEAN, IIIw-

"CHARACTER OF CASE T
ET 4L

© Burglary Demccratic MNational
Comnittce Headquarters,
Washington, D. C,

6/17/72

I0C; 00J PCLRIURY COLSPIRACY

Re: WFO teletype to Bureau 9/12/74,

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

4111 coutinue to follow and report prosecution of
additicnal subjects,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1% UNCLASSIFIED K

AP"'ﬂ

7 ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED [C3 NONE ACQUIT-| case HAS BEEN.
CONVIC. FINES Savings ] RECOVERIES TALS
o = PENDING'CVER ONE YEAR (XX vES [ o
PENDING PROSECU TION
F{f

iLL{ ") —l OVER 51X MON THS Cives &Ko
APRROVED ; ,/E ,Lf/y e enL agEnT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
" B -
COP.ES MAGE:
2405 - |08 9L
v/ - 145

qu;,ﬁuféau 139-4089 /. ' '*”“EJTS“'-
= wFO 14 st 18 —_—
(1 - 139-166) e mf;gu
(1-139-195) «f%’ — —
fee”
L D“‘S[“:E"f‘" Record of Aﬂu:hed Report ___“i;ruﬂo.'u
Agency | - &—'——-— = ]
e Rect LJSB];TTEZ Bore el o o
batebwd. + | 3_-&!3"" G DATA oC
How Fuwd. ! o-ﬁﬁ)
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i | >
A \ UNITED STATES NC~ARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAW ... . “YESTIGATION

Copy to:
Report of: ANGELO J. LANC Office: I;aShington, D. C.
Date: 9/18/74
Field Oifice File #; 139-166 Bureav File #: 139"4089
Tite, JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

JOHN WESLEY DEAN, III

ET AL
Character: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNWICATIONS;

OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; PERJURY

CONSPIRACY
Synopsis:

August 8, 1974, JOHN WESLEY DEAN, IIL was sentenced

to a term of 1 to 4 years to the custody of the

Attorney General of the United States for violation

of Title 18, Section 371, of the United States Code.

DEAN was permitted to surrender himself to U.S. lMarshal's
no later than 9/3/74. On 9/3/74, DEAN surrendered to
U.S. Marshal's at Washington, D. C.

- P

DETAILS: AT WASHINGION, B, C.

On August 8, 1974, Judge JOHN J. SIRICA of the
U.S. District Court, sentenced JOHN WLSLEY DEAN, III to
a term of not less than 1 nor more than 4 years to the
custody of the Attorney General of the United States for
violation of Title 18, Section 371, of the U.S. Code,
Consplracy to Obstruct Justice, Judge SIRICA permitted
DEAN to remain free on personal bond until September 3, 1974,

On September 3, 1974, DEAN surrendered to U.S.
Marshals at the United States Listrict Courthouse,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
iEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
_1%. DATE_ 2Lyl BYSRakmiOms

This docutnent contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It ia the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not 1o be distributed outside your agency.

U, 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1870 O - 406 -840
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- Agent Carroll and one U.S. Marshal

- - . e s b s ST S ) b o e i Ao e St
- T
T cae s L e T TR N B e Lo
[=c= 2 - I ' i
CFFICE OF DIRECTOR MR, CALLAHAN
FEDERAL BUREAU QF INVESTIGATION MR. JENXIN
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE MR. ADAMS 4
BASS
CLEYELAND _
2:20 p.m. 9/19/74

Re: Nixon's Subpoenas N v

. JAMIESON

Mr. Adams called to advis aS R. MCDERMOTT
IOHOWS. A R.MARSHALL
RoMINTZ

The Special Prosecutor's Office R- TromMpaoN

(Jim Neal) has made arrangements MR: :::::LL
through Jack Miller, Nixon's MR, WHITE o
Washington representative, for MR, COLEMAN
Lt. Col, Jack Brennan, Aide to MR. REED —
Mr. Nixon, to call our Senior TELE ROOM o

Resident Agent Bill Carroll to advise ™" M=7*"
that arrangements have been made for

to personally serve Mr. Nixon at 5:00 p.m. this

¢ afternoon (8:00 p.m. Washington time). Agent Carroll

will serve the subpoena we have been asked to handle
and the U.S. Marshal will serve two subpoenas he has
to serve apparently from defendants in the Watergate
case. Qur subpoena is for Mr. Nixon to appear at the

. trial which is scheduled to commence October 1 to

| Mr. Adams wil

testify on the chain o ,evﬁﬁ“ﬁcs regarding the tapes,

ot call Mr., f{elley tonight unless 4{?
Q/

problems or d¢velopments apise which would warrant _ 1.0 4
SUChg . ‘/ 5 ‘ L ——_
I v 11 Ll é‘«“ ¢

INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS NCLASSIFIED e
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B September J, 197
Eg GENEPAL INVESTIGATIVE LAVIS.

The attached reports the service of
subpoenas on former President Richard M.
Nixon at San Clemente, California, at
5:50 p.m., Pacific Dayllght Tlme, 9/19/74
by Agents of the Los Angeles Office and
a Deputy U. S. Marshal. These arrange-
ments were worked out between the Special
Prosecutor's Office and Mr. Nixon's
Washington, D. C. attorney, Herbert J.

Mlller, Jr. ¢
It is noted according to the Los Angeles i
Agents, during the conversation with :
Mr. Nixon he was not observed to move his
left arm in any manner and kept it tight ;
=y by his side. The U. S. Marshal indicated i
, that one of the subpoenas he was serving :
- was in connection with the John Mitchell i

case and was belng cav‘raﬂ hlr +h£:' HD‘FQHQQ

WAW:cjl m7 z
i

! 4

ﬁ{

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIN
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o COMMUNICATIONS SECTION { DA Ddne
e U3 LA l”LFilli‘f'.‘ SEF ? (vtg?d % L
, 915PK NITEL S219-74 LAD 4ﬁzﬁg¢?f L
RS MlDWEQﬁgﬁ TELETYPE é?
} FROM ?( ANGELES (139-336) ?3;;;
JAMEngALTER(MC CORD; ET AL, WATERGATE : 5gf;'§a B
RE BUREAU TELCALLS SEPTEMBER 18, 1574, AND SEPTEMRER 19,§ fégﬂ§i{fii
1974 CONCERNIEG THE SERVICE OF A SUBPOENA FRCM THE SPECIAL ip:fi”ff::j
PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE, WASHINZTOY, D.C. O MR, RICHARD M, NIXOH -
AT SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA. PUJWQ{EE#:;
THE SUBPOENA ISSUED BY THE SPECIAL PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE !
WASHINGTON D.C. WAS SERVED ON RICHARD M. KIXOK AT 5:52 PH
PACIFIC DAYLIGHT TIME SEPTEMZER 19, 1974, BY SA'S WILLIAFN
C. CARRCLL AND JOMNIE L. JOYCE, JR. AT THE PERSOWAL RESIDENCE
OF MR. NIXON, SAK CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA.
PRIOR TO SERVICE OF SUBPOENA, SA'S ALONG WITH LOS ANGELES
DEPUTY USM JOHN YHITMORE WERE DRIVEN IN GOLF CART FRON FRONT A
E LR
SEPVICE COMPOUKD TO PRIVATE RESIDENCE OF MR, WIXON BY RONALD fﬂjii;

LZIRGLER. AFTER ARRIVAL AT RESIDENRCE, ZIESGLER ENTERED SIDE
DOOR OF RESIDENCE. GSHORTLY THEREAFTER, MR, NIXON AND ZIEGLER

EXITED THE FRONKT ENRTRANCE. [iR. HIXON WALKED BRISKLY TOWARDS

AGENTS, STATING, "G0OD EVERING GENTLEMAN, THEY'RE KEEPING YOU . Qa
I.-G- 104 A4G QI' A L
RUSY THESE DAYS.™ NIXON HAD VALKED APPROXIMATELY 25'FEET FRON Vo
THE FRONT ENTRANCE, HE STOPPED, SHOOK HANDS WITH Sa cammoLt . ’
o I o
AT WKICH TINE HE WAS HANDED THE SUDPOENA. HE ACCEPTED THE « '
J e o
(TBEL/ /(163/“ C:} S A O -
— - 0/24/ 7T L e "ORMATION CONTATNE
oy D /“ '/// ~ HEREIN I§ UNCLASSIFIED >
< uuT 19,,3 OCpy— DATE 2148190 BYSPddemipms
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LA 125-226
SUSPOEMA WITH HIS RIGHT HaARD AND REACHED ACR03S HIS S0DY

AHD HANDED IT TO ZIEGLER., HE THEN TOOK TwO SUSPOENAS FROM

THE ySM, WHICA HE AGAIN HaNDED TQ ZIEGLER.
IT IS NOTED THAT DURING THE CONVERSATION WITH MR.

NIXCN, HE wAS NOT OBSERVED TC MOVE HIS LEFT AR IN AMY
Fp WNER OAND KERPT IT TIGHT 2Y RIS SIDE,., HIS FACE APPEARED
T0 BE FITHER SUN OR WIND BRURNED.

THE UsH IHDICATED THAT ONE OF THE SUEPOENAS HE WAS

SERVING WAS IN CONNECTION WITH THE JOHWN NITCHELL CASE

AND WAS BEING SERVED BY THE DEFENSE. THE OTHER SUBPOENA
WwAS NOT IDENTIFIED.

END

=
&

MAH FBIH@ ACK FOR T ONE
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- {Tspe in plointext or codel E:
TELETYPR, CRGENT H
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C= DIRPECTQR (139—-5‘389) riop
 3ACS, CHICRGO

/ WASEINGTON FIELD {139-166)

FROME | S2c, NL?/‘{OEK (139-301) I44 d

JAMES WALTER BC CORD, aR., ET RL; BURGLﬁﬁY OF LEMOCRATIC
\ NATIONAL COMMITTEE WEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC, JUNE 17,

1972, IOC |

mppmm\m TEL, SEPTEMBER 13, 1974,

SEAACH OF RECORDS BY BUACTHTS AT AMERICAN AXRLINES {AA)‘{,-L
ARCATVES, }80 JACKSCN STREET, WEMPETEAD, NEW YORK, RESULTED |
IN LOCATICH OF TWO PASSENCGER TICKETS DEARING SERIAL NUMBERS /V ﬂ*’ﬁ;
$213353520 AND 4211353521, IS8S0LD RESPECTIVELY TO RAURICE il
59ANS AND JORN DEPN ON BOVESEER 15, 1972 FOR TRAVEL TRON

SHINGTON, DC (NATIONAL AIRPOLRY) TO NFW YORK (LA GUARDIA

PIRI’OR’“‘) Ol AR TLIGHT &0, D’EPAI‘”IH(' ]“'C‘V'“I'E}:-'R 15, 1972 a7

L3d ko8 4t

T 'FI(’KE CAN EE|

2-301”5 - ) . L _b Inﬂ.
COPY OF mrma. TICKETS OBTAINED, CRIC

OBTAYNED BY nrnec'rmr- SUBPOEIA mcns TECTH TO x«r-:s' "Wﬁﬁ‘ g
.-" i

3 SEP 27 1074 7
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September 28, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, JENEINS

- iR ADAMS
o / ey o MR, MINTZ
Sl Udalize / ""* L& MR, GEBHARDT

RE: SUBL Golis TS Bie 8uRkVip Ol FORMER
Y RESIDENT RICHARD M, NLAON

On September 18, 1074, Leon Jaworski, Special ¥ roseculor in the
Viatergats math,r, phonsd me. lie sid & subpoena had been issued and shoald
e served on foirmer X resident Nixon, 1ie sald that an oiler had been made °
to stipalate conceralng the testlmony tiat the I residential tapes had been kept
sccure. This stipulation, howvever, had not been aceepled and now it is
noccs.:aary to get the te:,timo“y of former 1 sesicont Nixon to this elfect. He
g2l that duc to adverse publicily ensalny {pom the yrevious atlenapt to serve
a subpoenz ¢ former I resident Nikoa as a resull of United States marshal
activitics, t.1s service would be inadvisable, Iic thereupon asked that we make

this service. a

/

;- 1 informcd Mr. Jaworali that ¥ would ccushier Hids and would cal)
o him beck, Thorealter I did retura his call aad told him in accoi‘ckmcu with
dispncaicas bad with Liesses. Hiintz and &dams and Jenking, wi would make
the seyvice tiroush an Arcat of the Los Angeles Glllee, p,iu tilra, howsver,
thot prior to this, we would like to have him call the Attorney General's ofiice
and inform thom of his reauest o us.

Lir. Jaworshi said that he would do so and I subsequently learned
that he had informed the Deputy Attorney General of this request and that no
ohjoction had been madeo to such service,

UNBECORDED GOPY FILED L

Assoc, Dir. Ag tho records will indicate, former Fresident Nixon was served
- Dep. a0 aimgpith g gu! *.auzza Scptember 18, 1974,

Dep. AD inv. _

Assi. DN '_ -~

C‘::p"sy“: s o I,':’C-z"y f_j‘_'“ggly xq}_rs’ /..:J Ly [// \"(/f . ngf
. e Va \j
-/ 13 ? C.;"LM»»-”?\_,- _,ﬁ.}]

Ext. Affairs i e RS B
Files & Com, _

Gen. Inv. .

18 Q0T 2 1074

Ident, _____ -

Inspection .

torell | 15'11 Clarenco M. Ileligy
Leboratory mommrane e e R s Directcr [———— v-=jru-m-:n [
i S ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED N

f REIEDM (B) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED s PoiYe
i g Nl Breeian G0RT
Divneyor Sontve o o~ MAUrRGOM [T 1 TELETYPE UNIT ! ] -
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OFTIONAL FORM MO tO - 5010-108 -
_ RN ( - -

; A UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT ' Assoc. Dir. _
. 7 Dep, AD Ad:
" . \ oL A A ] s ! ] Dep. AD Inv
: Y Memorandun
< - ) Admid. __
S Y\ | Comp Syar.
¢ o To . Mr. Gebhardt paTe: October 1, 1974 et e
-7 Gen, Inv. __
1 - Mr. Bates et
(?* ; FRO‘\i : C . W. Ba.tes / \) Int::L j_
4,5— _:.; ‘__/ ; ] ) ” 4 thuru!nr)« -
S o Toee cn YL P S s o f--/ [Q/ (oo s Eve!

. cronroor.  TIZAMTITIA A MT - - - : H Spec. Inv. _

SLpjrlul . WwaAlLRVUOALL

Gy Lewe Coon
Ry cly 75 o -
,‘_ A, h‘ i /'//:iér‘ocmr Snf'y
: At the request of Mr, Frank Martin of the Watergate Special
Prosecutor's Office I appeared before the Watergate Federal Grand

Jury at 10 a. m. on 10/1/74. Mr. Martin after establishing my current
position and the position I held in June of 1972 as Assistant Director

of the General Investigative Division referred to a meeting attended by /me,
Mr. Felt and SAC Kunkel with Mr. Gray on the afternoon of June 21
1972, He asked me my recollection of the meeting and I testifie

e
CWB:mcw G- 106
i
(2) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS' UI‘;E}ASSIFIED

™A T -y

DATE__ _?/39/P0 _ BY SPafRmibms

S2N0T 1119724



Bates to Gebhardt Memorandum
Re: WATERGATE

A
I was in the Grand Jury room for only about 20 minutes and no ‘1 g
questions were asked of me by the members of the Grand Jury. I was &

then excused. /

ACTION: For information.

=
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. X.f /gﬁfﬂiaz) ﬁwq_w
T i 8P TR
i ] T R ﬁ ’/ /7 o
5’, tdm:;* ti n .
‘ 't I Iti.‘!
NRAC 5 2 ¥ Lab r...tJr} e
ROEL WF PLAIN Pien. & Eval, _.
Sroee Ionve
11:802 Al URGENT {£8-3-74 XEP - Truining .
§ Legal Coun,
TO: NIREL 0‘? FBI (135-4729) AND SAC . Tolepbene Nme
’ nn‘ "Tl"‘ S.e'y . |
ALEK%&DRIA

FROM 3 SAC, VKO (135-1€8)

¢
JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.3 BURGLARY, DENMOCRATIC

HATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADEUARTERS, WASHIKGTON, D.C., JUNE

fOR INF
EL0LEL LLKQSSXERHHTION CF THE BUREAU aND ALEXANDRIA, ASSISTANT

JATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTOR JILL VOLLHER TODAY REZUESTED
CDUREAU ASSISTARCE IH AN EFFORT 10 LQCATE 2 POTERTIAL GOVERN-
CnkEET JITNESS, PHILLIP JOANAU, FORMERLY A PUBLIC RELATIONS ;i}/
( s WITH THE COWMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT AT WASH-
 £ I4GTON, D.Ce WFO HAS NO INFORMATION PERTAINING TO JOANAU'S
| JHEREABOUTS AND RECUESTS ALEXANDRIA TO CONTACT PAUL BARRICK,

FORMER TREASURER, FINANCE COMMITIEE T0 RE-ECECT e/ 5 7 -4 A7 ,?g?{

-hm-mnn-—-—
PRESIDENT o

oo e " g e,

i
IN AUGUST, 1974, 3ARRICK ¥AS CONTACIED BY THE gi”%?&D%IHN4 )

PRI MOUSTMNE  CTSeemcty

OFFICE AT 1624 TRAP ROAD, VIENHA, UI?GINIﬂ.

ALEXANDRIA IS REGUESTED TO DETERMINE PRESENT WHEREABOUTS
\y
OF JOAN&U FROM BARRICK, AND IF JOAKAU IS IN THAT DIVISION v

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINE g
CEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ] \Q

N s ‘\ j
DATE __ 72liy] %o BYékamﬁtﬁﬁh‘

BN e
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P4GE TiC WFO 139-166

ADVISE HIM TO TELEPHONICALLY COLTACT VOLLKER AT 393-23¢2

£S5 SE00ON AS POSSIBLE,
ALEXANDRIA SUTEL RESULTS SO THAT VOLLNER MAY BE YEPT
LOVISED,

MSY FBIHQ
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1 - Mr. Huzum

BY COURIER SERVICE
~ &)
( , P h . g pt
e el e LS
UNITED STATES v. MITCHELL
J.Il G.CCOI‘GEHCE ﬁifh 'CﬂE requesr maae Dy
Kr. Henry S. Ruth, Jr., on September 27, 1974, there
is transmitted herewith such information as eould be
located in the records of the Identification Division,
Federal Bureau of Investigation, relative to names listed
on the October, 1974, list of Supplemental Petit Jurors
and the Qctober - November, 1974, list of Petit Jurors.
S8ince neither fingerprints nor an identification number,
which is indexed in the Identification Division files,
accompanied these names, the Federal Bureau of Investigation
cannot guarantee in any manner that the identification

records furnished concern the specific individual mentioned
in each instance.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed

NN

outside your agency. P
-
Enclosures ’
139-4089
1ff .
CAN/lr%f NOTE Original and one copy of this memorandum
(4) & with encloaureq forwarded to the Special
V\'n ce 1»-“ -[h +hie Aat+a
Aszec. Dir. \ .l'i osecu LUJ- Ui.L ice =47 Lildlo L& Lo 8 ?(
Dep. AD Adm. e Xy LN
De:. AD Inv. . . ) M’p / 3/ -~ {%) M‘—Q
Asst. Dir: . .
tdmin, r 105 '
Loonig, Syat. . . D é el e ANT <qTA .' L
E-t. Affairs ___ !9 [§EVR1 b [ Y

Files & Com,

y F —
bt m / s/ i W'q -

Inspection ___

tnteft. -

Laoberatory . ]

bt & / ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
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" NREL11 WF PLAIN
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NITEL OCTCEER 4, 1974 ALMU

0C1.0 4
/junﬂfg;ﬁﬂ, FBI (135-48%S) AND lj ﬁﬁ?

ALEXANDRIA TELETYPE

e e

137w
]

e P o
iy :&?r?.
LR

KEW YURK

FROM SAC, WFO (139~166)

O

JAUES WALTER 0MC CORB, JR., ET AL,

(P3

17, 1574, 10C.

RLFERELCE WFD TELEPHONE CaALL TO aLExabklrla OCTU
dy 1774,
Lo Ravun]a UISCORTINCGE Lead TO CULTACT FPaUL LpNe ARR

SLufnL lak PnILIP‘pUHHAU. JOANAL LOCATEZD LOS AIWGELES,

CabikunlIlA,y Alu HAS Bhews I CORTAUT

~.

wilih SPECIAL PRO-

£ e e

st CUTOR 'S UFFICE,

fen LaroneATION WEW YOR
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8 op;

e
| e

CurY o AnZKiICAL &lablied

FOR Juiin We Lzhal.

[alodel
[ IRy

—

BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC .
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OF"IGNAL OB KD 10 30t0-104

::A ::.:Ll :s:,‘ou\;, 27 .

- UNITED STATES G& :RNMENT 1 - Mr. R. E. =zbhardt Assoc. D _

' 1 - Mr. J. J. McDermott g:i:ﬁ
P Yol -

Memorandum . . @imt “hr. overs)

- 1 '- Mr. J. A. Mintz , ‘#"i&

ﬁ) 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall /ﬁ?iél

O~  Mr. W. R. Wannallgﬁ , DATE: 10/4/74 ' /Fites's Con

v . 1 - Mr. A, B. Fulton e I

(7 1 - Mr. P. T. Blake Inspeciron -

FROM A . B. Fulton intet Y

‘ Laoboratory .

i Plan. & Evo

Spec. Inv. _
Teaining .
Legal Coun. .

SUBJECT'H R, 16750

1T T TL7E7
Telephone Rr

, Ilene LOUTIL
b H.R. 16794 , A Diector Soc"
THREE BILLS TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLIC o
Vo ACCESS TO ALL WATERGATE-RELATED f;ﬁ
v FACTS PRODUCED BY ANY INVESTIGATION T /ﬁ
/ CONDUCTED BY ANY FEDERAL EXECUTIVE : fo
OFFICE AND TO ALL WATERGATE-RELATED Afﬂ”
\

DOCUMENTS WHICH WERE PRODUCED FROM
1/20/69 THROUGH 8/9/74 AND WHICH
WERE IN THE CUSTODY OF THE ()

UNITED STATES ON 8/9/74
- Loy oy 7 booSt
Cj;ﬁff\f: ST e

H.R. 16750 was introduced on 9/1%/74 by Edward S.
Koch (Democrat-Liberal, New York) for himself and 19 other
16751 was introduced on 9/19/74 by Koch for himself

N

E'] nembers;
EEC) and Michael J. Harrington {(Democrat, Massachusetts); 16754
"::[:1‘-! e At~ Adilrieaad ~Arm O /922/77A4 heer ¥amh Favr Bamocoald arnd atochmt Aathasr
'ETiH:d[ L e L O B AR (R W R 6 I L el 1 il < f L..')/ 4 JJJ’ l\\.»"\.,ll .L\')J. J.L.LL:IDC.I..J_ CLlivd Ml e Ll
=Yl members, The three bills are identical in content and language
Sz and all have been referred to the House Judiciary Committee.
= 2 A copy of H.R. 16750 is attached for information.
O3
'“EJ£ . . . .
LE The gquestion has been raised whether this legisla-
% tion, if enacted into law, would eventually force public
Oty disclosure of all matters concerning the so-called "White
== |- House 17" wiretaps, which were operated by the FBI with the
HH nnnnnnnn | ~AE e At mrmasr Oeanaral 1mndoer Fha anthori: v ('\‘F ""I‘IQ

] [x3 awvi/luvadl OF LIIE noeLULlIICy Volitlddl Wlived il QUL DLy adss
£j§§§; Pregident in order to identify those responsible for leaks which
<o seriously compromised the national security. This memorandum

responds to that question in the negative.

T

It is felt that the language in captioned bills is
serious qguestion as to its completeness. A close
discloses that many of the major phrases contained

; '

open to

reading _
therein are not susceptible to specific definition, and, if
tested, the law could very well be held unconstitut ;ﬁnally ,
vague. 7 _ o ﬁ%%“*
R Sl iy il - ‘
Eil LUS i‘ ’ o f < L ENWRTN EIITUND poof FRaTE pg.fjJ
Enclosure NOT ‘RECORDED . .
N :
- T g I\
PTB:rfk |/ 46 y(T =3 1974 coﬁTLmﬁLDJ OVER
(7) l*/ B S e oo
] i SEE ADDENDUR BY LEGAT, CORSEL IIVIGON
PAGE 3, 1
N

BAKNVE 197 ,
- 4



o Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
ES Re: H.R. 16750
: H.R. 16751

H.R. 16794

i
v

Even if the law's validity were upheld on appeal,
a very good case can be made that, in the narrow sense the
court is required to interpret the language of legislation,
the electronic surveillances were not in any manner "Watergate-
related" nor "related to Watergate matters" (other than as a
corollary matter which came to light during, or as a result of,
a sustained attack upon an administration). This is not
felt to be a sufficiently strong causal relationship to
justify application of the law to our electronic coverage.

However, if it were determined that this legislation
did carry the power to force a full public disclosure of all
matters pertaining to the "White House 17" (and obviously
Executive privilege, national security and/or Top Secret
classification would no longer be a valid defense against
disclosure), this would have a severely detrimental effect
upon the FBI in the form of possible deterioration of the
Bureau's public image as well as civil and/or criminal action
_against present and former FBI employees.

B T T S

ACTION:

It is recommended that the Legal Counsel Division
analyze this proposed legislation, and if the conclusion is
reached that it could lead to detailed disclosure of the
above-mentioned coverage, recipients of this memorandum be
so advised and Congressional Services thereupon closely

follow its progress. <:EE§

W

B I

- 2 -

CONTINUED - OVER |, P

e



ADDENDUM BY THE LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION, 10/7/74, JH:deh i

The Legal Counsel Division is unable to speculate as to
the answer for the hypothetical question raised. Technically,
"Watergate - Related" should pertain only to matters involving the
break in of the Democratic National Headguarters. Watergate has come
to mean much more than that burglary, however. We feel it is extremely
unlikely that this poorly worded bill would be passed in this form and
suggest its progress be followed by the Congressional Services Unit.

> \R
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'UNITED STATE‘ JVERNMENT
Memorindum
TO  : DIKECTOR, FBI (119-4089) o DATE:  10/8/7)
FROM SAC, CHICAGO (139-263) (RUC) o LT
SUBJECT:  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; - e L
v ET AL o SR
fzy’ BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL S S
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDG, |
6/17/72
100
C0: WFO
Re Chicago teletype to Bureau and WFO dated
9/13/74.

Chicago has not received instructions to
conduct further sesrch at United Airlines and is
thoerefore placing this ¢sse in RUC status, :

SRR ﬁj”   i*“ i FX104
CZ)H» Bursauy - [ 0w o e
© 2 = WFO (139-166)"

l ~- Chicago o

FPH/o 3 . T

 pIL TNFOR ATiGN ggggégNnD 1;-f*
g~ JEREIN IS UNCLAS
' }‘K'EF_HJJL_Y_(VQ__ REICTE oms




g g o

. Ch et ,.-{..;‘«.ffﬁ&r
; g‘; L
" orTioNaL FoRM No. 10 ‘i-..! - \ )g'"\ /\‘ - K/
- . MAY 1982 EDITION b 7Y
csA FEMR (41 GFR) 101-11.8 kY G
2 UNITED STATES GO% cRNMENT %fﬂﬁ" |
' TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) DATE: 8/22/74
i
o Iyl so
| G7ef e~ mﬁ§&hTMﬁuwgm L
FROM : LEGAT, MADRID (139-1) (RUC)  FEATON-reIM 11, 13574 5 N 2
DATE ¢F REVIEW gh 2
7 =
supjecT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; Con NTiam
ET AL AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72  APPRCPRRTr scwnoreg
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS AYDEYTIR ATvmang

faceifiod by o
£ nfr’ o
bobe - ReBualrtel 2/26/4 13, MADlet 12/21/7é"€ﬁ€‘ﬁﬁ3§1rte1 ,

11/27/73 and 11/16/73

no further information _is
urrently available to her office concerning DUNCAN ROSS, a
citizen of the United States and the beavrer of an 6?f1c1a
United States Passport, who contacted the Visa Office on

7/3/72 concerning the loss f his wife's Alien Registration
Card. Mted ROSS resembled photographs of E.
HOWARD H ut could not state yely RBS8 and HUNT_are

05
identical. As set forth i &?r e 11/16/73, the Visa™
Section, Madrld Erhassy, was adv1%@d by the De -acvtmeht o
State on 2’13/72 =1 the Alie, f“Pl?Tratlon wber Jsbued L
o INS to !.w. ROSS is A4 11 302142, 3 '135
Lo SV No information is currentlv avallab e to Mad id which

[

g ‘would lni}c?fe records of the Passport Office, U. 8. Depart—'-

N2 .
"'féf’ht? Bureau % - /ﬁﬂ"”
i ~ " (1 - Foreign Liaison Unlt) /r f/V‘ o
; }r’ (1 - WFO, 139-166, Info.) WJ;‘ S
1 - Madrid /Q%/ 4£7 i
L lziein L (q‘f’n\ i /J /” ey
v P y Nk L./Lﬁ“ I, iﬁﬂ;}'ﬁﬁuﬁmro" Satls
g 50 . - RN S ey Ie T AseIfIz
\“ﬁj eI Do  EACTPE RELSE SHOIN

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regzdarl) on the Pa}rall .S'avmgj Plgmr- o J_c:E

’w*cm 231

T
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MAD 139-1 Q‘/

ment of State, Washington,
ascertain the identity of

bearer of an Offiecial Unite tates

assport. Likewise2 there
is no indication records of the Immigration and Naturalizatio
5

ervice (INS) have been reviewed regarding

been reviewed to
who reportedly is the
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|
FD-2€ (Rev, 5-22-64) s 0o I I
¢ . K.,{ ' x-) 4 : *
l
. !
! t
v : FBI I
e l
\ Date: 9/23/74 :
Tra‘nsmlt the following in !
{Type in plaintext or codel :
Via LIRTHEL AIRATL !
{Priority) ﬁ|
________________________________________________ o
T0: DIRZCTOR, #RT (139--’3389)
FROM: SiC, LOS ANG LEEED (132-305) (P)
SUBJECT . T.liIlEﬂ WALATR 10 CORD, JR.
ET A
RURGIANY OF DEMCCHATIC WATTONAL
O' SIITTRE I{.._LEADQUA nTERS,
SoHTNGTON, D.C.
6/1,/7a
ICC; PLRIURY;
C0J; CONSFPIRLCY ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

DAiE 2[tvlvo  BY$Palkm pms

Re Los Angeles teletype to Bureau, dated 9/19/74.

Innlosed herewith to Washington Field are the
following:

(1) Original subpoena directed to EDWARD M.
I\IF‘:{O served on 9/16/74,

(2) Original subpoena addressed to AICHARD M.

{y LIZON, served on 9/19/74.
,\lag pw}L”’ (%) Eighlt copies of FD-202 refleciing
\J\ FalREa ! service of subpoena on RICIHARD M, NIXON.
d e ’ s 12
o 35%),} > (&) Eight copies of FD-302 reflecting
',;f*—%@ A . personal observations of SA JOELIE L,
JOar \JOXCL, JR. and SA WILLIAM C. CARROIL

@ Bureau (Inc. # ‘e /J 22~
- Washington Fyeld (Enc. 25) (150-166) SEP-271974 /
EPARER b queles ] - _ - ’QAA /
JLT/dis A A " i 'Vw
IAS RN | M ;

NN

L e / \at tine 01 ice of saLpoovﬁ opy 204 el ‘;%j
Vs :){/J) 5 U RICEARD 1»@635 oy / _L//?’J;z

Approved: {/ég% Sent M Per
ent in Charge
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2200725 g
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LAk 13%G-306

(5) ght copies of FD-302 reflecting
se rvice of subpoena on EDWARD Ii. KRIGRO.

Inclosed herewith for the Bureau are the following:

(1) Two copies of FD- 502 ”eflecthb service
of subpoena on RICHARD I, NIXON, .

(2) Two copies of FD-302 reflecting
personal observations of SA JOHNIE L.
JOYCZ, JR. and S& WILLIAF C. CARROLL
at time of service of subposna on
2ITIARD DL, WIXON,.

P

For the information of Wachington Field Office, Los
inzeles is awaiting word from EDWARD M, NIGRO concerning results
of his consultation with legal counsel for Del Webb Corporation,

Thoenix, Arizona,

s /ngeles will furnish this information to Washington
ma'l‘n‘}‘
celpt
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FD-302 (Rev. 11-27-70)

}

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 Dote of trenscription 9/20/?!‘1'
Special Agents WILIIAN C. CARRCLL =nd JOHHTT L.
cCYCZ, J2., in LLC cormpany of Dbﬁauj Uniited States liarshal

,.,--,...

JCI L“¢;JOAM, were driven on a poll cart from ”hn United

States Secret Service Compound, which is located on the
< property of the United States Coast Guard adjzcent to the
R residence of RICHARD IM, NIXON, by RONALD ZIEGLER, former
i Press Secretary to the P“G“LQPDu and present suaf? member
i of RICHARD M. ITIXZ0H at S=n Clevezte, Calif **nﬂa. ZIEGILER
i ~drove to the driveway of the residence of IICHARD M. NIXLON
and indicated te the Agents and Deputy WHITHOZRE that they
shovld wait in the driveway. He then entered what appeared
to be the side entrance of the residence, which is a diztance
of epproxzirnately 20 feet from where the golf cort was parked.

Shortly vheﬂe after, RICHARD M. TIXZ0N ard ZIZGLER
exited the front door of the residence and walked brisgkly
t wards the walting Agents ‘angd Deputy United Suateu h arshal.
Mr, NIXOW was snmiling as he approached and shtated, "Good
evening, gentlewmen. They're keeping you busy these days.”
It is noted Mr. NIXON had walked approxinately 25 feet from
the front entrance prior to stoppins and shaking hands with
Special Agent CARMOLL. At this time, which was 5:50 PH (Pacific
Dayllghu 41“0) he vas andcd a subpoena by Special ‘fgernt CARROLL
commanding him to appear in the United States District Court,
District of Columbia, on October 1, 1974, at 10:00 A, in tne‘
case of "United States of America v. JOBN K. MITCEHELL, et al."

i Omy

S . Mr, NIXOXN accepted the subpoena with his right
= A hand end 1mgedlately reached across his body and handed it
<1l te ROHALD ZIEGLER, who was standing to his left and slightly

. Z7.» behind, He then was handed two subnoenus by Deputy United

- S;hm tates Marshal WHITHORE which he also handed to ZIZGLER in

: V3 the same manner.

L= .

- B ,

i ;éig At this point, Mr. NIXON again shook hands with

i Eﬁjj; Special Agent CARROLL Steyybu back, indicsting he was

o 574< leaving, and stated something to the effect, "Did you have

o B2 a good drive down?" As he turned to return to his residence,

i ", be thenked the lAgents and the Deputy United States Marshal,

% Amiy waved his right hand and returned to the residence throurh

7+ =T the same door from which he had exited.

(terviowed on 9/19/?% o San Clemente, California 4, # Los Angeles 129-305

SA JOHNIE L.%OZCE, JR. and o
by Sh WILLIAN C. CARROLLAVCC/ILI/ALS - pure dictared 9/20/74
_ N, :

'ﬂ

. T A l\ Wit
This document contains neither recommendal ions nor Lontlua&d}z é t‘hJ ‘?H It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
s your agency; it and its contents are not to be dnstnbulcd outside your agency.

12?‘-*’/0? ?00

et
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b

It is noted that during the conversation and
presentation of subpoeras, Iir, NIZON was not observed to
rove his left arm in any manner and kept it tight by his
side. It also was noted that his face was red, possibly
sunburned or windburned.

[ro
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o —1; Date of tronscription 9/20/711'"

EL RICHLRD M. NIXCN was hended a subpoena at 5:50 M

Lo (Facific Do 115ht Tlma) on. opvtember 19, 1974, by WILLIAN C,
, CAInOLL )"‘Clr_,.l.. .rf ont of the F3I. This S"ub“}.'ﬁ na was issued
% . by the Unluea States District Court for the Dlsurlct of

B Colurbld, gnd wes entluled "United Stabtes of America v.

i JOMI N, FMITCHELL, =0 AL, uou?t Docket Number 7ﬂ—110 It

was addressed to RICHARD M. KD XON, Szn Clencnte, California,
and comrmanded him to appear in the United States District
Court, Disgtrict of Colurbla, Courtroom 20, Third and

Cons t1t¢tﬁon Avenue, N.W., Civy of wushlnbton D.C. on
Cctober 1., 1974, at 10:00 AM. This subpoena was issued on

S

ol B 3
~ zpplication of the United Statec by JEMES F. NDBAL, Attornsy
. for the United Stetes, 1425 "K' Street, N.W., Wsshington, D.C.
EH 20005. It was issued on September 18, 1974,
I Also present during the service of this subpoena
T were JOHNIE L, JOYCE, JR., Special Agent of the FBI, Deputy
neo T United States Marshal JOEN WEITN 32,'d1d RONALD aInGLMR
ST forpmer Press Secretary to the President and present member
S of the San Clemente staff of RICHARD M. NIXON.

;— 5 _ | - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINE
o . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
y | DATE Qligleo  BYsea PmiOms

beriowed o 0/10/7 o San Clemente, California gy, 4 Los Angeles 139~306

sa JOrNIE L.3%0YCE, JR. and :
», _ Sh WILLIAM C. CARROLL/dls - ,DMedmwwd 9/20/74

VR,

This document contains neither recommendations nor (_onrl.uhf&nb of the FBI. It is the property Of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency, it and ils contents are not to be distributed ottside 30ur hbgma




Dot /ober 4, 197%
s 4 COURIER SERVICE

) ST y i

A R R O AL T - vi
S

UNITED STATES vs JOHN H. MITCHELL

Reference is made to the memorandum of Henry S.
Ruth, Jr., dated Octoker 1, 1974, seeking a copy of reports
prenared concerning John WeQIey Dean, III, when he was an
applicant for the position of Counsel to the President.

This will confirm advice given on Cctober 3, 1974,
by Special Agent C, A. Nuzum of the IBI to Mr. Ruth that
investigation was not conducted relative to Mr. Dean in

nnnnnnn 2o epdae a \ D :
connection with his pua.x. tion of Counsel to the President

since the FBI was not requested to conduct such investiga-
tion. Mr, Ruth was advised that investigation was conducted
of Hr. Dean in 19CS at the time he was a Departmental appli-

cant for a position with the Department of Justice. Mr. Ruth -

requested copies of reports prepared in that investigation as
well as any other applicant-type investigative material con-
cerning Mr. Dean.

In line with that request, transmitted her e“ith is
(. one copy each of the following memoranda and reports
. l; = [1. Letter to Alexander P. Butterfield dated April 21, 1972
g e ?‘ Bl 2. Letterhead memorandum captioned "John W. Dean III" dated
' & ~ 3 March 13, 1870
8 e Y 3. Plttrburgh Pennslyvania, FBI report dated February 7, 1969
5 4, Albany, Kew York, FBI report dated February 7, 1869
@ 5. Washington, D. C., FBI report dated February 6, 1369
= 6. Milwaukee, Wisconsin, FBI report dated February 5, 1968
: 7. Cleveland, Ohio, FBI report dated February 5, 1969
: 8. Albany, New York, FBI report dated February 5, 18E9
DT peeve. D 9. Richmond, Virginia, FBI reprort dated February 5, 1969
= Dep. AD Adm, _ R . ot .
Lo L Bem AD B This document contains neither recommendations nor
ERIE Sovitte conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the IBI and is
o comp. e Loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be dis~
P Attein —— tributed outside your agency. P
;;:'!'lnv - EnclOSUI‘eS (9) ' - o o ':' Loy : . .t M ;lf‘-“ Lo PRI
et ——  HOTE: Orlg and one forwarded té' SPF by O 14 this date w1th encs%,
Labcratory o . e \ . A‘“ :
Legol Cown. __ N .
Plon. & Eval. __ CAl I/aﬂ('}) THE‘nDM.\an MOOAMTA TATETY
Spec. fnv. _“x:c LDV L LUy UUINLHALL \I‘U
Training gIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

Telepgone Rm, __

B L
wns 138~ 14089 i/ / e
'JuﬁCT)J Jhaoo;u TELETYPE UNIT[_] (_O/ﬁ\

izl ee _BYSP4 Jml
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fi*‘ WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEPARTMENT OLJLUSTICE vamae
T .o Asszoc. THr.
i . . Dep-AD.-Adm
f; Memorandum i
-;‘ 1 Asst. Dirt
£ Admin. _ )
oF
B TO Clarence M. Kelley paTE: Octobeq IymAg7dh -
ol . : Ext. Affairs
% P Director Fik Com.
SR Federal Bureau of Investigation ﬁ ;‘@w 11l
MESE
, L
Henry S. Ruth, Jr. Inspection
Deputy Special Prosecutor Tatell.
P Laboratory _
Plan. & Eval
Spee. Inv.
suJecT: Applicant Information for John W. Dean III Training ...
_ Legal Coun. _
. v, VoL . Telcphone Rm
t N ‘ , ) ( ‘f :_?.. { f( (.,-f}f,j"f,-: 1'_/5 ',‘ '_," Msecry

——

T . - i 2
In connection with the trial of United States | ek
v. Mitchell, et al., which began on October 1, 1974, Vq&
the Watergate Special Prosecution Force needs to
have a copy of the reports prepared concerning John
W. Dean IIT when he was an applicant for the posi-
tion of Counsel to the President. In view of the
fact that this trial has commenced already, we would
appreciate it if you could respond to these requests
at your earligsE convenieiice.

Thank you for your continued assistance.

{\:ﬁ
T &
O/ /
c
G106 RGN D
VAR
2.2~
21 OCT:2%/1974
L f”f-”"-“”ﬂ"’{’{)i)
__ L=
pRfsc” ok
: C AV ofi 7
" VY G ST AT RS
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WATERGATE SPECIAL

. ROSECUTION FORCE jEPARTME,NT Ol JUSTICE e

Ahssoe. Dir,

M d - e - Dep.-AD-Adm

_ emoran um Dep-A D Inv.

' Asszt, Dir:

\ Admin. __

- TO : Clarence M. Kelley paTe: Octoben Fimigyg -
. . Lt Affaire

. Director ' File &Qo

- -~ Federal Bureau of Investigation .4 3 f e e
" : ede g Iy ;;ul}&;,j
e]. A . ent. /o —

%_ x M : Henry S. Ruth, Jr. A"""M o N/CCJ’J‘-C-' Inzpection A

: pr FROM o nen - » ) a:Lqu <

: Deputy Special Prosecutor padliy $- g e
= 1A Fran s Eval
“ Spec. Inv. ___
4 suBJECT: Applicant Information for John W. Dean IIT Traieug

Luegal Com@éB
7‘7 Telephone R

Director Sec’y

) In connection with the trial of United States
] v. Mitchell, et al,, which began on October I, 1974,
~ the Watergate Special Prosecution Force needs to
' : have a copy of the reports prepared concerning John
W. Dean III when he was an applicant for the posi-
tion of Counsel to the President. 1In view of the
fact that this trial has commenced already, we would
appreciate it if you could respond to these requests
at your earliest convenience. '

iwwi4

Thank you for your continued assistance.
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FROM

T TR D S T

9 00T 231679

SUBJECT:

TEEED o e
UNITED STATES GO ERNMENT s Assoc, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm
Dep. AD inv.
Memorandum e
» Comp. S;T

r. Gedharat fF /0 DATE: 10/7/74 Files & 9%
! ,’/w ' Gen, Inv. /’

1- Mr. Gebhardt S

. Z. Longﬁp . l1- Yr. Long tnrell .
Fouts

! Spec. lav.

JAT“S WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL. Troining ___
URZLARY OF DUMOCRATIC NATIONAL Lego! Coun.

Telephone Rm,

C:)T’ IT_ EE }14_““DQUJA;RTLRS Py 6/17/72 Director Sec’y

INTZRECZPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
i rio L iUN I3 Tt N }wj{f)‘/‘/

The Director has inquired whether we should

nct have a reloase before furnishing the Special Prosecutor's
Office (SPO) with copies cof anplicant reports dealing with
John W. Dean III.

In this regard, the SPO thought the White House
had reguested the FBI to conduct a Special Inquiry concerning
Dean when ne was being considered for the position of Counsel
to the President. However, the fact is that no such Special
Inguiry was ever conducted for the White House and the only
applicant investigation we conducted on Dean was in 1969
at the request of the Department when Dean was a Departmental
applicant for a "special candidate" position (Bureau file
77-107005).

N

The Director is quite right that had we con-
ducted a White House Special Inquiry concerning Dean we would
have needed a release from the White House prior to disseminating
results of such an investigation to the SPO or to any other

,egency.  Since the only applicant reports we have concerning

~ean related to investigation conducted at the request of the
Department, and the SPO0 is a part of the Department of Justice,
there appeared to be no need to have a release before f shing
copies of Dean's Departmental applicant 1nvesngatloE/£g the §f0

ACTION: This is for information. ﬂﬁf/

o /
CAN/ampAt) . /) /%V s
,)Q .

" omd \ § L m’”’ﬂi

i - Y
| S S N A e

REC:- 106 AN
§
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED i
HFREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 217190 BYSPaJgmldms 18 Q0T 22 1974

RemmaameR IS R vy vy
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Mr. C. A. Kuzum
Room 2244

1

Mr.

1 Stangel

- S

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o WASHIKGTON, D. C. 20535

Craentor

Lol

nIC- 1Q‘5

Terpey Mrocident
?ﬂir rga . Nixon;
PEERAE Tioln

RN

uid

: tions of

e [}
FLERE nribiu: S0t of the
i Filivo n
Eqmlldl Inceae

o

sriobdsr 9, 1974

Pro

Ay

aaention Force

Soltd

Yinwon ard

)

Kelley
Director

Clarence M.

-t

1 EaYala)

a“x Lcyuxn YOUR NO.

FBI FILE NO.

e R ]
Examination requested by: Acdrezree AN fnnany
LAB. NO T‘" ?‘1 g SRR SV R I_C
Reference:  MOnorandan datod Oaoiohor 7, 1274
Fxamination requested: Deoovaent
L Tnvelope postnparked VVATITMOLT, D, €, 27 -1t I8 ADR 1070
nn ho-"fnﬁ typewsitien addrens Yile. Balph &, Veunan
Slrnhon Linooln Bool L aaz, 10 Erot Chentaur HBircet
Ckie&go, Itlinnie  COU
vl Fi'et 0’ prper b aavineg Tho thite ! o0 letterhond, daoted
AALE/TN, Lacvips bypowritic: ledd Legintin; "Coar Mr. Newann:
i'{," ﬁi"e -8 & v
$3 8Bhect of poper bearing The Thite Iouse lettes hend, dnted
/0 /35, Lo raring Lypewrition lebtior bogluning “Doex Mr. Howsan:
Yo hove ..."
d Ahinet of paper bhosving Tho Whiio wniso letierhesd, dntod
"’-‘J"* o LR rap '* T
S 70, borr l‘ng treowritten wessage bectinnlng .ﬁ:".ﬁi‘: i
?” ¥R, PANMERT, J. REBED ..M oand aucuﬂkanyin& threo~pa§e
iroswridteon DIGIR OF ACCESS
BY COURLER SVE. i
Fostorares {4) ocT 9 PM,
\CAT0 B

i
/ BES /bty
(5)

TELETYPE UNIT{ )

fover}

".’j\/’

\\"L k |
AL™. INFORMATION CONTAINED Q. p t M
WEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED = S
N N &
4 .1
C:&jkmﬁﬁﬂ

'g',r'.r'.-Fal

DATE _ lhslgo  BY S84 o | P
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEPARTMENT OF»‘};}STI(;‘,)E—.W
sRoC¢. shr,
. Dep-A T -Adnr
emo Tan u m Dep-AD-Inv.,
A=zt Dir.:
Admin,
. DATE: Comp. Svst, _
TO * Clarence M. Kelley " October ¥V ,Es39340rs
Yalas Director Files & Com,
| Federal Bureau of Investigation ﬁﬂhhw‘ﬁw
;’._\‘.' Ins pecuc-n.
Bk Henry S. Ruth, Jr. o, Imw
Deputy Special Prosecutor ‘ - : wd
Watergate Special Prosecution Force : ;ﬁ Im“ & Eval
. Spee. Inv. __
. . . i Training ...
SUBJECT: Investigative Recuest _ [ hﬂmlamn_m
- P I - . o s Tclephine Bm,
‘;T/ pose LA [,‘ pooSE T iy  Dirt o By

In the course of an 1nvest1gat10n into possible
viclations of federal law arising out of the pre-
papédtion and filing of the 1969 joint federal in-
péﬁe tax return of forfier President Richard M.
/)%Nixon and Patricia R, leon, . three orlglna -documen 5;”k _
have been secured by Fhls Qffice which r 1L}
laboratory analysis./ T}H : Q‘qéﬁﬁ

Attached with this investigative request are: -
Lo (1} Original ribbon copy of a letter dated . (;)
L April 15, 1970, from Edward L. Morgan to Ralph G. £
i Newman and original ribbon copy of the envelope. ~
(2) Original ribbon copy of a letter dated [1:
April 24, 1969, from Edward L. Morgan to Ralph G. EJ“ <
Newman without enclosures. g;
R (3} Original ribbon copy of a cover memorandum . B
dated April 24, 1970, from Edward L. Morgan to £3 —
Dr. Daniel J. Reed with a three page original ribbon e,
copy attachment. :N< =
Would the Bureau please determine: ] I!' éé
(1) wWhether the three letters were prepared on f

the same typewriter;

N S Y= 74 2905
| /s ﬁf /¢~ 1\
S /«/J 4;1##,‘3 18-067-8- 1974
) -!__':._73'- . "_“r\\ Q =y ‘ S Ry J—
L i Af; T

1_/_0 ‘7/ 7“/5" 7, Q,,\‘”f./ 3D
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CWATTRGATE SPECHAL PRON!

3
Liemo

SUBJECT!

Tlﬁlu ot
s

QZS r’i’4 "

-CUTICON FORCE DEPAENENT O i

?’0?2&‘,2{};0 S

Clarence M. Kalley
Dircctor
Federal Bureau of Investigation /4 rw;r
Henry 5. Ruth, Jr.
Deputy Special Prosecutor
Watergate Special Prosecution qugr i
bw T
Investigative Recguest o

ahi g“"‘j o 70;6 /!C-T:"”"‘

In the course of an inveétigation into wossible
viclations of federal law arising out of the pre-
paration and filing of the 19€9 joint federal in-
come tax return of former President Richard M.

Nixon and Patricia R. Nixon, three original documents
have been secured by this Office which require
laboratory analysis,

Attached with this investigative request are:

(1) Original ribbon copy of a letter dated
April 15, 1970, from Edward L. Morgan to Ralph G.
Newman and original ribbon copy of the envelope.

{2 Oricinal r»ihhan

\ = f \J,L.J.\_-jl 4 4 A AN

a cop
april 24, 1969, from Edward L
Newman without enclosures.

-

4

v K

{3} Original ribbon copy of a cover memorandum
dated April 24, 1970, from Edward L. Morgan to
Dx. Daniel J. Reed with a three page original ribbon
copy attachment.

Would the Bureau

(1} Whether the three letters were prepared on
the same typewriter;
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7.2
Recorded FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
16/8/7/74 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
kay . ’

Loboratory Work Sheet
NO LAE FILE 0 2 fQ{
Re: Former President Nixon and File 8 /37 -
Patricia R. Nixon; Lab.# D—7u1008063 LC
Possible Viclations of
Federal Law Arising Out of the
Freparation and Filing of 1969
Joint Federal Income Tax Return

oy CREE T, anpw al Prosecutor letter 10/7/74

P e S e T R o

Examination requested by: hatergate Special Pry secution Force
o £ fhresey S /L*' A ?" . Date received: 10/8/74
Examination requested: Document d /0 g' ¥

- E ination by: Sfangel
Result of Examination: xaminat ¥ A E

T4 iz (3; -y TAM A s c{"’"v f G iy 11 T e Fr
‘, .

P «{Aé C‘- gy w{c{./\ /—m\aﬂ
L’J..){)ICJ‘ WU ST ':.4.4.‘/6;1;\/1 ’/drc:;x_”: 29 (,CE‘“ Lo s ,{;,:’A}‘f_

Q1 Envelope postmarked "WASHINGTON, D.C. 2B -PM
15 APR 1970" and bearing typewritten address
"Mr., Ralph G. Newman Abraham Lincoln Book Shop, Inc.
18 East Chestnut Street Chicago, Illinois 60611"

Q? Sheet of paper bearlng The Whlte House letterhead,
Aad+~dA LFSAIESTN T e - S 44 Ta++mr hoon ﬁhﬂ-'nrr
dateud =7 LJdf lU 3 veal’ .LJ.I.E L_yPCW.L J.L LGll\ LA L LCL UCE LidlLdlE,

"Dear Mr. Newman: We are..."

Q3 Sheet of paper bearing The White House letterhead,
dated 4/24/69, bearing typewritten letter beginning
"Dear Mr. Newman: We have..."

ONfl ST NIJuiy

SS\M LT H1vg
TINIVINOD NOILVWHOINT v

Q4 Sheet of Paper bearting The White House letterhead,
dated 4/24/70, bearing typewritten message beginning

"MEMORANDUM no NANTT "
‘ORANDUM FQR: DR, DANIDCL J. REED... and

accompanying three-page typewritten RIGHT OF ACCESS

Ad
QIIIISSVT

Zivcﬂiﬂnta
10-4-7{ RETURN EVIDENCE
Ea“/”ﬁ&)
NGt ”7‘”"”4”\ o e, D tre s :{ﬁ rrgr
C. A Ftasm, LT A /

(]
L’

W s
b 8

.
)
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(2) what type and make of typewriter was
used in the preparation of each item, including
an identification of the typewriter character
used in each item;

(3) whether the date "April 24, 1969," appearing
on item two was typed at some other time than the
other typewriting on that document; and

(4) whether the paper constituting the three
items is the same age and, if not, whether the paper
constituting item two is newer than the paper constituting
items one and three.

As items one and two are Grand Jury Exhibits
and item three is on loan from the Office of Presi-
dential Libraries, National Archives and Records
Service, a loan receipt describing the documents
herewith delivered has been prepared for the
b recipient of this investigative request.

If any additional information would be useful,
please contact Assistant Special Prosecutor Henry L.
Hecht, at 393-2300.

AN ORNML L PR o VPO T S

Attachments
NETrE el /nJ .
L tand f{"’*’ (;*9
F‘OQ ﬁéé(wc vy te
7= DA-t],
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& : (2) what type and make ©f fypewriter was
G used in the preparztion of each item, including
c an identification of the typewriter choracter

used in each item;

(3) whether the date "April 24, 1269," appearing
on item two was typed at some other time than the
other typewriting on that docunent; and

(4} whether the paper constituting the three
A items i1s the same age and, if not, whether the paper
A constituting item two is newer than the paper constituting
items one and three.

As items one and two are Grand Jury Exhibits
and item three is on loan from the Office of Presi-
dential Libraries, MMaticonal Archives and Records
Service, a loan receipt describing the documernts
herewith delivered has been prepared for the
recipient of this investigative request.

- If any additional information would be useful,
please contact Assistant Special Prosecutor Henry L.
‘Hecht, at 393-2300. '

Attachments

S,

L s oW
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Laboratory Work Sheet

NO LAB FILT .y o/
Re:Former President Hixon and File # s394 - 2277 4& £
Patricia B. Nixonj Lab.# D[-741002063 LC
Fossible Violations of
Federal Law Arising Cut of the
Preparation and Filing of 1969
Joint Fed~ral Income Tax Peturn
o Deputy Special Frosecutor letter 10/7/74
Examination requested by: yatergate Special Prosecution Force
Examination requested: Date received: 10/8/74
Decument
Examination by: Stanrel

Result of Examination:

41 Tnvelocpe postwmarked "WASHINGTON, D.C. 2B =P

T AT TATNH o A heayTmer Frurmoatfng 4o T A e e
A Lha = SRy v | Qlivi A L LT l—yllb“L-Ll.L(p‘| CRubi b COW

"I'r, Ralph 6. Newman Abraham Lincoln 2o2k Shop, Ine.
18 Zast Chestnut Street Chicaro, Illinois 60611"

72 Sheet of paper bearing The White touse letterhead,
datec 4/15/70, bearing typewritten letter beginning
Dcar HMr., Hewnan:t We are..." :

G3 Sheet of paper bearing The Yhite House letterhead,
Andadr LM IEQ hearine tunowridfean lettanr hoeod nrdne
LWL W LW ) TP &7 U\J’ AS T AL -L-llb L-J}I\.-WJ.J.\-:I-( 14 Al N LECS L U"L,J.LIIA-I-I&B -
"Dear Mr. lewman: Ve haves.."

Q4  Sheet of faper bearting The ¥White House letterhead,
deted /24770, bearing typewritten ressage begirning
ULMORANDUM FOR: DR, DANIEL J. REED..." and
acccnpanying three-page typewritten RIGHT OF ACCLSS

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE Mgl %0  BYSPaSRm]bms
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Mr. Ralph G. Newman "
Abraham Lincoln Book Shop, Inc. Y
18 East Chestnut Street .
Chicago, Qlinois 60611

D741008063 Q1 LC
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THE WHITE HOUSE

April 15, 1970

Dear AMr. Newman:

\We are preparing the new Right ol Access, but are
only awaiting copies of the two chattel deeds from
Frank Dedarco. It should be in the mail to you
shortly.

In the meantime, if you have any difficulty just let me

LE

know.

Sincerely,
3

- - T

' )
Fdward ., Morgan /
Deputy Assistant to the President

Mr. Ralph G. Newman
Abraham Lincoln Book Shop, Inc.
18 East Chestnut Street
Chicago, Illinois 60611

)
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 24, 1969

Prear My, Newman:
We have prepared the new Right of Access, and the
original has heen forwarded to Dr, Daniel J. Reed,
at the National Archives and Records Scrvice,

We enclose a xerox copv of the Right of Access for
vour records,

Sincerely,

-7 . Ed
/5 "l/ —~4/ ] N

P N
Edward 1., Morgan

Deputy Assistant to the President

Mr. Ralph (. Newman
Abraham Lincoln Book Shop, Inc.
I8 Fast Chestnut sStrecet
Chicago, MNlinois 60611
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IN THE CITY OF WASHINGTON }

DISTRICT OF COLUAMBIA )

On this, the iﬁ&:l:iy of April, 1970, hefore o,

undersigned Notary Public, personally appenved BV ATOD

MORGAN, known to me {o be the person whonennme i a0

to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledpged to sne thny b

Deputy Assistant to the President of the United States, and trat fe
executed the foregoing insfrument on behalf of the Preocpde:s,
acting in his capacity as such Deputy Assistant, and thaot, ==

Deputy Assistant, he is authorized to sign such docarsent o
of the President of the United States,

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, 1 have hereuntr 52t o Lt

and official seal the day and year first above written.

My commission expires:

I T T -t - B e |

PR

- -

A S

Notary Public
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RIGHT OF ACCESS

WHEREAS, the undersigned has, from time {o time, exe-
cuted Chattel Deeds to the United States of America, and has delivered
pursuant thereto various and sundry documents and memorablia,

NOW, THERLEFORE, pursuant 1o the restrictions set forth
in Paragraph ""1", page 2 of said Chattel Deeds, the undersigned
hereby grants to RATLPH NEWDMAN a right of access to inspect, ex-
amine, copy or remove all of those documents set forth in the Schedule
A annexerd to and made a part of said Chattel Mortoaoes, The ro-
moval of any document by said RATLPH NPAWNAN =hall e ternporar,
although it mav be for an indefinite pericd of time, bat it i=s in no wav
to be construed as a permanent removal of said document or docu-
ments, nor does the undersigned intend to give said RALLPH NIFWAAN
the right to permanently remove any such document referred to above,

The right of access shall remain in effect until April 1o,
1971,

RICTARD NINON

President of the 1 nited =tates
of America

v : z
Fdward T.. Maorgan
Deputy Assistant to the President
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

MEMORANDUM 1'OR

DR. DANIEL J. REED

Assistant Archivist for Presidential Libraries
National Archives and Records Service

T IR AVELR2ID

Washingion, D, C.

MORGAN

DV I..
eputy A.SSi.stant to the President

FROM: E
D

The President has granted another Right of Access io Ralph

Newman pursuant to the Chattel Deeds from Richard M, Nixon

A 1LV avadiad LB SR LSS

to The bmted States of America dated December 30, 1968 and
March 27, 1969, respectively, The original of this Right of
Access is enclosed for your records.

B B sl
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RIGHT OF ACCESS

from

RICHARD NIXON

to

RALPII NEWMAN

ant ta Chattel breo e frossy oo b v, Nphen to

nited States of Areriea, dated Decemboer 30, 16

March 27, 1969, respectivelyy
’ .

DATED:  April

[
[

2, 1450
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" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED - :'~
HEIEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - |

| DATE BYSPalim{Ons -
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. —ate 10/9/74
Transmit the following in
{Type ir plaintext or codel ‘:
Vi AIRTEL j
(Priority} |
________________________________________________ Lo,
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (138-4089)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (139-301)
&
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, Jr.
ET AL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
6/17/72
I0C
ReNYtel to Bureau, 9/24/74% and WIOnitel to
Bureau, 10/4/74,
6~ ;; Enclosed for Bureau and WFO are two copies each
b of FD-302 reflecting search and location of American
- Airlines passenger tickets numbered 4211353520 and 4211353521,
r\ "f\‘.
M ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
- 4§) HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED N
Al A & DATE.__ 2lulte  BYSPalkmlQms ™
\ oS
$Q) re0- 106 /,ﬂ, C 7\70{’
1= -,.-L. '!. '."'"f ‘
S 2~ Bureau (Encls. 2)(RM) e ,
oo 2 - Washington Field (139-166)(Encls, 2)(RM) Ve
S 1 - New York ¢/ e OCt;ff1974 )
K,. .. /\ ) m m I’ .
. _ VAA:j1 ‘g _ﬂ ﬂ.jW' ,
(6) OV Dot
2P o AN
~ "D) = /\j"?)-f fj/}: //!
X - ‘ e N )i - ;’_? e
A
S Approved: /ﬁ 44/ Sent M Per
;. SpeCiCl( Agent in Charge a : U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1971 —413—135
: 28 0CT . 31978




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1. 10/1/74

Date of tramscription

Mr. VILLIAM BILLECK, Supervisor, American Airlines
Archives (AAA), 180 Jackson Stireet, Hempstead, New York,
made available passenger ticket records for the dates of
November 13, 1%, 15, 16, 17, 1972, pertaining to American
Airline flights between Yashington, D. C, and New York,
New York,

A search of said records produced two passenger
tickets, bearing serial numbers 4211353520 and 4211353521,
which had been issued to MAURICE H, STANS and JOEN DEAN,
respectively, on November 15, 1972, for roundtrip travel
from ¥Washington, D, C. (National Airport) to New York
(La Guardia Airport), departing November 15, 1972 at 2:30 p.m.
on flight 610,

The date of return was open.
Form of payment for the above travel was a check.

In the event that the above records are subpoenaed,
a subpoena duces tecum should be directed to Mrs. YVOKNE
MC ADAMS, Supervsor, Ticket Useage and Control Section,
American Airlines, 1 Dakota Drive, Lake Success, New York.

A copy of each of the above-described tickets is
attached hereto.
AL%FINFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED e
DATE 1hgleo  BYSD4srmibms
iterviowed on. 9719/ 74 + Hempstead, New York fe « NY 139-3031
by SA RUSSELL C. WOOD:ji Date diclated 9/25/7}"

PG o e & /
This document conlaing neilher recommendolions nor conclusions fol I_IJy)FBI/:t ii the properiy of the FBITond is igfed fo your afency;

il ond i1s contenls ore no! to be disiribuled outside your ogemty.

ENCLOSURE
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CFLONAL FORM NO. 10 - 5010-108 “
AT P82 EDITION 4
G54 GEN. REG, ND. 17 {

UNITED STATES GOv ERNMENT : Assoe. Dir. .

\ / Dep. AD Adr
Py : Dep. AD Inv,
\/y Memorandum
3 \‘ f}: Comp,.Syu. _
TO Mr. JenKins pate. 10-16-74 §‘;;;j:°g%
- "
FROM J. J. Mec ermfoft !':::":“w -
¢ Lo
Spec, Inv.
SUBJECT:  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. i iF Training
ET AL ’ ’ \‘1 7 /V%/ Legal Coun. _

|

53U s

Telephone Rm.

Director Sec'y

Pat Shore, Administrative Assistant to Senator Sam
Ervin (D-N.C.), contacted Inspector Bowers on 10-11-74 and advised
the Senator had insiructed her to return some FBI documents which have
been furnished to the Senator as Chairman of the Senate Select Committee
on Presidential Campaign Activities,

The documents were obtained from Miss Shore on 10-15-74
and are enclosed. They consist of a summary of investigative reports in
captioned matter, a summary index of individuals interviewed in this
matter; and a letter dated 4-26-73 from Assistant Attorney General Henry
Petersen, Criminal Division, Department of Justice, which transmitted
these documents to the Senator.

RECOMMENDATION:

That these items be referred to the General Investigative
Division for appropriate disposition.

nclosures

iR % REC- 165/ j 7 —/l C"? 27¢

T emveee ey

1 - Mr. Callahan

1 - Mr. Gebhardt 5. 0CT 22 1974
1 - Mr. McDermott . }
1 - Mr. Nuzum i SeATAG LIIEE N
1 - Mr. Bowers / ‘ @/:,
/
DWB: dkg {7)
&

LI

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE____liglgo  BYSPajgrml OmS




l1- Mr., Nuzum

i October 16, 1974
oV
S ) , BY COURIER SERVICE
.‘~ }\f{ C;S?' vl L "v—/_/';:"! L /L e //} e !/."; , ( \(

URITED STATES V5 MITCHELL

This will confirm the October 13, 1974,
request of Mr. Lawrence Iason, Special Prosecution
'orce, to Section Chief Richard £. Long of this
Bureau, for a bust-type photograph of G. Gordon
Liddy, size eight by twelve inches. MNr. Iason
also requested the dates on which the four Miami,
Florida, Watergate break-in defendants were
initially released on bail.

Based on information published in "The
Washington Post”™ and "Evening Star,"” the four
defendants were released as follows:

Eugenio R. Martinez--June 30, 1972

Virgilio R, Gonzalez-~~July 12, 1972

Bernard L. Barker~-July 14, 1972 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED '
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
Frank Sturgis--July 28, 1972 DATE__3fi9lse BYS?

The above information was furnished to
Mr, Iason's secretary on October 14, 1574.

A photograph of G. Gordon Liddy was hand-
delivered to Mr., Iason on the morning of October 15,
1974, by Special Agent Angelo J. Lano of the Washing-
ton Field Office.

This docunent contains neither recommenda-
tions nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property

Assoc, Dir. .

Do b of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its

Dep. AD Inv. contents are not to be distributed OULSldO your ﬁgency
Asst, Dir.s "_} f"

i, . FEG 44 [ }( e ol ?5’ 6
Comp. Syst. .. AGB/ﬁm (4) —— L FL‘) OTI: ‘PF.‘:'GE. e '].Q‘”"’g

Ext. Affoirs - @%\( BY COURIER SVO. '

Files B Com. ..

Gen. Inv.

Ident.
Irspection .
Intell,
Loboratory

\ 0CT 17P.Mp110 2 0cT 231974 ¢
\ b ;

5.e00-FBI Lo U P P

lega! Coun. _ _
Plar, & Eval,

Spec. Inv.

Trpining .. .

Tefyphape Fm~f

od3 il ] 3 LAZ oM ] TELETYPE unNIT (]
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AT R .

US VS MITCHELL

. NOTE: The information re the release of the defendants was
e obtained from Volume II of Newspaper Clippings folder

re "James Walter #cCord, Jr., " etc, as follows:
Martinez--Washington Post 7/1/72

Gonzalez--Evening Star 7/12/72

Barker--Washington Post 7/15/72

_______ VARl i ia L4

Sturgis~-Evening Star 7/28/72

This was furnished to Iason's secretary 10/14/74
by SA A. G. Barger.

Orig and one forwarded to SPF by 2Tl4 this date.
[ i

|
ie

L3
L3



| Jill W, Volner, Esq. Cetober 31, 1574
Watergate Special Prosecution Force
- f;‘ f)l - Mr. Adams

\ Director, Fd?EC Z/ - ‘f / 0/ / 1 - Mr. Walsh

1 - Mr. Gebhardt

L ]
f" ’”‘E\ 5:_\_11- 1 - Mr. Long
%ETFNTmNo FH vrr - 1= Mr. Mintz
- < ALL INFORMATION T
INVESTIGATIVE NOTES HEREIN IS Nchs(s:ggIéﬁMD
DATEJJH__ BYSPalom lon§ ™

Pursuant to your reguest, there is attached a copy of the
policy statement followed b this Pureau in repard to the reloniion of
investigative notes by our Special Agents. The attached statement was
received in a memorandum from Herbert J. Miller, Jr., Assistant
Attorney General, Criminal Division, dated April 18, 1961, and the
substance of the policy was incorporated verbatim tnto written instructions
issued to all Special Agents of the FHI.

If a Special Agent is questioned concerning the destruction
of his investigative notes, he should reply that it is a policy established
by the Assistant Attorney Ceneral, Criminal Livision, Department of
Justice. For your assistance, Unitcd States v. Terrell, 474 ¥2d 872
(2d Cir. 1973) and numerous cases cited thercin support the proposition
tial the Jencks Act Goos not impose a duty on our bpecial Agents to retain
rough notes when their contents are incorporated in official reports and

' they de jroy their notes in good faith.

For your additional information, our writien instructions to
} au,r Agéxts provide in relevant part:

\‘ 3‘ '.1 "An Agent's notes of & precise character, made to
\ _:;,...,\T‘ G record his own findings, must always be retained.
“-237  Such notes include, but are not limited to, accountants'
vork paners, and zmtes covering matters, such as 9
© Aesec Din L erime scene searches, laboratory examinations, and
Der o e - fizgerprint evaminations. If a doubtiul situation arises,
© eat. Din: resolve the question in favor of keeping the notes. "
S ]
Ext. atlaivs Enrlosure
lesci__ NOTE: Based on memo Le uns VIT . ams, , capticned
tdent. "U.S. v. Mitchell, Reques i . X ‘Special Prosecution
pemetn—  Force, " JAM:mfd. AR
Lobaratory .. JAM qu ﬂ )
Plan.&nE vel. ) (8) \\;' ’:/ ; . / \/ \/ '-._,
s P S W iy
Lega |Caun _’.‘d_..'.' % ,,,,, - \’
;f}::?;:-:ﬂt MAIL ROOM TEL.ETYPE UNIT ] (_o/ﬁ



ottt

In other situations than those just set forth the agent’'s notes
do not constitute a statement under the statute and need not be
retained. Whenever the issue of note retention is raised during
trial, one problem is that of demonstrating that the agent's discarded
notes were not a producible statement. We do not think that the non-
existence of the notes is an obstacle in this regard. If the agent is
operating under clear instructions to retain the types of notes
described above, and if it is his custom to follow those instructions,
he can so testify, and we feel that compliance with the statute can
be adequately shown by this method.

In any case where notes have been discarded under the above
criteria we will be prepared to argue the correctess of such action
in the courts. "

Please feel free to communicate further at any time regarding
this important subject.
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hgsoc, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst, Dir.;
Admin,
Comp. Syst, .
Ext. AHairs
Files & Com.
Gen. Inv.

Ident.

Mr. J. B. Adams paTe.  10/30/74
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Inspection

Intell.

Legal Counsél " T T

Plarn. & Eve!
Spec. Inv, .

U.S. v. MITCHELL
REQUEST BY JILL W. VOLNER,

WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE

Trmnir\lgfl .
boin.
Leg puRiL
& LR
Teliephone Rm
Direcfur See'y

On October 25, 1974, Jill W. Volner, Assistant Special
Prosecutor, Watergate Special Prosecution Force, telephonically
advised me that Special Agent Danjel C. Mahan of the Washington Field
Office will be called as a prosecution witness in the Watergate prosecution
currently pend_ing%h_e United States District Court in the District of Columbia
She said that one question that they expect will be raised by the defense on
cross-examination is the matter of destruction of investigative notes prepare
by Special Agent Mahan. She said that this matter will be of particular
interest to the defense because one of the allegations in the case is that
Kenneth Parkinson, one of the defendants, is accused of having destroyed
certain notes that he made. Miss Volner asked whether we had any written
Bureau policy that could be used as a guide in presenting SA Mahan's _
testimony so that the destruction of his rough investigative notes coul§ he’

L1110 A1L el A ML LILS e AR LA Srd LA RNL LA e -
. .
'\,

explained and justified as a written and lawful practice of the Bureau. S

N
i

I told Miss Volner that I would prefer that FBI manual-
sections not be offered in evidence and asked her whether some other
means for establishing the Bureau policy might be acceptable to hers
She said that it would be possible for her to have a document indicating
the Bureau policy and that she could use that document as a basis for
examining the Agent in his testimony in chief and she could holdﬁlp for th

I¥)LEL 4L A it f..)(
74

jury to see without actuallygqtfgipcin% it in evidence.
ur manual prov: 'sioff; '":/"

b2 /2 7-0/ g
A review of Bureau files revealed that o

concerning the retention of investigative noteS™Wer &Terharetand are a

Ene. [ont Z NOV 5 1974

1 - Mr. Adams s

‘f e
{1';" ff‘ E

1 - Mr. Walsh ok
1 - Mr. Gebhardt Q ,{jz: J-
1 - Mr. Richard Long L itn ) *;??»'“O 7 ; }§§,
1 - Mr. Mintz AT w O ‘
JAM:mfd s ;;-{\“-_. Wb }S Lo L&.
G {6). jarg >''" ALL INFORHATION CONTATNED CONTINUED - OVE
SIRE HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :

DATE___21i%]30 __ BYSP4-JomOms ®



Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: U.S. v. Mitchell

verbatim copy of instructions we received from the Criminal Division of
the Department by letter dated April 18, 1961. (Bufile 66-2435-2548)

In general, the instructions are that written material developed during an
investigation which should be retained are written statements signed by a
witness, or approved or adopted by a witness, or other notes which are a
verbatim recital of an oral statement by a witness. Rough notes from
which the Agent subsequently prepares the FD-302 interview report form
need not be retained. The insfructions from the Department were issued
because a decision of the Supreme Court in Campbell v. U.S., 365 U, S.
85 (1961), seemed to indicate the possibility that certain investigative
notes would have to be retained. The Criminal Division interprefed that
decision as not requiring the retention of rough notes later transcribed
into a finished interview report.

I checked on the current law and found that the decisions
have confirmed the Department opinion. For example, U.S. v. Terrell,
474 F2d 872 (2d Cir. 1973), holds that the Jencks Act does not require
law enforcement officers to retain rough notes when the contents of their
notes are incorporated in official interview reports.

On October 29, 1974, I spoke with SA Mahan of Washington

Wiald Offire gnd Qr"hnc:nﬂ 'h-n-n r‘rF the reguest rnnanyor‘] from 'Mh g8 'Vn'ln or
A LW ket \ILL“J\-‘, AmAAL WA \—1 LA VAL LEIA N A ’

and asked when he anticipated being called as a witness. SA Mahan said

that while he was originally scheduled to be called at the end of November,
he now expects to be called next week, November 4th through 8, 1974. I told
Mr. Mahan that we were preparing an appropriate response for Miss Volner
and that he would be notified.

I had prepared a clean copy of the Department's instructions

nnnnnnnnnn +1a3 s w3t tlhint tha lhhogk ntont tha
vUliccr uu15 LS matw er anag ic u:r u.ly Upuu.uu. uidatl e Oest wa._y LU 1"* otect e

Bureau's interests here is to send a letter to Miss Volner explaining our
policy and attaching a copy of the Department’s instructions. Therefore,
attached is a proposed letter to Miss Volner with a copy of the Department
instructions attached.

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER



Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re U.S. v. Mitchell

RECOMMENDA TIONS:

1. That the attached letter be sent to Miss Volner.

?x}! Y C}é{f—/

2. That the attached Ietter to MISS Volner be hand dehvered

Tal M
to }‘Cr by SA Dari;ej. L
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. ~UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Accoc! Dir
” } AJ Deg.lAD Adﬁ
-y Memorandum
: e A Admin,
: 4 Comp. Sys1. _
. ™  Mr. Gebhard vatk: 11/12/74 o o
1 - Mr. Gebhardt o v —
 FROM 1l - Mr. Lon Inspection
S R. E. g l - Mr. Nuzgm B —
: 1 - Mr. McDermott tﬁ:f:ﬁg
g stmt(]«fWATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS 1 - Mr. walsh Spec. tnv. ~
AW o T TS ‘ , (Attn. Mr. Groovepn:-r
St Nni o, s
Z‘E o o - \ / : _»-"/- ' L[ Direch:n;:'r: :

The following updates statistical data as to
manpower expended by the field in investigating Watergate
and related cases. The figures for the period 2/1/73 to
10/31/73 were estimated as no permanent record for those
months was maintained. These figqures include the field
and FBIHQ time.

Hours Spent on Watergate & Related Matters

PERIQOD AGENT CLERICAL TOTAL
6/17/72-1/31/73 22,403 5,492 27,895
2/1/73-10/31/73 32,963 12,376 45,330 {7
(estimated) ;
i/

37,591 1/4 13,504

v

11/1/73-9/30/74

51,095 1 2;
2,768 1/4

ACTION: This 1s for information.

10/1-31/74 1,976 792 1/4

TOTAL 94,933 1/4 32,164 1/4 127,097 1/2
L./\
: Included in the above total hours 1s'€VERTIME' 4;}§a£?
= RECHL ’ (
. AGENTS: 13675 / Z ‘;i u,?i o/
. CLERKS: 454
5 VT 1 ieTd

B /N)&N- g& b‘)‘ﬂ(‘ R

AGB/els (6)
:X i§1§<%{
ALL INFOEMATION CONTATNED

FEREIN IS UNCLASSIF
DATE 27234 %o BY’IED L Omg >~

84ROVEO0 1974
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COMMUNICATIONS SECTION
0CT =1 1974
o
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- TELETYPE

NR 224 AL PLAIN

8331 PN NITEL OCTOBER 31, 1974 LW

T0 + DIRECTOR

FROM3$ ALBANY (62+2275)

' VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

- RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY 11, 1974,
NUMBER OF AGENT MAK WOURS: 6,
& NUM3ER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURSt
© Ewm.

2.

25 AMW FBIHQ FOR TwO
% OLR

ALL INFO
DATE

% UNCLASSIFIED

r Ah.-r- . A -
Dep-A T cadamo_
Dep-A.D-inv._

Agst iijr.:
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THLET e
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715PM NITCL MOYEMRZP 1, 1974 MAN
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TO DIRFCTOR (13S=-40%9)

Fo.O% ALRIAUZDOUE  (139-45)

ATTMae AMCNOIL, 'T"rh_'lf'j ARM™ OO AT =M Te A Ay e - o I \J
Pl y ALLGUTNIITNE A wRANS SSCTION - pTEPCATE UNIT, U i

WATERCATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RERUNITEL NOVEMBIR o, 1973,

NO SPECIAL aACENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS, EITHI® RIGULAR

OVERTIME, WERE DEVOTED TO I#VTSTIGATION OF YATEPGATE WMATTSIRS

7Y THY

Ty

ALSHQUEROIE OFFICE IN OCIORER, 1974,

‘LI INFORMATION CONTAINED

T T TR
LG L N

JATE

T2 IINCTACCTRIED
40 UL LAODDL T Lo

21lge

[ Amrae THT
Dep-AD. Adm.
Dip-AD-lnv,
A=<t rs
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Comp. Syet. _
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I&aéf

Inaped
Yoyt
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Lebautlory .-

lan. & Eval.
Spec. v,
Training .
Lepal Coun,

Telephotn
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renkre; BUALAY OF INVESTILATICH
“ORALUNICRTIONS SECTION

NIEERY ";q".f,

M

vl
NR24 AX PLAIN ~ry ETVRE
5¢5PM NITEL NOV. 5, 1574 VAN e
LU TRLSTY e
1031 D IRECTOR g b kel -
/ Tr.isig _

(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT) Lecal Coun
eloph e $

Dhre s S i

FROM12 ALEXANDRIA (139-18) (RUC)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. b ;}\J,L
STATISTICAL INFOPMATION FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER, IS74.

ONE. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL
INVET IGATION REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS:

REGULAR HOURS 8
OVERT IME 8
TOTAL EE 8

£y

TWO0. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE

CASESY
REGULAR HOURS 2
OVERTIME ?
TOTAL 2

END.

REC 3 DBS FBIHQ CLR | e

TNFORMATION CONTAINED
ﬁ%ﬁEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED = .-
DATE___ 2l BYSPalRM[ OmS
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e i Admin. . .
: - N . v Compe Sact
/ A " Ext. Affcirsal
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- Dolmepo i
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Lono e
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Speo, Inv. Lo

5:25PM  NITEL 11-1-74 SJJ

1057

TD DIRELCTOR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION WATERGATE UNIT

Legal Coun, ..—
Telephene Bmu o

FROM ANCHORAGE (82-658) | Director Seey

et e s . e WL

f??x TR

e’ R

WATFRCATE AND PELATED MATTERS,

RERUNITEL TO ALL SACS MOV, 2, 1973,
THT ANCHORAGE OFFICE DID NOT EXPEND ANY SA OR CLERICAL MAN
HOURS DURING OCT., 1974, O CAPTIONED MATTER,

-~

END
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. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
° HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED  ._ma
C - DATE  1{z2l¥0 _ BYSP4JEm{gm ™
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122 3ARITEL NOVEMEER 1, 1574 JAC

DIPERTOR

-wc—"".""""""""-" ’
Assoc. Dir,
Dep.-}x.D.-—Adm.-——-
D(_-p.—A.D.-lnv....-—-—;
Aest. Dirs

Admin, . ——
Comp. Syeb wm—e

Ext Asfiire e
Fﬂ;/(€¢>}f{
GQ; ‘1}( W'—
Tty ti -

Inepestion a—e-
b hrTe VA
Leboratsry ————
plen. & Fval —
gpse. N7 e
Tr ivig -
Tegal Coun
Telephone R

ATLANTA (129154) D'i:r_ef!_t_ui_f'-r.
ACRONNTING

AND FRAUD SESTION - T
N - WATERGS £ OUNIT

WATHRGATE AND PELATED MATTERS

STATIS
] ISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOR
PECARDING ABOVE IS AS FOLLOWS: -

l. 1
NIIMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS

\ 1 1S 1/ ‘ [ lA I 2
v - I E
PNy 2 O L

Ze ! =
MMBER OF CLERICAL MAXN-HQURS
DUGULAD - 2
2 QUERTIME « B T
M o) TO0TAL - 2
TOTAL ALL MaN=-
. AN-HOIIRS - 8 1/2

\LL TNFORMATION CONTAINED R
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIF ‘;
N 18 A e T




- Assac D'r "
- Dep.-A.D. )\dt:ﬂ.._..f
Dep-A D.-Inv ..
R Axnst Dir: ‘
S frorney BoRDSE OF BISTIOANT L
i COMUNICATIONS SLCTION
S NOv U zm
- IEL«.« PE I'.: 11. E—
Tow vty
Yian & FEueal __
Buooce inve .
Troiniuzy !
’ Lewal Coun. o }
NR 205 BA PLAIN Teloghine Bm, __
Dircety S’y

9125 PM NITEL NOVEMBER 4, 1974 LRV

TO: DIRECTOR (139-4089) (ATTENTIONS ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD e
SECTION - WATERGATE) }/'

FROM: BALTIMORE (135=-148) (P) (Q‘
WATERGATE RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2, 973, REQUESTING MONTHLY
STATISTICAL INFORMATION ON CAPTIONED SUBJECT.

FOR THE mNTH OF OCTOBER, 1974, BALTIMORE DIVISION

EXPENDED 46 REGULAR AGENT MAN HOURS ON CAPTIONED MATTER, THREE
AGENT HOURS OVERTIME WERE EXPENDED FOR A TOTAL OF 45 AGENT

HOURS .
FOURTEEN CLERK HOURS WERE EXPENDED, OF WHICH THERE WAS

i i NO OVERTIME,
’ END

L . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED |
o JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
o DATE___1/2t{%0 BﬁﬁﬁJ&nlﬁg?:-
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NR 282 BH PLAIN

5:26 PM NITEL NOVEMBER 1, 1974 DJD

V4
DIRECTOR, (139~4889)

.y

b BIRMINGHAM (135-187) ®)

Asgx Dir. . .. _.
Depn.-AD -Adm.__
Dep-AdiInvo..__
Asst i

Admin,
Corn Byst

Ext. Affgira . § 7

Files & Lo,
Gern. Iny.
b Idert. JEN_
Insp-aion .
Inict: o
Lab yatwy ___
Plan & Ewval __
Bpee. iuv.
Traforng
Lewu! Coon oo
Teleplone Hm,
Direct » Sed'y

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

DURING THE MONTH OF OCTOBER, 1974, B:RMINGHAM DIVISION SPENT

NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN~HOURS CONCERNING CAPTIONED MATTER,

INITIALS SHOULD READ

AMW FBIHQ FOR ONE

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

-
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